Agenda Item 11

BUSINESS MATTERS






ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CAL AVERAS, COLUSA MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, NEVADA, PLUMAS,

DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, LASSEN SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUF (TAG)

CHAIR — MICHAEL KOBSEFF, SISKIYOU COUNTY TAG CHAIR — JIM MCHARGUE, AMADOR COUNTY

ViCE CHAIR — MICHAEL RANALLL, EL. DORADO COUNTY TAG VICE CHAIR — RACHEL. ROSS, TEHAMA COUNTY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR — GREG NORTON PROGRAM MANAGER — MARY PITTO

Minutes of the Rural Counties’
Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority
Board of Directors Meeting _
1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, CA

Thursday June 21, 2018

MEMBERS REPRESENTED

Michael Ranalli, Vice-Chair and Supervisor

El Dorado County

Jim McHargue, Director Solid Waste Amador County
Doug Teeter, Supetvisor Butte County
Steve Rodowick, Recycle Coordinator Butte County
Eric Miller, Manager Butte County
Mike Azevedo, Assistant Director Colusa County
Ted Ward, Director Del Norte County
Greg Stanton, Division Director El Dorado County
Mohammad Qureshi, Public Works Director Glenn County
Ken Walker Asst. CAO Inyo County

Cap Aubrey, Solid Waste Director Inyo County
Todd Storti, Manager : Mariposa County
Ahmad Alkhayyat, Public Works Director Madera County
Mara Soloman, Solid Waste Manager Plumas County
Collette Streight, Community Ed. Specialist Shasta County
Arthur Boyd, Recycling Coordinator Siskiyou County
Kevin Turner, General Service Tech Siskiyou County
Rachel Ross, Agency Manager Tehama County
Diane Rader, Deputy Director Solid Waste Trinity County

Kim McFatlane, Asst. Director PW

Tuolumne County

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:

Mary Pitto, ESJPA Program Manager RCRC Governmental Affaits
Larry Sweetser, ESJPA Consultant Sweetser and Associates, Inc.
Paul Smith, VP Governmental Affairs RCRC Staff

Staci Heaton, Regulatory Affairs Advocate RCRC Staff

Julie Lunn, RCRC Office Assistant RCRC Staff

Sanjay Lee, RCRC Accounting RCRC Staff

Elizabeth Jensen Accounting RCRC Staff

GUEST SPEAKERS:

Mitch Hedlund, Recycle Across America Caroll Mortensen, CalRecycle
Teresa Bui, CalRecycle ‘Beatrice Poroli, CalRecycle

Heidi Sanborn, CPSC

Nicole Dort, PaintCare

1215 KSTREET, SUITE 1650 SACRAMENTO, CALBE814 PHONE: 916-447-4806 FAX: 916447-1667
WEB! W.ESJPA.ORG



I1.

III.

Iv.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Terry Brennan, CalRecycle Daisy Kong, CalRecycle
Willie Carpenter, CalRecycle Alex Souza, CalRecycle
Curt Fujii, Fujii Civil Engineering John Pabst, A.C.E.S.

Deb Phillips- Greater Valley CC

MEMBERS NOT REPRESENTED
Alpine County, Calaveras County, Impetial County, Modoc County, Mono County, Nevada County, Sierra
County.

Call to Order, Determination of Quorum and Self Introductions
Michael Ranalli, Vice-Chair, El Dorado County, called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.
A Quorum was Determined. Self-introductions were made.

Business Matters

A. Approval of Minutes March 7, 2018 Meeting.

Supetvisor Ranalli, called for the approval of the minutes from the March 7, 2018 Boatd of Directors
meeting. The motion to approve minutes was made by Ted Ward, Del Norte County and seconded
by Arthur Boyd, Siskiyou County. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Review and Apptoval of the Independent Auditors’ Report and Financial Statements for

the Year Ended December 31, 2017 — Liz Jensen and Sanjay Lee presented the Independent Auditor’s
Report and Financial Statements. A motion was made to approve the Independent Auditors’ Report
and Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2017 by Jim McHargue, Amador County
and seconded by Arthur Boyd, Siskiyou County. The motion passed unanimously.

Public Comment
There were no public comments.

Presentations

A. Recycle Across America — Mitch Hedlund, Executive Director of Recycle Across America, provided a
presentation on their program that assists communities with their recycling efforts. Part of the
presentation mentioned the impact of the China National Sword policy’s impact on recycling markets
and public attitude. Declining recycling options lend some of the public to consider recycling less
impottant. Recycling programs are not standardized which lends to the confusion. Recycle Across
Ametica is developing standardized labels for recycling and waste containers. Disney is using the
program and the program is being rolled-out in Yosemite which is experiencing minimal
contamination. Recycle Across America has been working with Mariposa County on the program.
Tedd Ward commented that manufacturers wete looking for cheaper sources of materials and
secondaty plastics cannot compete. Larry Sweetser indicated that CalRecycle has been working on the
packaging issue that may assist with markets and that SB 1383 is not done yet. There was also a
question about how the labels hold up to extreme weather. Mitch indicated they are working with 3M
on a more robust label. Mary Pitto asked if the members were interested in a group purchase program
and there was interest.

B. Food Waste Challenges for Rural Areas
Steve Rodowick provided an update on Butte Counties challenges in managing food waste. Steve had
provided the presentation to CalRecycle about one year ago and the issues are still applicable. Steve
started with an overview of Butte County and its solid waste progtams. There are two official organics



facilities and one unofficial one — the landfill which has a landfill gas unit for which no diversion credit
is allowed. Butte County worked with haulers and other providets on new programs and created a
spreadsheet tracking system for business mandatory commetcial recycling compliance. The education
program uses pictures tailored to their organics processor. Areas of concern are hauler costs and
teporting requirements, and customer concerns. As a college community, staffing frequently changes
which is a training issue. Wood waste is an issue due to dead trees, but urban area wood waste is not
wanted, and markets are very limited. North State rendering can handle 100 tons per day and currently
takes 20. They will come out to collect larger amounts and will provide CNG fuel for free. There is a
vermicomposter across from the landfill that has won awards but may need to move due to new waste
discharge requirements. They are consideritig going to Texas. Steve encouraged jurisdictions to work
together by sharing successes and failures.

C. Preparing for AB 939 Annual Reports
Carol Mortensen provided information to member counties on completion of the 2017 electronic
annual reports due August 1%. One major feature is that the calculation for alternative daily cover
(ADC) shows what was reported as green material used for ADC and the impact to the current
disposal rate once green material ADC is considered disposal. The Program Tab has some prefilled
items from last year and allows jurisdiction to tweak if needed. Jutisdictions are advised to ask for
disposal modification early to ensure proper evaluation and to request assistance from their Local
Assistance staff as needed. Different portions can be completed at different times and the review does
not need to be completed in one session. The more information provided by jurisdictions the better
programs will be evaluated. Jurisdictions can note and trends in management of waste and recycling
materials such as National Sword impacts. Countywide organics capacity is still required even if the
jurisdiction is exempt from the Mandatory Organics requirements.

D. Report from CalRecycle
Carol Mortensen provided an update on CalRecycle efforts. Thete ate several upcoming workshops
including SB 1383 before the proposed formal regulations for summer ot eatly fall. Scott Smithline
citculated a letter on China’s National Sword Policy and impacts on California recycling. There will be
more listening session on current topics. Steve Rodowick asked about the latest solid waste tipping fee
increases and promoting domestic markets.

E. Future of E-waste
Tetesa Bui provided an update on the e-waste program. There were discussions on looking at
emerging technologies like solar panels. Changes would requite legislation. There were nine
recommendation including expanding the covered electronics program to include items like other
computer items, priotity items include items with batteties and lamps due to fire, safety, and
environmental considerations. Other recommendations were to require labeling of devices,
encouraging repair and refurbishing devices, new market development options, stream lining
paperwork, adjusting fees, and increasing manufacturer responsibility. Steve Rodowick asked about
management of radioactive smoke alarms in relation to the proposed program changes and those items
will to added to the discussions. Arthur Boyd suggested some form of grant programs for collection
similar to the oil program.

V.  Legislative Update

Paul Smith, Vice President of Government Affairs, provided an update of some of the bills. Paul also
announced that the there are 70 days to adjournment and in final stages of the 2017/2018 legislative
session. Most bills are in their second house to be heard. After July 4t summer recess starts until last
weeks of August. Like the last few years, there ate not a lot of solid waste bills. Otganics are still a

priority.



VI

VIL

Regarding AB 1288, do not focus on the bill in the packet. The bill is a potential vehicle to
deal with the solid waste fee. Thete were rumots caslier in the year to just increase the tip fee
but there was ho movement on the issue. In addition, the state budget was approved without
a fee. Inclusion of the WDR fee is still a consideration. There will likely be discussions next
year with a new governor and likely start with the last proposal. Members were encouraged to
contact Paul and Maty with concerns. Mary mentioned RCRC’s policy platforms to provide
direction to address Tedd Wards concern on how to respond to revised legislative letters.

AB 1975 is to deal with local Bay Area landfill odor and nuisance issue. The bill died on the
Assembly floot but could come back next year. There is no direct impact to ESJPA member
areas.

SB 452 if a temporary bottle bill fix that has several issues - mandatory retail takeback and
conditions including exemptions in areas with recent closures and exemptions on the amount
of incoming containers. RCRC raised a concern about allowing areas with limited service that
might be able to not provide options for redemption. The bill also proposed exemptions for
only 18 months. This is the only bottle bill reform bill being proposed. Bill will be heard next

week.

SB 212 deals with phatmaceutical and sharps take-back and is sponsored by CPSC. Thete are
some manufacturers opposing the bill. Members ate encouraged to submit letters of support.
suppott, no preemption language is industry concern. The bill would requite 2 minimum of
five sponsored bins pet county. CalRecycle would have primary authority for the program.
The bill does contain some preemption language for existing ordinances. Steve Rodowick
encouraged jurisdictions to continue with their own ordinances. ~Steve also indicated that
some manufactures were concetned with collection both sharps and pharmaceuticals in the
same bin.

AB 3178 attempts to provide telief from the National Sword issue and the lack of matkets.
RCRC is suppotting the bill. There will be more of an update in August.

Member County Concerns/Comments

e Tedd Waste mentioned Del Norte abandoned vehicle authority that is running out of money

primarily due to large trailers and motorhomes which are expensive to have disposed. Tedd
advocated to add a fee for vehicles with bed and toilet. The existing $1 a vehicle does not work.
Paul indicated that a fee change would require statute change.

e  Mohammad Qureshi of Glenn County indicated that they are closing their landfill and opening a

Transfer Station in Novembet- Maty and Latry provided a list of consultants but asked for any
comments ot experiences with firms.

Solid Waste Regulatory Update

Discussion and possible action related to the following:



A.  Air Resources Board
Cap and Trade Program Update - Staci Heaton reported the Cap and Trade program was
reauthorized until 2030. The proceeds from the auction have gone up with an expected 3 billion
dollars available for allocations once decisions are made on priotities. RCRC will be keeping an eye
onit. The recent budget did not include and expenditute plan. The governor had proposed 20
million for solid waste programs. The legislature does not agree on priotities of the program. RCRC
was Lobbying for 100 million dollars.

B. CalRecycle

¢ SB 1383 Regulations- Mary Pitto reported that the second informal draft was released in early
May. There were many changes from the previous draft that addressed some of our concerns but
address more issues of concern. The 19 counties with an extension of 1826 until 2020 were
exempted for another five years. SB1383 will include commercial and residential. if a jurisdiction
is ovet a population of 70,000 but in a certain census tract, there can be a limited waiver. We have
asked for a process to allow an application for exemption for example areas of Placer County
were there are bears that make collection of food waste difficult. The sunset date on mixed waste
facilities was extended. Beneficial reuse of certain wastes was also proposed to change to
disposal. Land application, animal feed, and community composting were also exempted.
Flexibility was added for compliance monitoting but ate still onerous. Ability to address
violations was included. Lack of funding was not considered a sufficient reason to not implement
programs. There was also a requirement for procurement that we oppose especially since the
employee calculation was flawed. Penalty provisions are considered to be premature but if a state
agency noncompliance only results in being put on a list. Capacity planning will require a
compliance implementation plan if sufficient capacity is not available. Food recovery efforts is set
up in tiers to start with larger generators. Larry Sweetser request members to provide options for
how to address an issue with the regulations. Tom Valentino expressed concerns on the huge
increase in funding needed to implement the programs. Lassen just implemented a fee for
recycling and residents are getting creative on addressing the new fees.

e Beverage Container Recycling Program - Mary Pitto indicated that starting on page 67 of the
packet there are articles on funding and fraud in the program

¢ AB 901 Recycling and Disposal Reporting Regulations - Larry Sweetser provided an update on
the AB 901 regulations additional comment period. One change was explicit language that self-
haulers did not need to teport directly to CalRecycle. There was a list of who is included and who
is not subject to the reporting. Disaster debris was also included in self-haul and we provided
comments to change that requirements. The proposed regulations included requirements for
MREF but there is no definition of the term. Implementation is expected in January.

e The National Sword and Recycling Globally — Larry Sweetser repeated the CalRecycle
letter on the National Sword issue. There is a realization that recyclables shipped overseas
are not 100% recycled but counted that way previously.- CalRecycle is providing permit
exemptions from storage issues provided there are considerations fot vector control, storm
watet, and fire. At a recent SWANA/CRRA workshop there was an idea floated support
for standatdized list of items to recycle fot all jutisdictions. -

e Covered Electronics Waste - Larty Sweetser indicated there were eatlier discussion n the
topic. CalRecycle is splitting the covered electronics fee into CRT versus non-CRT rates.
Vendors are getting picky about what items are acceptable which may result in additional
costs.

C. State Water Resources Control Board

®  Proposal for Title 27 Landfill Changes - Larry Sweetser reported on the listening session that
ptrovided an oppottunity to provide a regulatory wish list of changes. This session was the only



group to mention the impacts mandatory organics on solid waste facilities. The SWRCB is
compiling comments with possible regulatory changes to consider later in the year. Thete is no
update on providing stakeholders with a summary of the sessions.

e Waste Discharge fees — Latry Sweetser indicate that the SWRCB staff was recommending no fee
inctrease for landfills. There may be a small increase the following.
Industrial Stormwater Program — Larry Sweetset indicate that new requitements ate being
considered for the program. Members can provide information on any issues.

D. Department of Toxic Substances Control
e Update on Photovoltiac Modules/Solar Panels — Larry Sweetser indicated there is no update
on the proposed regulations. Members were instructed not to accept them is possible.
Electronic Hazardous Waste Manifest — Larry Sweetser provided a review of the proposed new
electronic manifest system to track hazardous waste system. The current six-part form is being
changed to five pages with the ability to electronically sign a manifest. The current paper copies
can still be used. There is a new per manifest fee that apphes and ranges from $5 to $20 dollars.
Access into the electronic system will be required to get copies of the manifest from the
receiving facility. A paper copy will still be required per DOT requirements. California has not
adopted regulations to implement the program yet so members ate requested to continue
sending paper copies as required.

E. Extended Producer Responsibility

¢ CA Product Stewardship Council Update-Heidi Sanborn Not in Attendance

e  Carpet America Recovery Effort (CARE) Update- Lisa Mekis- Not in Attendance

e PaintCare Update - Nicole Dozt provided an update on events. Mariposa County just had
an event with 200 participants and 300 gallons. Looking to schedule Spring and summer
coordinated events and adding retail locations such ds in Susanville. Events and programs
are being developed for Placer, Tulare, Truckee, Nevada, and Calaveras Counties.

e  Mattress Recycling Update- Liz Wagner Reported on events scheduled in the counties such
as Siskiyou, Alpine, and Trinity Counties. but one is being discussed. Liz introduced MRCs
newest staff member Tyler who will working with Inyo and Impetial counties. MRC will be
working on a tealignment of staff Glenn County will be having an event next week. Del
Notte County has an event last week. Plumas County is the only one without events.

F. Grant Program Update- Larry Sweetser reported that OPP reports are due August 15h. We
are wotking on TA 4 events for several counties. The status of the USDA grant is unknown
which would provide training for members and a rural organics guide.

G. Highlights Match, April, May and June CalRecycle Meetings Larry Sweetser reported
A number of jurisdictions ate being considered for compliance investigations. Local
Government Waste Tire Enforcement Grant were awarded to Calaveras, El Dorado, Madera,
Tehama, Tuolumne counties. CalRecycle is working on certification of reusable grocery bags.
Jim McHatgue was appointed to the Mattress Recycling Advisory Council and Rachel Ross
was appointed to the Carpet Advisory Panel. Most counties were awarded their beverage
container grants. Several counties received HHW grants Butte, Shasta, El Dorado Nevada,
Amador, Calaveras and Lake counties. ‘

H. Other Regulatory Announcements/Issues of Interest
° Home Advisor: A Kids Guide to Reducing, Reusing & Recycling Waste
. ISLR: A Home Composting Guide for Local Government
U CalRecycle Program News



. CalRecycle E-Waste Updates
. Cal EPA CUPA Newsletters

VIII. Agenda Suggestions, Member County Presentation Volunteer, Workshop Topics for Next ESJPA
Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday August 16, 2018
Mary will be looking for a volunteer for a presentation for the August meeting or topics

IX. Resolution of Appreciation — A resolution was presented to Terry Brennan for his efforts at assisting the
ESJPA members.

X.  Articles of Interest - Mary Pitto directed Members to the Board packet.
XI. Adjournment- was called at 12:27 PM

Respectfully submitted,
Julie Lunn, Office Coordinator



10



Agenda Item 1V

PRESENTATIONS



12



Page 1 of 46

ORDINANCE NO. 2061

AN ORDINANGE CREATING CHAPTER 9,29 FO THE TEHAMA
- COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE
COLLECTION AND DISPCSAL OF UNWANTED DRUGS AND SHARPS

The Board of Supewisors of the County of Tehama ordains as follows: .

Chapter 9.29 is hersby added as follows: Stewardship Program for Collection
and Disposal of Unwanted Covered Drugs and Unwanted Sharps.

9.29.010
9.20.015
9.20.020
9.29.030
9.20.040
9.29,050
9.29.080
9.29.070
9.20.080
9.29.090

Title.

Purpose,

Definitions.

Stewardship Flans - Participation.

Stewardship Plans — Companents.

Stewardship Plans ~ Collection of Covered Drugs and Sharps.
Stewardship Plans — Disposal of Covered Drugs and Sharps.
Stewardship Plans ~ Administrative and Operational Costs.
Stewardship Plans ~ Reporting Requirements. -

Stewardship Plans — ldentification of Responsible Stewards of

Covered Drugs and Sharps

8.29.100
9.28.110
9.29.120
9.29 .130
9.29.140
9.29.150
9.29.160
9.29.170
9.29.180

Sfewardship Plans — Review of Proposed Plans.
Stewardship Plans ~ Priar Approval for Change.
Stewardship Plans — Enforcement and Penalties.
Stewardship Plans ~ Regulations, Guidelings, and Reporis.
Plan Review and Annual Operation Fees,

Information Required at Point of Sale.

Stewardship Plans — Promation, Qutreach and Education.
Undertaking for the General Welfare.

Compliance with Federal, State, and Local Laws.

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orqpanpes/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 3 0f 46

9.28.190 Severability.

9.28.01C  TITLE.

This Chapter may be cited as the Phamiaceuticals and Sharps Collection and
Disposal Stewardship Ordinance.

9.290.015  PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Chapter is lo establish a Pharmaceutical and Sharps
Stewardship Program that: (1) allows for the safe, convenient and sustainable callection
and disposal of unwanted Drugs and Sharps by County residents, and (2) protects,
maintains, restores and/or enhances the environment and its natural resources. Said
Stawardshlp Program shall be designed, operated and funded by the Pharmaceutical
and Sharps industries with oversight by the County Health Services Agency. -

This Chapter is intended fo supplement the provisions of federal and state law by
prescribing higher standards of sanitation, health and safety where not preempted by
federal or state law, Whenever any technical words’ or phrases are not defined herein,
but are defined under federal or state law, such definitions are incorporated into this
Chapter and shail be deemed to apply as though set forth herein in full.

8.26.020  DEFINITIONS.
For the purposes of this Chapter, the following definitions shall apply:

“Coligction Site” shall mean a location where one or more receptacles are
provided pursuant to the Stewardship Plan for County residents to safely and securely
deposit Unwanted Covered Drugs andfor Unwanted Shams.

' "‘Co!léctor" shall mean a Person who hosts one or more receptacles for the
collection of Unwanted Covered Drugs and/or Unwanted Sharps pursuant to this
Chapter.

“Combined Target Reach Percent* shall mean the percentage of the Target
Audience who are exposed to at least one outreach message across ali media used,

"Contact Information™ shafl mean a business phone number. facsimile phone
number, mailing address, and electronic mail address.

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordiysnces/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 5 of 46

“Centrolled Substances” for purposes of this Section shail mean any substance
listed under the California Health and Safety Code Sections 11053 through 11058 or
Title 21 of the United States Code Sections 812 and 813 or any successor legislation.

*County” shall mean the County of Tehama.

“Covered Drug” shall mean a Drug in any form, including a controlled substancs,
that is sold; offered for sale to, or otherwise distributed for use by, one or more
consurners in the Service Ared, including prescripfion, nonprescription, brand name,
and generic, “Covered Drug® shall inciude controlled substances and, notwithstanding
the previous sentence, shall not include: (1) vitarins or supplements; (2) herbal-based
remedies and homeopathic drugs, products, or remedies; (3) cosmetics, shampoos,
sunscreens, toothpaste, lip balm, antiperspirants, or other personal care products that
are regulated as both cosmetics and nonprescription drugs under the federal Food,
Drug, and Cosmetic Act or any successor legislation; (4) Drugs for which Responsible
Stewards provide a pha rmaceutical product stewardship or take-back program as part
of a federal Food and Drug Administration-managed risk evaiuatmn and mitigation
strategy (Title 21 U.8.C Sec. 355-1); and (5) Drugs that are hiological products as
defined by 21 C.F.R. 800.3(h} as It exists on the effective date of this Chapter if the
Responsible Steward already provides a pharmaceutical product stewardship or take-
back program.-

“Department” shall mean the Tehama County Health Services Agency.

“Director’ shall mean the Director of the Tehama County Health Services Agency
er his or her designee

“Drug” shall mean: (1) any ariicle recognized in the official United States
Pharmacopoeia — National Formulary, the official homeopathic pharmacopoeia of the
United States or any supplement of the formulary or those phammacopoeias as
published by the U8, Pharmacopeia Convention and the Homeopathic Pharmacopoeia
Convention of the United States; (2) any substance intended for use in the diagnosis,
cure, mitigation, freatment, or prevention of disease in humans or other animats; (3) any
substances, other than food, intended to affect the structure or any function of the body
of humans or other animals; or (4) any substance intended for use as a component of
any substance specified in (1), (2), or (3) of this definition, but not a device or a
component, part or accessory of a device. -

"Enforcing officer” means the health officer or the sheriff, or the authorized
deputies or designees of aither, or any person employed by the County of Tehama and
appointed to the position of code enforcement officer, as established by Tehama County
Resolution 125-1991, each of whom is independently authorized to enforce this chapter.

"FDA" shali mean the United States Food and Drug Administration,

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orqsnances/code of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018




Page 7 of 46

“Frequency” shall mean the number of times a member of the Target Audience
has an opportunity to be exposed to an outreach activity within a specified time period.

“3+ Frequency” shall mean the amount of reach obtained amang audiences
exposed to three or mere advertising messages.

"Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility” shall have the meaning set forth by the
United States Environmental Protection Agency under Title 40 Code of Federal
Regulations, Parts 264 and 265, or any successor legislation.

“Manufacture” shall mean the production, preparation, propagation, ‘tompounding
or processing of a Drug or other substance or device, but shall not include the
preparation, compounding, packaging, or labeling of such a Drug, substance or device
by a practitioner incidental to the administration or dispensing of a Drug; substance or
device in the course of his or her professional practice.

*Mail-Back Services' shall mean a collection method for Unwanted Covered
Drugs and/or Unwanted Sharps from County residents. utilizing Mailers for shipment to a
Person that will dispose of them in accordance with the Stewardship Plan.

, “"Mailer” shall mean a prepaid, preaddressed, tamper-resistant envelope or
container used for mailing Unwanted Covered Drugs and/or Unwanted Sharps. Any
Mailer used for Unwanted Sharps must be FDA-compliant,

“Medium (plural, Media)” shall mean a communication vehicle that may or may
not contain advertising, such as the internet, radic, magazines, mail, newspapers, out of
home media, television, telephone directories, etc.

“Nonprescription Drug" shail mean a Drug that may be lawfully sold without a
preseription,

~ “"Qutreach Program” shall mean a sgri‘es of activities undertaken to meet the
requirements of Section 8.28,160, including but not limited to commercials or
advertisements, grass roots marketing, and community based social marketing.

"Participating City" shall mean an incorporated city within the County that adopts
the requirements of this Chapter into its respective municipal code by resolution or
- ordinance.

“Person” shall mean a human being, firm, sole prop_det'ars_hip, corporation, limited
liability company, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership,
association, cooperative, or another entity of any kind or nature.

"Pharmaceutical” shall have the same meaning as drug.

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordinences/code of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 9 of 46

“Pharmacy” shall mean an area, place, or prernises licensed by the state of
California Board of Pharmacy in which the profession of pharmacy is pracficed and
where prescriptions are dispensed.

“Plan Operator” shall mean the entity designated by a Responsible Steward,
group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship Organization to operate the
Stewardship Plan.

“Potential Authorized Collector” shall mean any entity that is registered, or that
may apply to register, with the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration {DEA) for the
collection of Drugs, such as a manufacturer, distributor, reverse distributor, narcotic
treatment program, retail Pharmacy, or a hospitaliclinic with an on-site Pharmacy.

*Proof of Performance” shall mean documentation verifying that outreach
described within the approved Outreach Program did in fact fund. Examples of Proof of
Performance include a photograph of a billboard, a copy of a published newspaper
advertisement, reports of internet usage, or other appropriate docurnentation.

“Rating” means the percentage of a given population group consuming a Medium
at a particular moment. A Rating cen apply to a specific demographic group or a specific
geographic area. The accumulation of multiple ratings resulis in Target Rating Points,
which in turn leads to calculations of Reach and Frequency.

*Reach" refers to the number or percentage of 2 population group exposed to the
Outreach Program within a given period of time.

“Repackager” shall mean a Perscn who owns or operateé an esiablishment that
repacks andor relabels a product or package for further sale or distribution.

"Responsible Steward” shall mean;

(2) The Person who Manufactures or causes to be Manufactured a
Covered Drug or Shamps; or .

(b} If the Person described in {a) is beyond the County's jurisdiction, the
first Person who repackages or distributes the Covered Drug or Sharps
in or into the County, including but not limited to a Wholesaler or
Repackager; or

(c) If the Persons described in {a) and (b) are beyond the County's
jurisdiction, the first Person who sells or offers for sale the Covered
Drug of Sharps in or inte the County.

"Responsible Steward” shalt not include (1) a retailer that puts its store label on a Drug
or Sharp or (2) a pharmacist who dispenses Drugs or Sharps to, or compounds a
prescribed individual product for, a consumer,

“Service Area” shall mean the unincorporated County and all Parlicipating Cities.
5

https ://Iibrary.municode.com/c‘a/tehama»_county/orci%JanCes/ code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018




Page 11 of 46

"Sharp” shall mean a needle, safety engineered needle, Iancet or ather similar
instrument that is deigned to puncture the skin of individuals or animals for medical
purposes and that is sold, offered for sale, or otherwise distributed for use by one or
maore consumers in the County and may include anything affixed to the instrument, such
as a syringe.

- "Stewardship Organization” shall mean an organization designated by a
Responsible Steward or group of Responsible Stewards o act as its agent o develop
‘and implement a Stewardship Plan.

*Stewardship Plan” or “Plan” shall mean a plan approved by the Director for the
collection, transportation, and disposal of Unwanted Covered Drugs and/or Unwanted
Sharps pursuant to this Chapter that is financed, developed, and implemented by a
Responsible Bteward operating individually, jointly with other Responsible Stewards, or
through a Stewardship Organization.

“Stewardship Program” or *Program” shall mean the County program described
in this Chapter.

“Targetf Audience" shall mean persons who live in the Service Area.

“Target Rating Points” shall mean the sum of all Ratings delivered by any given
Medium or list of Media vehicles.

. “Unincerporated Community" shall mean a community located within the
unincorporated area of the County, as identified as a census designated place,

“Unwanted Covered Drug" shall mean any Covered Drug t_hat the consumer
wishes to discard. This shail exclude Covered Drugs disposed of by commercial and
institutional sources, including, but not limited to, hospitals, clinics, and Pharmacies.

“Unwanted Sharps” shall mean any Sharp or Sharps that the consumer wishes to
discard. This shall exclude Sharps disposed of by commercial and institutional sources
including, but not limited to, hospitals, clinics, and Pharmacies.

“Wholesaler” shall mean a Person who purchases Covered Drugs and/or Sharps
for resale and distribution to Persons other than consumers.

9.20030  STEWARDSHIP PLANS - PARTICIPATION.

{a) Each Responsible Steward shall participate in such a Stewardship Plan
approved by the Director either by:
(1) Operating, individually or jointly with other Responsible Stewards; or

https://library . municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordiiginces/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 13 0of 46

(2) Entering into an agreement with a Stewardship Organization to
operate, on the Responsible Steward'’s behalf. A stewardship
organization shall be formed as a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation and hold an unrevoked determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service ("|RS”) that it is exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1886, as
amended (the "IRC") and is further classified as a public charity under
the IRC Section 509(a). An organization that has not yet obtained a
determination letter from the IRS may begin operations so longas it
can demonsirate that it has applied to the IRS for the required tax-
exempt status. If an organization’s status as a S01{c)(3) public charity
is revoked by the IRS for any reason or it fails to obtain the requlred
determination from the IRS within one year of incorporation, such
organization shall not meet the requirements to continue to operate as
a stewardship organization, effective as of the IRS revocation date or
the first anniversary date of its incorporation, as applicable.

(b) Each Responsible Steward must notify the Director in writing of the
Responsible Steward's Intent to operate or pant cipate in 8 Stewardship Plan
for the collection, transportation, and disposal of the Covered Drug or Sharps,
respectively, within 30 days of the effective date of this Chapter or 30 days
after the Covered Drug or Sharps are first sold into or offered for sale in the
County, whichever is later,

(c) Each Stewardship Plan must be approved by the Direclor before any
collection of Unwanted Covered Drugs and/or Unwanted Sharps may’
commence thereunder. Proposed changes to an approved Plan shall be
subject to the requirements set forth in Section 8.29.110.

{d) Each Responsible Steward operating individually, jointly with other
Responsible Stewards, or through a Stewardship Organization shall:

(1) Within 30 days of the effective date of this Chapter or 30 days affer the
Covered Drug or Sharps are first sold or offered for sale in or into the-
County, whichever is later, identify to the Director in writing an
individual authorized to be the official peint of contact for the
Stewardship Plan and the individua'ls' Contact Information. Said
Contact Information shall be kept current at all times. Director shall be
riotified of any change in such Contact Information within ten (10)
businesses days.

{2) Within 45 days of the effectwe date of this Chapter or 45 days afier the
Covered Drug or Sharps are first sold or offered for sale in the County,
whichever is later, and annually thereafter, notify the following Persons
of the opporiunity to parficipate in the Stewardship Plan by serving as
callectors, and provide the Director with copies of all such notifications;

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orqgnances/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018




Page 15 of 46

i. Al retall Pharmacies, hospitals/clinics with on-site Pharmacies,
and other Potential Authorized Collectors;

ii. Persons other than Polential Authorized Collectors, such as
retail estabhshments that could potentially host Collection Sites
for Sharps;

iii. All law enforcement agencies in the County; and
iv. All pre-existing Bharps disposal locations.

{3) Within 80 days of the effective date of this Chapter or 90 days after the
Covered Drug or Shams are first sold or offered for sale in or into the
County, whichever is later, submit a proposed Stewardship Plan as
described in Section 9.29,040 to the Director for review;

(4) Within 90 days of the Director's approval of the Stewardship Plan, the
Stewardship Pian shall be implemented in accordance with this
Chapter; .

(e) A Responsible Stewand, operating individually, jointly with other Responsible
Stewards, or through & Stewardship Organization, may enier into agreements
with other Stewardship Grganizations, service providers, or other Persons as
‘needed to carry out its Stewardship Plan in whole or in part.

{f) Should the Respansible Steward undergo arty change in ownership or
control, it must notify the Director within. 30 days of such change, and should
ownership or control be transferred 1o a company not conducting business in
the County, the Responsible Steward shall provide the name and Contact
Information of the first Person who causes the Covered Drug or Sharps fo be
brought in or into the County for repackaging, distribution, or sale.

{g) Each Responsible Steward, operating individually, jointly with other
Responsible Stewards, or through a Stewardship Organization, shall
commence within thirty (30) calendar days good faith negoftiations with any
Responsible Steward expressing an interest fo participate in its Stewardship
Plan. For every Responsible Steward not accepted as a parlicipant in the
Plan, the Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or
Stewardship Organization rejecting the Responsible Steward expressing an
interest to participate shall notify the Director in writing within thirty (30)
calendar days of the rejection and set forth reasons for such decision.

{h) Any. Person who is not a Responsible Steward, such as a Person providing
Covered Drugs or Sharps free of charge, may choose o participate in the
Program. Such Person may operate individually, jeintly with a Responsibie
Steward or group of Responsible Stewards, or through a Stewardship
OCrganization. Any Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or
Stewardship Organization approached by such Person for potential
collaboration must in good faith consider allowing such Person to participate
in its Stewardship Plan. Should such Person participate in the Program, such
Person shall be subject to the same requirements under this Chapter as any

8

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama county/ordizoinces/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 17 of 46

Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization. If such Person no longer wishes to participate in the Program,
such person shall notify the Director of the same within thirty (30) calendar
days and set forth the reasons for such decision.

(i) After the first full year of implementation of a Stewardship Plan, a
Responsible Steward may notify the Director in writing of its intent to submita-
new Stewardship Plan. Within three months of such nofification, the
Responsible Steward, operating individually, jointly with other Responsible
Stewards, or through a Stewardship Organization, shall submit a proposed
Stewardship Pian as described under Section £.29.040 to the Director for
Review. The new Stewardship Plan shall be accompanied by the plan review
fee in accordance with Section 9.29.100. Untif such time that a new
Stewardship Plan is approved by the Director, the most recently approved
plan shali remain in effect.

{j} Should a Responsible Steward, operating individually, jointly with other’
Responsible Stewards, or through a Stewardship Organization, become
aware of any Covered Drug or Sharps belng sold or offered for sale in or into
the County whose Responsible Steward is neither operating nor participating
in a Stewardship Plan, the Responsible Steward bacoming aware of this shall
notify the Director of same and the basis for such belief within thirty (30)-
calendar days. B

(k) The Director may, on a case-by-case basis, approve in writing requests for
time extensions related to submission dates and deadlines in this Section
8.20.030.

{i The Director may audit the records of a Responsible Steward, group of
Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship Organization related fo a Stewardship
Plan or request that the Responsible Steward, group of Responsible
Stewards, or Stewardship Organization arrange for the Director to inspect at
reasonable times the facilities, vehicles, and equipment used in carrying out
the Stewardship Plan. -

829,040 -STEWARDSHIP PLANS - COMPONENTS.

Each Stewardship Pian, which must be submitted and reviewed according o
Secuon 9.28.110, shall include:

(2) The name of sach Responsible Steward participating in the Stewardship
Plan; the name of each Covered Drug and Type of Shatp the Respons:ble
Steward either Manufactures or purchases for repackaging, distribution, sale
or offer for sale; and the name and Contact Information of an individual
authorized to be the official point of contact for each Responsible Steward
and to whom the Diractor may direct all inquiries regarding the Responsitie
Steward's compliance with the requirements of this Chapter:

9

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/or2inances/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 19 of 46

(b} A description of the proposed collection system designed to provide safe,
convenient, and angoing collection services for Unwanted Covered Drugs and
Unwanted Sharps from County residenis within the Service Area in
compliance with the requirements set forth in Section 9.20.050. The
description shall inclizde but not be limited to a list of all collection methods
and participating Collectors; a list of addresses for the Collection Sites; a
description of how many periodic collection events will be scheduled and
where they will be located; and a description of how many Mail-Back Services
will be provided to County residents in the Servioe Area, including a physical
sample of the Mailers to be used. The description of the collection services
shall include a list of Potential Authorized Collectors, law enforcement
agencies, and other Persons contacted by the Responsible Steward pursuant
to Section 9,28.030, and & list of all who expressed an interest In serving as

Collectors in the Stewardship Plan;

(c) A description of the proposed handling and disposal system, including the
name and Contact Information for each Collector, each Person retained to
transport the collected items, each Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility to be
used by the Stewardship Plan in accordance with Sections 2.29.050 and
9.29.060, and any other Person retained to implement any portion of the
Stewardship Plan; :

{d) A description of the policies and procedures o be followed by Persons
handling Unwanted Covered Drugs and Unwanted Sharps collected under the
Stewardship Plan, including a description of how each Collector, each Person
retained to transport the collected items, Hazardous Waste Disposal
Facilities, and any other Person retained to implement any portion of the Plan
will ensure that the collected iterns are safely and securely tracked from
collection through final disposal, and how the Responsible Stewards
participating in the Stewardship Plan will ensure that all Persons participating
in, operating, and otherwise implementing the Btewardship Plan will cormply
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including but
not limited to those of the United Stales Drug Enforcement Administration and
ihe Siate of California Board of Pharmacy,

(e} A certification that any patient information appeanng on Drug and Sharp
packaging will be kept secure and promptly destroyed, -

(f) A description of the public education and promotion strategy requlred in
Section 8.29.160, including but not limited to a copy of instructions, signage,
and promotional materials for residents, as well as instructions and signage,
‘as may be needed, for Collectors, Persons retained to transport collected
items, Hazardous Waste Disposal Facilities, and all other Persons
implementing any portion of the Plan; '

() Proposed short-term and long-term plans for frequency of coflection from
Coliection Sites, public education, and promotion of the Plan; and

{h) A description of how the Stewardship Plan will consider: (1) use of existing
providers of waste pharmaceutical services; (2) separating Covered Drugs
and Sharps from packaging to the extent possible to reduce transportation
and disposal costs; and (3) recycling of Drug and Sharp packaging to the
extent feasible.

10

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordi2ances/ Qode_of_ordinaﬁces?nodeId=89. .. 8/7/2018



Page 21 of 46

8.28.050 STEWARDSHIP PLANS — COLLECTION OF COVERED DRUGS AND
SHARPS.

(a) This Chapter does not require any Person to serve as a Collectorin a
Stewardship Plan. A Person may offer to serve as a Collector with or without
compensation by a Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or
Stewardship Orpanization. Responsible Stewards are encouraged to host
Collection Sites where feasible.

{b} The collection system for each Stewardship Plan shali:

a. Provide ongoing, reasonably convenient and equitable access for all
County residents in the Service Area regardiess of the racial, culfural,
or sociseconomie composition of the neighborticods within which the
Collection Sites are located. At 2 minimum, the following requirements
shall be met;

i. Population Density: in each Unincorporated Community and in
each Participating City with at least one Potential Authorized
Collector, each Stewardship Plan shall provide at least one
Collection Site for Unwanted Covered Drugs, af least one-
Collection Site for Unwanted Sharps, and for every 30,000
County residents at least one additional Collection Site for
Unwanted Covered Drugs and at least one additional Collection
Site for Unwanted Sharps,

ii. Travel Distance: Collection Sites shall be geographicatly
distributed so as to ensure that every resident within the Service
Area is within 10 miles of a Collection Site for Unwanted
Covered Drugs and a Collection Site for Unwanted Sharps fo
the greatest extent feasible; and

iii. Sites per Supervisorial District: In no event shall there be fewer
than 1 Collection Sites for Unwanted Covered Drugs or fewer
than 1 Collection Sites for Unwanted Sharps in each County
Supervisorial District;

b. In areas where the minimum requirerments set forth in subsection (b) 5.
are not met, the Siewardship Plan shall set forth the reasons for such
failure and provide for temparary collection events that are at least six
hours in length and held once per quarter of each calendar yearin
those areas; -

¢. The coliection system shall provide a free mail-back service that afiows
for convenient and equitatile access by all county residents in all the
Unincorporated Communities and in each. Participating City. In no
event shall a Maller be distributed more than three (3) businesses days

11

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orz3nances/code_of. ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 23 of 46

following the teceipt of a request for a Mailer by any county resident in
the Unincorporated Community or a Participating City;

d. The collection systern shall make available free mail-back services to
all Unincorporated Community residents and residents in each
Participating City who are disabled or homebound, in a manner that
allows for convenient and equitable access to those services by these
persons;

e. Be safe and secure, including requiring the prompt destruction of
patient information on any and all packaging;

f. Include a mechanism whereby Responsible Stewards of Sharps
participating in the Plan provide for distribution of FDA-compliant
Sharps containers designed for the safe handling of Sharps to the
censumer free of charge, preferably at the point of sale of the
injectable Drug or at the time the consumer otherwise receives the
Sharps for usage; ‘

g. Provide FDA-compliant Sharps collection receptacies to any hosts of
Collection Sites for Sharps;

h. Commence good faith negotiations with any F'erson expressmg an
interest to serve as a Collector within 30 calendar days of the Person’s
expression.of such lnterest For every Person not accepted as a
Collector, the Responmble Steward, group of Responsible Stewards,
or Stewardship Organization shall submit a written explanation to the
Director within 30 calendar days of the rejection setting forth the
reasons for such decision;, and

i. Provide Mailers and Mail-Back Services, free of charge, to residents in
the Service Area upon request through the Stewardship Plan's 24- -
hour, toll-free phone number and website, Assistance through the toli-

- free phone number and website shall be in English, Spanish, and other
~ Janguages as determined by the Department.

{c) Collection Sites for Unwanted Covered Drugs shall accept all Covered Drugs
and Collection Sites for Unwanted Shamps shall accept all Sharps. All
Collection Sites shall be accessible by County residents at least during the
hours that the Collector is normally open for business to the public. Collection
Sites shall be emptied and otherwise serviced as often as necéssary to avoid
creating hazardous conditions, including reaching capacity. Collection Sites
shall utilize secure collection receptacles in compliance with all applicable

_ federal, state, and local laws, including but not limited to requirements of the
DEA and the State of California Board of Pharmacy.

(d) Each Responsible Steward, operating individually, jointly with other
Responsibie Stewards, or through a Stewardship Organization, shall ensure
that all Collection Sites prominently display a 24-hour, toll-free phone number
and website for the Stewardship Plan. Said toll-free phone number and

12

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordizamces/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 25 of 46

website shall be a means by which any Person can provide fesdback on
caliection activities, including but not limited o the need to empty the
receptacles more frequently or reporting a hazardous condition observed ator
near the Coliection Sites. Each Stewardship Plan shall provide for the
immediate abatement of any hazardous condition arising from or related to
operations performed under the Stewardship Plan and shall notify the Director
within 24 hours of notice of same,

8.29.080 STEWARDSHIP PLANS - DISPOSAL OF COVERED DRUGS AND
SHARPS.

(a) Covered Drugs collected under a Stewardship Plan must be disposed of ata
pemitited Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility.

(b) Sharps collected under a Stewardship Plan must be disposed of in
accordance with California Health and Safety Code Division 104 Part 14
Chapter 7.

(c) The Director may grant approval for a Stewardship Plan to dispose of some
or zll collected Covered Drugs at a permitted large municipal waste
combustor, as defined by the United States Environmental Protection Agency
under Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 60 and 62, or any
successor legistation if the Director deems the use of a Hazardous Waste
Disposal Fagcility described under subsection (&) to be infeasible for the
Stewardship Plan based on cost, logistics, or other considerations.

(d) The Director may require a Stewardship Plan o use final disposa!
technologies that provide superior environmental and human health
protection than provided by the disposal fechnologies in subsections (a)
through (c), or equivalent protection af lesser cost. The proposed technology
must provide squivalent or supsrior protection in each of the foltowing areas:
(1) monitoring of any emissions or waste; (2) worker health and safely; (3)
reduction or elimination of air, water or land emissions contributing fo
persistent, bivaccumuiative, and toxic pollution; and {4) overall impact on the
environment and human heaith.

8.20.070  STEWARDSHIP PLANS — ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL
COSTS.

{a) Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization participating in a Btewardship Plan shall prepare and implement
its Stewardship Plan as required by this ordinance at its own cost and
gxpense.

{b) No Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, Stewardship
Organizetion, or any other Person may charge a point-of-sale fee to

13

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama county/orgsnances/code of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 27 of 46

consumers {o recoup the costs of any Stewardship Plan, nor may they charge
a specific point-of-sale collection fee at the time that Covered Drugs and/or
Shasps are collected.

{c) Responsible Stewards are not required o pay for costs of staff time at
Coliection Sites provided by Collectors volunteering to participate in a
Stewardship Plan.

9.29.080 STEWARDSHIP PLANS — REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

{a) By Aprit 1* each year, each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible
Stewards, and Stewardship Organization shall submit a report {o the Director
on behalf of participating Responsible Stewards tescribing thelr plan's
activities during the previous calendar year. The report must include;

a. Alist of Responsible Stewards participating in the Stewardship Plan;

b. The amount, by weight, of Covered Drugs and the amount, by weight,

of Sharps collected, including the amount by weight from each

collection method used per location, and by mailer per zip code;

A list of Collection Sites;

The number of Mailers provided to County residents, and the method

and [ccation of distribution;

g. The number of Shamps containers provided to County residents, and
the method and location of distribution;

. The dates and locations of collection events held;

g. The transporters used and the disposal facility or facilities used for afl
Covered Drugs and Sharps;

h. Whether any safety or security problems occurred during collection,
transporiation or disposal of Unwanted Covered Drugs and Unwanted
Sharps during the reporting period and, if $0, what changes have or
will be made to policies, procedures or tracking mechanisms to
alleviste the prablem and to improve safety and security in the future;

i, A description of the public education, outreach and evaluation activities
implemented during the reporting period;

j- A description of how collected packaging was recycled to the extent
feasible, including the recycling facility or facilities used, and the
amount of packaging collected by weight and percent recycled:; -

k. A summary of the Stewardship Plan's goals, the degree of success in
meeting those goals in the past year, and, if any goals have not been
met, what effort will be made to achieve the goals in the next year;

I. The total expenditures of the Stewardship Plan during the reporting
period; and

m. An Executive Summary.

{b) Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewa»rds. and Stewardship
Organization shall provide on a quarterly basis, a list of Responsible

oo

14

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordizences/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 29 of 46

Stewards participating in the Stewardship Plan. Any change in the official
point of contact for the Plan must be provided to the Department within 30
days of the change.

{c) The Director shall make reporis submitted under this Chapter available to the
public. '

(d) For the purposes of this Section 9.29.080, “reporting period” means the
periad from January 1 through December 31 of the same calendar year,
unless otherwise specified by the Responsible Steward, group of Responsible
Stewards, and Stewardship Organization o the Director,

9.28.090  STEWARDSHIP PLANS ~ IDENTIFICATION OF RESPONSIBLE
STEWARDS OF COVERED DRUGS AND SHARPS.

Any Person receiving a letter of inquiry from the Director ragarding whether or
not it is 2 Responsible Steward under this Chapter must respond in writing within 80
days. If such Person does not beligve it is a Responsible Steward under this Chapter, it
must state the basis for such befief. It must alsc provide a list of all Covered Drugs and
Sharps it repackages, distributes, sells, or offers for sale within the County, if any, and
identify the name and Contact Information of the Person(s) from whom it acquired said
Covered Drugs or Shamps.

9.20.100  STEWARDEHIP PLANS — REVIEW OF PROPOSED PLANS.

(a) By 90 days after the effective date of this Chapter, each Responsible
Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship Organization shall
submit lts proposed Stewardship Plan to the Director for review, sccompanied
by the plan review fee in accordance with Section 8.29.140 of this Chapter.
The Director may upon request provide information, suggestions, and - .
technical assistance about the requirements of this Chapter fo assist with the
development of & proposed Stewardship Plan.

(b) The Director shall review the proposed Stewardship Plan and determine
whether it meets the requirements of this Chapter. .

(c) After the review under subsection (b) and within 80 days after recelpt of the
proposed Stewardship Plan, the Director shali either approve or reject the
proposed Stewardship Plan in waiting and, if rejected, provide reasons for the
rejection.

(d) If the Director rejects a proposed Stewardship Plan, a Responsible Steward,
group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship Organization must submit a
revised Stewardship Plan, accompanied by the plan review fee in accordance
with Section 9.29.140 of this Chapter, to the Director within 30 days after
recelving written notice of the rejection. The Director shali review and approve

15

hftps://Iibrary.municode.corr1/ca/tehaina_county/or¢7nances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=89...‘ 8/7/2018



Page 31 of 46

or reject a revised Stewardship Plan as provided under subsections (b) and
{c).

(e} if the Director rejects a revised Stewardship Plan, or any subsequently
revised plan, the Director may desm the Responsible Steward, group of
Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship Organization out of compliance with
this Chapter and subject to the enforcement provisions in this Chapter.

() The Department, at the sole discretion of the Director, may establish a
technical advisory committee to assist the Department in reviewing -
Stewardship Plans or otherwise assisting in the implementation of this
ordinance.

(9) The Direclor shall make all proposed and approved Stewardship Plans
submitted under this Chapter available to the public for review and comment,

9.29.110  STEWARDSHIP PLANS - PRIOR APPROVAL FOR CHANGE.

(a) Proposed changes to an approved Stewardship Plan that substantively alter
plan operations, including, but not limited to, changes to participating
Responsible Stewards, Collectors, collection methods, Hazardous Waste
Disposal Facilities, how 1o achieve the service convenience goal, policies and
procedures for handling Unwanted Covered Drugs and Unwanted Sharps, or
education and promotion methods, must be approved in writing by the
Director before the changes are implemented.

(b) A Respensible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization shall submit to the Director any proposed change to &
Stewardship Plan in writing at least 30 days before the proposed changes are
scheduled to take effect. All changes must be approved in writing by the
Director before the changes are implemented. Any such submittal shafl be
accompanied by the review fee in accordance with Section 8.29.140 of this
Chapter, . '

{c) A Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization shall netify the Director at least 15 days before implementing
any changes to Collection Site locations, methods for scheduling and locating
periodic collection events, or methods for dlstnbutlng Mallers, that do not
substantively alter achievement of the service convenience goal under
Section 9.29.050 of this Chapter, or other changes that do not substantively
alter plan operations under subsection (a). '

(d) A Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship

.Organization may request an advance determination from the Director
whether a proposed change would be deemed to substantively alter plan
operations.

ie

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordizsinces/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 33 of 46

9.29.120 STEWARDSHIP PLANS ~ ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES.

{&) The Director shall refer any violations to the Enforcing Officer to administer
the penalty provisions of this Chapter. ‘

{b) If the Enforcing Officer determines that any Person has violated any provision
of this Chapter or a regulation adopted pursuant to this Chapter, the Enforcing
Officer shall send a written waming, as well as a copy of this Chapter and any
regulations adopted pursuant to this Chapter, o the Person or Persons who
violated it. The Person or Persons shall have 45 days.after the date of mailing
of the wamning to come Into compliance and correct all violations.

{c} If the Person or Pergons fall to come into compliance or correct all viofations,
the Enforcing Officer may impose administrative fines for violations of this
Chapter or of any regulation adopted pursuant to this Chapter, pursuant to
Chapter 10.14 of the Tehama County Ordinance Code, as amended, as
amended, which is hereby incorporated in its entirety and shall govern the
imposition, enforcement, collection, and review of administretive citations
issued to enforce this Chapter or any rule or regulation adopted pursuant to
this Chapler. Each day shall const1tute a separate violation for these
purposes. . A

(d) County Counsel, the District Attorney, and any applicabie City Attorney may

~ bring a civil action o enjoin violations of or compel compliance with any
requirement of this Chapter or any rule or regulation adopted pursuant to this
Chapter, as well as for payment of civil penalties and any other appropriate
remedy. The court shall award reasonable attorney’s fees and costs to
County Counse, the District Attorney, and any applicable City Attornay.

{e) Any Person who knowingly and wilifully violates the requirements of this
Chapter or any rule or regulation adopted pursuant to this Chapter is guilty of
a misdermeanor and upon conviction thereof is punishable by a fine of not less
than fifly dollars (350) and not more than one thousand ($1,000) for each day
per violation, or by imprisonment for a period not to exceed six months, or by
both such fine and imprisonment.

(f) Any Person in violation of this Chapter or any rule or regulztion adopted
pursuant to this Chapter shall be liable to the County for a civil penally in an
amount not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000) per day per violation.
Each day in which the violation continues shall constitute a separate violation.
Civil pénalties shall not be assessed pursuant to this subsection (f) for the
same violations for which the Director assessed an administrative penaity
pursuant to subsection (c).

(g} In determining the appropriate penalties, the court or the Director shall
consider the extent of harm caused by the violation, the nature and

17

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orzonances/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 35 of 46

persistence of the violation, the frequency of past violations, any action taken
to mitigate the violation, and the financial burden to the violator,

{h) The Direcior may exercise reasonable discretion to waive strict compliance
with the requirements of this Chapter that apply to Responsible Stewards in
order fo achieve the objectives of this Chapter.

9.29.130  STEWARDSHIP PLANS — REGULATIONS, GUIDELINES, AND
REPORTS.

(&) The Director may adopt regulations and guidelines necessary to implement,
administer, and enforce this Chapter.

(b} The Director may work with each' Responsible Steward, group of Responsible
Stewards, and Stewardship Organization as needed, but ne less than
annually, to define goals and performance, including but not limited to
collection amounts, education, and promotion for a Stewardship Plan.

(c) The Director shall report biennizally to the Board of Supervisors concerning the
status of all Stewardship Plans and recommendations for changes to this
Chapter. The biennial report may also include a summary of available data on
indicators and trends of abuse, poisonings and overdoses from prescription
and nonprescription drugs and a review of comprehensive prevention
strategies to reduce risks of drug abuse, overdoses, and preventable
poisonings. The first report shall be due two years from the effective date of
this Chapter.

9.29.140  PLAN REVIEW AND ANNUAL OPERATION FEES.

(a) Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, and Stewardship
Organization participating in a Stewardship Plan shall pay to the Director plan
review fees 1o be established under subsection (d) for the performance of
certain functions as applicable, including but not limited to:

Review of a proposed Stewardship Plan;

Review of a revised, proposed Stewardship Plan;

Review of changes 1o an approved Stewardship Plan;

Review of an updated Stewardship Plan at least every three years as

required under Section 9.29.030 of this Chapter;

e. Review of any petition for approval to use alternative final disposal
technologies under Section 9.29.060; and
f. Environmental review of a Stewardship Plan.

{b) In addition to plan review fees, each Responsible Steward, group of

Responsible Stewards, and Stewardship Organization shall pay to the

ppow

i8

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama -county/ordidences/code of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 37 of 46

" Director annual cparatum fees to be established under subsection (d} of this
Section 9.29.140, '

(c) A Stewardship Organization may remit the plan review fee on behalf of its
‘participating Responsible Stewards.

{d) As soon as practicable, the Director shall propose 1o the Board of Supervisors
& schedule of fees charged to each Responsible Steward, group of
Responsible Stewards, and Stewardship Organization to cover costs of
administering and err{orcing this Chapter. The Director shall set the fees {0
recover but not exceed actual and reasonable costs to the County. The Board
of Supervisors must approve the schedule of fees after a public hearing for it
to become effective.

9.28.150 INFORMATION REQUIRED AT POINT OF SALE.

(a) Each Responsible Sieward, group of Stewards, or Stewardship Organization
shall request that any Person selling or affering for sale Covered Drugs or
Sharps io the public post display materials approved by the Director
explaining how and where members of the public may safely and lawfully
dispose of Unwanted Covered Drugs and Unwanted Sharps at no cost io the
consumer. The materials shall be in English, Spanish, and other languages
as determined by the Depariment and shall be legible and easily
understandable by the average person. The materials shall be posted on the
premises of the Person's place of business in a Jocation visible to the public, if
applicable, and adjacent to the area where prescription drugs are dispensed.
Each Responsible Steward, group of Stewards, or Stewardship Organization
shall request mail-order Pharmacies and on-line Pharmaocies selling Covered
Drugs or Sharps to County residents provide such materials with the order. If
any Persaon selling or offering for sale Covered Drugs or Sharps to the public
declines to post the display materials, or if mail-order Pharmacies and on-fine
Pharmacies decline to include such materials with the order, the Responsible
Steward, group of Stewards, or Stewardship Crganization shall report to the
Director an explanation of why such request wes declined by the Persan and
submit a subsequent request to the Person semiannually.

{b) The Director may, in his or her discretion, authorize a Responsible Steward,
group of Stewards, or Stewardship Organization 1o use alterngte means io
comply with the requirernents of subsection (a). No Responsible Steward,
group of Stewards, or Stewardship Organization may sell or offer for sale
Covered Drugs or Sharps to the public using any alternate means of
compliance with this Chapter unless specifically authorized to do so in
advance in writing by the Director,

19

https://library. municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orsinances/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 39 of 46

9.29.160 STEWARDSHIP PLANS — PROMOTION, OUTREACH AND
EDUCATION.

{a) Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization shall develop a system of promotion, outreach, and public
education to be included in the Stewardship Plan as the Outreach Program.
Specifically, each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or
Stewardship Organization shall:

a. Promote the collection options offered under its Stewardship Plan to
residents and the heatth care community. Promotion shall include
outreach and educational materials designed to achieve the following
goals:

i, ‘Promote the safe storage of Drugs and Sharps by residents
during the treatment period;

ii. Describing where to return Unwanted Covered Drugs and
Unwanted Sharps under the Stewardship Plan;

iil. Convey disposal instructions only for the types of collection and
disposal options offered through the approved Stewardship
Plan;

iv. Expressly encourage disposal through the approved
Stewardship Plan as an environmentally friendly method of
disposal; and

v. ldentify all locations and collection events in the Service Area
which are authorized by the DEA and at which Unwanted
.Covered Drugs Unwanted Sharps can be disposed, whether
operated by a Responsible Steward, group of Responsible
Stewards, or Stewardship Organization or not.

b. These malerials must be provided to Pharmacies, retallers. of Covered
Drugs and Sharps, health care practitioners, health care facilities,
veterinary facilifies, and other prescribers for their own education as
well as for dissemination to residents, and use plain language and
explanatory images so as to be readily understandable by all residents,
including individuals with fimited English proficiency, which may include
but shalt not be limited to, printing on prescription bags;

€. Work with Collectors patticipating in Stewardship Plans to develop
clear, standardized instructions, sighage and promaotional materials for
residents on the use of collection receptacles and a readily-
recognizable, consistent design of collection receptacies;

d. Outreach Program activities shafl, when considered together, achieve
a combined Target Audience Reach percent of 75% at 3+ Frequency
for the duration of ane month, at least three times per year over the
first 12 months of Plan operation and a combined target reach percent

20

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordizzmces/code of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



Page 41 of 46

of 50% at a 2+ Frequency for the duration of one manth, ai least three
. limes per year for the following years,

e. For every fifth year of program operation, Outreach Program activities
shall achieve a combined Target Audience Reach of 75% at 3+
Frequency for the duratlen of one month, at least three times per year
for that year.

f. Establish a 24-hour, toil-free phone number and single website where
information can be obtained regarding collection options and current
iccations of Gollection Sltes;

g. Within six manths of the effective date of this Chapter and biennially
thereafter, conduct a statistically meaningful survey of residents,
pharmaciste, veterinarians, retailers, and heaith professionals who
interact with patients on the use of Drugs and Sharps after the first full
'year of operation of the plans. Survey questions shall include but not
be limited to questions designed 1o: (1) assess the awareness of the
County's Stewardship Program, the Stewardship Plans in operation,
and the location of all available Collection Sites; (2) assess to what
extent Collection Sites and other collection methods are safe, ,
convenient, easy to use, and utilized by residents; and (3) assess
knowledge and attitudes about risks of abuse, poisonings and
overdoses from prescription and nonprescription Drugs used in the
home. Draft survey questions shall be submitted to the Direcior for
review and comment at least 30 days prior to initiation of the survey.
Results of the survey shall be reported to the Director and made
available to the public on the website required in this Section 9.29.060
within 60 days following the end of the survey period. Each
Resporsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, and
Stewardship Orgenization shall ensure the privacy of all survey
respondanis. _

{b) All surveys, outreach, education, promotion, websites, and toll-free phone
numbers required by this Section 9.29.160 shall be in English, Spanish, and
other threshold languages as determined by the Diepartment. If more than
orie Stewardship Plan is approved, then to the exient feasible; all
Stewardship Plans shall coordinate with each other and develop a single
system of promotion. and education, with a single toll-free hotline and website
and consistent signage and materials across the County. In the event that
agreement cannot be achieved, the Director shall develop a final Outreach
Program design and single system of promotion which meets the
requirements. All costs of developing and implementing the single system of
promotion shall be divided among all Stewardship Plan operators.

{¢) Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, or Stewardship
Organization shall include the following information on Outreach Program

2l

https://library.municbde;com/ca/tehama_county/or33nances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=89... 8/7/2018




Page 43 of 46

activities in an the Annpual Report, as reguired in 9.29.080 STEWARDSHIP
PLANS — REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:

a. A discussion of whether.and how the Outreach Program activities
undertaken during the reporting year achieved the Reach and
Frequency requirements; .

b. The identity of ali Media used to promote the Plan in the reporting year;

c. Target Rating Points by Medium as a demonstration that the Qutreach
Program activities undertaken during the reporting period were
sufficient to meet the combined Target Reach Percent and Frequency
requirements;

d. Proof of Performance far each Medium utilized in the Outreach Plan
activities undertaken during the reporting year, and

. A discussion of Outreach Program effectiveness and a description of
additional future Outreach Plan activities required, if any, as described
below.

{d) Qutreach Program effectiveness shall be measured by Target Audience
awareness of the Plan as demunstrated by way of the biennial survey. If the
results of any biennial survey show that less than 50% of the Target Audience
are aware of the Plan, future Outreach Program activities must be undertaken
1o increase Reach, Frequency, and duration until awareness of at least 50%
is achieved, as demonstrated in subsequent biennial residential surveys.

9.28.170 UNDERTAKING FOR THE GENERAL WELFARE.

} In adopting and implementing this Chapter, the County is assuming an
undertaking only to promote the general welfare. It is not assuming, nor is it imposing on
its officers and employees, an obligation for breach of which it is liable in money
damages to any Person who claims that such breach proximately caused injury.

9.20.180  COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS.

. Each Raspdnsiblé Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, and Stewardship
Organization operating under this Chapter must comply with all apphcable federal, state,
and Jocal laws and regulations.

~ Each Responsible Steward, group of Responsible Stewards, and Stewardship
Organization operating under this Chapter shall also ensure that each Collector, each
Person retained to transport the collected tems, and any other Person implementing
any portion of the Stewardship Plan.complies with all applicable federal, state and local
jaws and regulations.

22

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/ordisances/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018



" Page 45 of 46

This Chapier shail be construed so as not to conflict with applicable federal or
State laws, rules or regulations. Nothing in this Chapter shall authorize any agency or
depariment to impose any duties or obligations in conflict with limitations on municipal
authority established by State or federal law at the time such agency or depariment
action is taken. The County shall suspend enforcement of this Chapter to the extent that
said enforcement would conflict with any preemptive State or federal legislation
subsequently adopted. Nothing in this Chapter is intended or shall be construed fo
protect anticompetitive or collusive conduct, or to medify, impair, or supersede the
operation of any of the antitrust or unfair competition laws of the State of California or
the United States.

£.28.190 SEVERABILITY,

if any of the provisions of this Chapter or the application thereof {c any Person or
circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of those provisions, including the application
of such part or provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is
held invalid shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect. To
this end, the provisions of this Chapter are severabls. .

The foregoing ordinance was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors of
the County of Tehama, State of California, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors onthe _ 3rg day of July - , 2018 by the following
vote:

AYES. supervisors Garton, Chamblin, Carlson and Bundy
NOES: Supervisor Williams
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: rone PR

Pond A

Al R
CHAIR, Board of Supervisors

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
. ) ss
COUNTY OF TEHAMA )

1, JENNIFER A, VISE, County Clerk and éx-ofﬁcio Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Tehama, State of California, hereby cerlify the above and
foregoing to be & full, true and correct copy of an ordinance adopted by said Board of -

Supervisors on the 3rd dayof _ guiy . . . 2018,
DATED: This __3zd dayof____ Juiy. , 2018.

JENNIFER A. VISE, County Clerk and ex-officio
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County
of Tehaxna, State of Callforniag

By: C,/F/)?é@&ﬁf% f:f:?f:j L& )
~Beputy ’ B

23

https://library.municode.com/ca/tehama_county/orgsnances/code_of ordinances?nodeld=89... 8/7/2018




36



Agenda Item VII

SOLID WASTE
REGULATORY UPDATES




38



GUIDE TO THE 2016
CALIFORNIA GREEN
BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

RESIDENTIAL

ICC

1]
PHTERMATICAN:
ot

_r|‘f|’.|‘|: 3 i




40



CHAPTER 4

52

Jraming for controlling rodent intrusion, which differs from California
Energy Code provisions intended to prevent air leakage.

Examples of Acceptable Methods of Implementation and/or
Compliance:

Openings should be sealed or closed with materials that cannot be damaged
or penetrated by rodents:

» Cement mortar.

* Concrefe masonry.

» Lightweight concrete/cellular concrete.

* Similar methods withstanding rodent penetration and approved by the
enforcing agency.

Background:

The California Energy Code requires joints and other openings in the
building envelope, which are potential sources of air leakage, to be sealed
to limit infiltration and exfiltration. CALGreen specifically addresses protec-
tion of structures from rodent entry at the sole (bottom) plates of exterior
walls. Keeping pests out of dwellings can help control the spread of disease;
and prevent damage to buildings.

Rodents can cause significant damage to a building s structure or operating
systems by gnawing on wood, plastic, copper, electrical conduits or other
components. They may also damage stored items or personal property. Rats
can burrow under building slabs undermining a foundation. A rodent also
may nest in insulation and contribute to salmonellosis (food poisoning) and
carry other diseases.

Therefore, penetrations, voids, joints and openings in structures need to be
sealed to prevent passage of rodents. Openings include, but are not limited
to, cuts, holes, and notches in sole/bottom plates, exterior wall openings
around plumbing pipes, flues, exhaust vents, and HVAC conduits. Openings
as small as 1/4 inch can be used by a rodent to enter a wall, crawl space or
attic: In addition, doors, windows, or screens should fit tightly. Other open-
ings such as chimneys and vents should be rodent proofed without compro-
mising their function. Dense vegetation, especially around roofs, walls and
Joundations, should be avoided to decrease rodent habitat and access into
or onto buildings. .

Section 4.408 — Construction Waste Reduction, Disposal
and Recycling

The regulatory text for this section has been amended for the 2016 code.

4.408.1 Construction waste management. Recycle and/or salvage for
reuse & minimum of 65 percent of the nonhazardous construction and
demolition waste in accordance with either Section 4.408.2, 4.408.3

“Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is a viotation of the fe

ral copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”

41



Guide to the 20186 California Green Building Standards Code (Residential)

or 4.408.4, or meet a more stringent local construction and demolition
waste management ordinance.

Exceptions:

). bxcavaled soil and land-clearing debris.

2. Alternate waste reduction methods developed by working
with local agencies if diversion or recycle facilities capable of
compliance with this item do not exist or are not Jocated reason-
ably close to the jobsite.

3. The enforcing agency may make exceptions to the requirements
of this section when isolated jobsites are located in areas beyond
the haul boundaries of the diversion facility.

COMMENTARY
Purpose:

Construction waste diverted from landfills will help reduce landfill produc-
tion of methane gas, a direct greenhouse gas. In addition, reusing and recy-
cling materials typically results in less energy use than producing materials
from virgin materials; conservation of the original resources and reduces
the burden on landfills.

Background:

Where a local jurisdiction has not adopted a waste reduction requirement,
the mandatory 65-percent waste reduction established in Section 4.408.1
shall apply. Section 4.408 provides choices for meeting waste reduction
requirements, including alternate waste reduction methods developed in
consultation with local agencies. An exception was developed that recog-
nizes that waste facilities may not exist, or be reasonably close to the job site;
making compliance with the literal requirements and the benefits intended
by this section infeasible. Determination of “reasonably close” will vary by
jurisdiction according 1o the location of a job site and the nearest waste/
diversion facility or whether the type of waste in question is accepted at the
facility. In addition, construction waste reduction, disposal and recycling
services may be economically impracticable or unavailable in some areas.

Local agencies can employ the use of a variety of strategies, through public-
and private-sector recycling facilities to achieve state-mandated waste
reduction and recycling goals. Local agencies should be contacted prior
to construction to obtain a list of approved waste haulers. The Department
of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) also maintains a C &
D (construction and demolition) “Recyclers Database,” listing recycling
facilities. Any successful recycling program will involve upfront due dili-
gence, planning and the consideration of “multiple” factors. Many of these
factors include, but are not limited to:

53

“Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution autherized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is a viotation of the fed 4 2‘ copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”



CHAPTER 4

54

* Local authority approved waste hauler.

* Consideration of distance from the site to the recycling facility.

* Method of recycling: on-site sorting (source separation) or bulk mixed
(single stream).

* Recyclers with a reliable/verifiable performance record.

* Clearly marked bins.

* Routinely checked bins for material accuracy.

* All involved parties are on board/buy-in.

* “Load Tags” or “Trip Tickets” are collected and recorded.

Definitions for “Hazardous waste,” “Recycle or Recycling,” and “Re-use”
are located in CALGreen Chapter 2, Section 202. Section 4.408 also Supports
legal requirements for local jurisdictions to divert 50 percent of solid waste
through source reduction, recycling, and composting activities as required
in Public Resources Code Section 41780.

HCD amended the regulatory text in Section 4.408.1 during the 2015 Trien-
nial Code Adoption Cycle. The modified language increases the percentage
of diverted nonhazardous construction and demolition waste from 50 percent
to 65 percent, moving the existing Tier 1 voluntary measure (65 percent) to
mandatory. This change represents an increase of 15 percent. Similarly, the
weight of construction waste in Section 4.408.4 was also reduced by 15
percent per square foot for consistency. HCD further increased the verifica-
tion requirements for Tier 1 and Tier 2 in Section A4.408.1.

These modifications (including Tier 1 and Tier 2) aid in CalRecycle s state-
wide recycling goal of 75 percent for 2020 as stated in AB 341 (Chapter
476, Statutes of 2011).

4.408.2 Construction waste management plan. Submit a construction
waste management plan in conformance with Items 1 through 5. The
construction waste management plan shall be updated as necessary and
shall be available during construction for examination by the enforcing
agency.

I. Identify the construction and demolition waste materiais tc be
diverted from disposai by recycling, reuse on the project or salvage
for future use or sale.

2. Specify if construction and demolition waste materials will be

sorted on-site (source-separated) or bulk mixed (smgle stream).

Identify diversion facilities where the construction and demclition

waste material will be taken. '

4. Identify construction methods employed to reduce the amount of
construction and demolition waste generated.

5. Specify that the amount. of construction and demolition waste
materials diverted shall be calculated by weight or volume, but not
by both.

4.408.3 Waste management company. Utilize a waste management
company. approved by the enforcing agency, which can provide verifi-

(F8)

“Copyright © 2016 ICC. Ali Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is & violation of the fzdsral copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penaities thereunder,”




Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Residential)

able documentation that the percentage of construction and demolition
waste material diverted from the landfill complies with Section 4.408.1.

Note: The owner or contractor may make the determination if the
construction and demolition waste materials will be diverted by a
waste management company.

The regulatory text for Sections 4.408.4 and 4.408.4.1 have been
amended for the 2016 code.

4.408.4 Waste stream reduction alternative (LR). Projects that
generate a total combined weight of construction and demolition waste
disposed of in landfills, which do not exceed 3.4 pounds per square foot
of the building area shall meet the minimum 65 percent construction
waste reduction requirement in Section 4.408.1.

4.408.4.1 Waste stream reduction alternative. Projects that
generate a total combined weight of construction and demolition
waste disposed of in landfills, which do not exceed 2 pounds per
square foot of the building area, shall meet the minimum 65 percent
construction waste reduction requirement in Section 4.408.1.

4.408.5 Documentation. Documentation shall be provided to the
enforcing agency which demonstrates compliance with Section 4.408.2,
Items 1 through 5, Section 4.408.3 or Section 4.408.4.

Notes:
1. Sample forms found in “A Guide to the California Green
Building Standards Code - Residential” located at

www.hed.ca.gov/CALGreen.html may be used to assist in docu-
menting compliance with this section.

2. Mixed construction and demolition debris (C&D) processors can
be located at the California Department of Resources Recycling
and Recovery (CalRecycle).

COMMENTARY
Purpose:

Sections 4.408.2, 4.408.3 and 4.408.4 address approved methods for
ensuring compliance with the 65-percent construction and demolition waste
requirement of Section 4.408.1. These methods are intended to save raw
materials and preserve landfill space, especially where local regulations
do not apply or do not meet the required CALGreen 65 percent or greater
construction waste diversion rate.

Background:

The following discussions also provide information on three methods for
calculating and documenting construction waste diversion.

55

“Capyright © 2016 ICC. All Riéhts Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is a violation of the feds‘-{:" copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”



CHAPTER 4

56

Compliance Methods and Supporting Documentation:

CALGreen, Section 4.408, recognizes several methods of compliance to
meet the 65-percent reduction of construction and demolition waste. In addi-
tion, HCD developed several options to assist with calculation of construc-
tion waste diversion. Whichever method is chosen, it should be supported
by waste tracking documentation and shall be made available to the local
enforcement agency. (See sample Construction Waste Management Forms
and instructions on HCD s website which may be used for providing docu-
mentation of construction waste diversion and compliance with CALGreen;
a hyperlink to these documents is provided in Chapter 8 of this guide.)

Construction Waste Management Plan (CWMP). The CWMP option
provides a direct and clearly understood route to the successful diversion
target of minimizing or reducing the amount of waste being sent to land-
Sills. With proper planning, on-site posting and awareness, employees and
subcontractors will be able to understand and participate in the process. The
CWMP should identify materials to be recycled or reused and the method of
their disposal as specified in CALGreen Section 4.408.2. The CWMP must
also be supported by verifiable documentation that the requirements of the
established diversion goals have been satisfied.

A CWMP should be submitted to the local enforcing agency for approval
prior 1o the commencement of consiruction. Before choosing a tracking
method, review of Appendix A4 “Residential Voluntary Measures” in the
2016 CALGreen for additional conservation methods to reduce construc-
tion waste generation is strongly encouraged.

Recycling Facility or Waste Management Company Method. Use of this
option requires all construction waste generated by a project to be trans-
ported to a recycling facility or waste management company that has a
waste diversion rate of 65 percent or more. A recycling facility sorts the
construction waste il receives and reclaims and recycles 65 Dercent or more
of all the materials. Some larger municipalities have programs to certify
their recycling facilities, via audits, as having a diversion rate of 65 percent
or greater. Where such a program exists, this method may be the easiest
path to achieving compliance. Similar to the volume or weight method or
3.4 pounds per square foot method, load tickets, receipts, and facility certi-
fication documents indicating the diversion rate for the project should be
retained and provided to the local enforcing agency to demonstrate compli-

_ance with the 65-percent construction waste reduction requirements of

CALGreen. Check with the local enforcing agency for specific requirements.

Examples of Acceptable Methods of Implementation and/or
Compliance:

« Comply with a local waste management ordinance.

* Develop and submit a CWMP for approval by the local enforcing
agency.

¢ Transport all construction waste to a recycling facility having a
65-percent or greater diversion rate.

"Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproducluon or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution is a violation of the I’ers'al copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”




Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Residential)

« Generate a iotal combined weight of construction and demolition
waste disposed in landfills not to exceed 3.4 pounds per square foot of
the building area. (This provision applies only to low-rise residential
projects.)

+ Generate a total combined weight of construction and demolition
waste disposed in landfills not to exceed 2 pounds per square foot of
the building area. (This provision applies to all residential projects.)

» Demonstrate evidence of compliance, through worksheets or haul
tags, scales/weight certification from a waste management Sacility
and/or any other records as required by the enforcing agency.

» If the project is located outside the haul boundaries of a diversion
facility, contact the local authority as soon as possible for resolution.
It is recommended that the owner or authovized agent research and
discuss all logistical requirements with the enforcing agency early in
the plan submittal process. ‘

3.4 Pounds per Square Foot Method or Waste Stream Reduction Alterna-
tive (for Low-rise only). According to statistics provided by the National
Association of Homebuilders (NAHB), the total waste generated on an
average home in California has historically been approximately 8.5 pounds
per square foot. The 3.4 pounds per square foot (net) waste limit can be
achieved through efficient design, careful and accurate material ordering,
handling and storage, panelized/prefabricated construction, and recycling
and reuse. This method considers the construction waste generated at the
construction. site and not at the manufacturing site where some larger
building components may have been precut, manufactured, or preassembled.

Similar to the Volume or Weight Documentation Methods discussed, the
facility where construction waste is transported will furnish load tickets or
receipts, which together with the completed Construction Waste Manage-
ment Worksheets (3.4 pounds per square foot) should be retained and
provided to the local enforcing agency to demonstrate compliance with the
construction waste reduction provisions of CALGreen.

2 Pounds per Square Foot Method or Waste Stream Reduction Alterna-
tive. This is an alternative method for construction waste reduction which
considers the concept that there is inherently less construction waste in
multifamily and high-rise residential projects. A similar compliance alter-
native exists for nonresidential buildings in CALGreen Section 5.408.1.3.
Documentation for this method is similar to the 3.4 Pounds per Square Foot
Method discussed previously.

Volume or Weight Documentation Method. The waste can be site-sorted
(source separated), bulk mixed (single stream), or both. When using this
method, documentation and tracking of the volume or weight (not both) of
all waste generated by the project and transported to a facility is required.
Most facilities will supply tickets or other detailed receipts showing the
weight or volume of all materials being recycled, reused, or disposed, which

57

“Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is a violation of the fed:i'g copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”



CHAPTER 4

58

should be retained and provided to the local enforcing agency to demon-
strate compliance with CALGreen. Additionally, the weight or volume totals
from these tickets or receipts should be entered on the Construction Waste
Management Worksheets (Volume or Weight) to verify compliance with
CALGreen 65-percent waste reduction requirement.

Other Documentation Methods:

Additional documentation methods for verifying compliance with CALGreen
construction waste reduction requirements may be used. For example, web-
based construction waste management systems may be available which
track the history and.volume of construction waste generated on a project-
by-project basis. All documentation methods used must be acceptable to the
local enforcing agency.

INFORMATIVE NOTE

AB 341: State Policy Goal for 75-percent solid waste reductibn, recycling
or composting by 2020, Recyclmg of commercial solid waste effective
71/12

Assembly Bill 341 (Chapter 476/Statutes of 2011) codified the Legislature s
policy goal for the state that not less than 75 percent of solid waste gener-
ated be source reduced, recycled, or composted by the year 2020 and annu-
ally thereafier.

AB 341 defined “Business” (for purposes of the bill) as including multi-
Jamily residential buildings. AB 341 also required businesses generating
more than 4 cubic yards of commercial solid waste ber week or that are
multifamily residential dwellings of five units or more to arrange for recy-
cling services.

See complete text of AB 341, amended statutory sections, and California’s
75 Percent Initiative on the Department of Resources Recycling and

Recovery (CalRecycle) website (www.calrecycle.ca.gov).

AB 1343: Architectural Paint Recovery Progiam

Assembly Bill 1343 (Chapter 420/Statutes of 2010) established the Paint
Stewardship Program to reduce the generation of posiconsumer architec-
tural paint, promote the reuse of post-consumer architectural paint, and
manage the end-of-life of post-consumer architectural paint; in an environ-
mentally sound fashion, including collection, transportation, processing,
‘and disposal.

AB 1343 required manufacturers to submit architectural paint stewardship
plans to CalRecycle by April 2012, implement plans approved by CalRe-
cycle, and submit an annual report to CalRecycle starting September 201 3.

The program is funded through assessments on sales of architectural paint
and enforced by CalRecycle.

See complete text of AB 1343, amended statutory sections and the Product

"Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized. ’
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is a violation of the fe;; al copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”



Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Residential)

Stewardship and Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) on CalRecycle's
website (www.calrecycle.ca.gov).

AB 2398: Product Stewardship for Carpets

Assembly Bill 2398 (Chapter 681/Statutes of 2010) established the Carpet
Stewardship Program lo increase the amount. of postconsumer carpet
diverted from landfills and recycled into secondary products or otherwise
managed in a manner that is consistent with the state s hierarchy for waste
management (source reduction, recycling and composting, environmentally
safe transformation and environmentally safe land disposal).

Basically, manufacturers design stewardship programs, prepare and imple-
ment plans to reach goals, and report on progress. CalRecycle approves
the plans, checks progress, and provides oversight and enforcement. Other
service providers participate in the management system as negotiated.

Implementation of early action measures was funded through assessments
of 5 cents ($0.05) per square yard of carpet (through January 1, 2013) with
continued funding through assessments as approved by CalRecycle on the
purchase price of carpet.

See complete text of AB 2398, amended statutory sections and the Extended
Producer Responsibility (EPR) and Carpet Stewardship Law on CalRecy-

cle’s website (www.calrecycle.ca.gov).
Section 4.410 Building Maintenance And Operation
The regulatory text for this section has been amended for the 2016 code.

4.410.1 Operation and maintenance manual. At the time of final
inspection, a manual, compact disc, web-based reference or other media
acceptable to the enforcing agency which includes all of the following
shall be piaced in the building:

1. Directions to the owner or occupant that the manual shall remain
with the building throughout the life cycle of the structure.

2. Operation and maintenance instructions for the following:

a. Equipment and appliances, including water-saving devices
and systems, HVAC systems, photovoltaic systems, elec-
tric vehicle chargers, water heating systems-and other major
appliances and equipment.

b. Roof and yard drainage, including guiters and downspouts.

c. Space conditioning systems, including condenser and air
filters.

d. Landscape irrigation systems.
e. Water reuse systems.

3. Information from local utility, water and waste recovery providers

59

“Copyright © 2016 ICC. All Rights Reserved. No further reproduction or distribution authorized.
Any Unauthorized reproduction or distribution is'a violation of the 1ed:"§' copyright, and subject to civil and criminal penalties thereunder.”



GUIDE TO THE 2016
CALIFORNIA GREEN
BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

Includes Verification Guidelines

NONRESIDENTIAL

(/Green




50



Chapter 5 Nonresidential Mandatory Measures

48

Compliance method:

Design irrigation systems to prevent spray on structures by specifying sprin-
kler heads that are adjacent to or near exterior walls to have a maximum
degree head rotation or spray pattern or shielding that ensures protection of
the building exterior.

1. Specify nonabsorbent flooring material at the interior landing surface a
minimum of 2 feet in the direction of travel and at wall finishes adjacent
to the door opening on the sides and above the door. If 2 feet is not avail-
able above the opening, wall finishes may terminate at the ceiling,

2. Show compliance with one of the four listed requirements for door
protection, and

3. Install flashings, integrated with a drainage plane.
Suggestion:

Show on the construction documents that landscape or irrigation sprinkler
design and features that meet the requirements.

Enforcement:

Plan intake: The plan reviewer should confirm on the construction docu-
ments that the irrigation sprinkler design, features, and methods at entries
and openings are included. Also, verify that flashings are integrated with
the drainage plane.

On-site enforcement: The inspector should verify the irrigation sprinkler
operations and that entries, openings features and flashing/drainage planes
are installed in accordance with the approved construction documents.

SECTION 5.408
CONSTRUCTION WASTE REDUCTION, DISPOSAL AND
RECYCLING

5.408.1 Construction waste diversion. Recycle and/or salvage for
reuse a minimum of 65 percent of the nonhazardous construction and
demolition waste in accordance with Section 5.408.1.1, 5.408.1.2 or
5.408.1.3; or meet a local construction and demolition waste manage-
ment ordinance, whichever is more stringent.

5.408.1.1 Construction waste management plan. Where a local
jurisdiction does not have a construction and demolition waste
management ordinance that is more stringent, submit a construction
waste management plan that: '

1. Identifies the construction and demolition waste materials to be
diverted from disposal by efficient usage, recycling, reuse on
the project or salvage for future use or sale.

51




Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Nonresidential)

2. Indicates if construction and demolition waste materials will be
sorted on-site (source-separated) or bulk mixed (single stream).

3. Identifies diversion facilities where construction and demoli-
tion waste material collected will be taken.

4. Specifies that the amount of construction waste and demolition
materials diverted shall be calculated by weight or volume, but
not by both.

5.408.1.2 Waste management company. Utilize a waste manage-
ment company that can provide verifiable documentation that the
percentage of construction and demolition waste material diverted
from the land fill complies with this section.

Note: The owner or confractor shall make the determination if
the construction and demolition waste material will be diverted
by a waste management company.

Exceptions to 5.408.1.1 and 5.408.1.2:
1. Excavated soil and land-clearing debris.

2. Alternate waste reduction methods developed by working
with local agencies, if diversion or recycle facilities
capable of compliance with this item do not exist.

3. Demolition waste meeting local ordinance, or calculated
in consideration of local recycling facilities and markets.

5.408.1.3 Waste stream reduction alternative. The combined
weight of new construction disposal that does not exceed 2 pounds
per square foot of building area may be deemed to meet the 65-percent
minimum requirement, as approved by the enforcing agency.

5.408.1.4 Documentation. Documentation shall be provided to the
enforcing agency which demonstrates compliance with Sections
5.408.1.1 through 5.408.1.3. The waste management plan shall be
updated as necessary and shall be accessible during construction for
examination by the enforcing agency.

‘Notes:

1. Sample forms found in “Guide to the California Green
Building Standards Code (Nonresidential)” located at:
www.bsc.ca.gov/Home/CAT Green.aspx may be used to
assist in documenting compliance with the waste manage-
ment plan.

2. Mixed construction and demolition debris (C&D) proces-
'sors can be located at the California Department of

Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). 48

52



Chapter 5 Nonresidential Mandatory Measures

Waste Container

-‘ Intent:

Because construction waste makes up about 27
percent of the waste stream in California, this
code requirement seeks to reduce the amount
of waste from new construction and demolition
that would be sent to landfills. Additionally the
purpose is to encourage material resource effi-
ciency through reuse and recycling of construc-
tion waste products.

Note: See Chapter 8 of this guide for forms and
templates.

Change for 2016: The diversion rate regula-
tion has been increased from 50 percent to 65
percent.

Compliance method:

1.

Determine if a local construction waste management ordinance is in

‘place in the project jurisdiction, and comply with the more stringent

5.

requirement.

. Determine what local hauling and recycling facilities are available in

the project area, to establish the most economically feasible option
for recycle and/or salvage of construction debris. If there are no facil-
ities in the area, use Exception 2 and work with the local enforcing
agency to establish an acceptable alternative.

. If applicable to the project, e.g., where walls are framed off-site or

panelized wall systems are employed that reduce site waste signifi-
cantly, the “waste stream alternative” may be an appropriate option.
Document the weight of total waste compared to the building area.
The calculation may consider the gross square footage of each floor
and roof, as approved by the enforcing agency.

. Include the following materials for recycling, as included in the

project: carpet, wood, .aggregate, paint, shingles, wallboard or other
materials that have recyclable value. For more information on various
materials, visit the C&D Publications link on the CALRecycle
website, the construction waste management (CWM) worksheet
provided in Chapter 8 of this guide, or recycle as required by local
ordinance.

Indicate the selected options on the construction documents.

Enforcement:

Plan i
50 ments

ntake: The plan reviewer should confirm on the construction docu-
that a construction waste management plan has been included with

53



Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Nonresidential)

the plan submittal, or that Exception 2 has been submitted for enforcing
agency approval.

On-site enforcement: The inspector should verify that the approved
construction waste management plan or Exception 2 documient is being.
followed. The inspector may ask for haul tags and/or reports from the
contractor to verify compliance with the 65 percent waste reduction. Verifi-
cation by documentation from a waste management company or recycling
facility is acceptable. '

Suggestion:

Local enforcing agencies are strongly urged to work with their jurisdictions’
recycling coordinators to determine if local conditions warrant exceptions,
and to identify appropriate means of alternative compliance.

5.408.2 Universal Waste. [A] Additions and alterations to a building
or tenant space that meet the scoping provisions in Section 301.3 for
nonresidential additions and alterations, shall require verification that
Universal Waste items such as fluorescent lamps and ballast and mercury
containing thermostats as well as other California prohibited Universal
Waste materials are disposed of properly and are diverted from landfills.
A list of prohibited Universal Waste materials shall be included in the
construction documents.

Note: Refer to the Universal Waste Rule link at: www.dtsc.ca.gov/

LawsRegsPolicies/Regs/upload/OEARA_REGS_UWR_FinalText.
pdf

Intent:

This code provision is intended to ensure that universal waste materials are
being disposed properly. The hazardous waste regulations (California Code
Regulations, Title 22, Division 4.5, Chapter. 11, Section 66261.9) iden-
tify seven categories of hazardous waste that can be managed as universal
waste. Any unwanted item that falls within one of these waste streams can
be handled, transported and recycled following the requirements set forth
in the Universal Waste Regulations (UWR) (California Code Regulations,
Title 22, Division 4.5, Chapter 23) ‘

On February 9, 2004, regulations took effect in California that classified
all discarded fluorescent lamps as hazardous waste. This includes even low
mercury lamps marketed as “TCLP passing” or “TTLC passing.” No one
in California is allowed to discard their fluorescent lamps and batteries as
nonhazardous solid waste (as ordinary trash).

Under California’s Universal Waste Rule households and “conditionally
exempt small quantity generators” were allowed to dispose fluorescent

Jamps, batteries (not lead/acid batteries of the type used in autos), mercury
51

54



Chapter 5 Nonresidential Mandatory Measures

52

thermostats and electronic devices to the trash through February 8, 2006,
unless the local trash companies or other agencies prohibited it. Large and
small quantity handlers are required to ship their waste to another handler,
a universal waste transfer station, a recycling facility or a disposal facility.

Change for 2016: This is a new code section for the 2016 CALGreen Code.
Compliance method:

1. For additions and alterations, determine if this code section applies
by reviewing the scoping provisions in Section 301.3 for nonresiden-
tial additions and alterations.

2. If applicable, add a list of prohibited universal waste materials to the
construction documents.

3. Provide proof of verification compliance that universal waste items
are disposed of properly and are diverted from landfills.

4. Show on the construction documents the list of universal waste mate-
rials that need to be diverted from landfill and the type of disposal
facility that will accept universal waste.

Enforcement:

Plan intake: The plan reviewer should confirm that the construction docu-
ments include a list of prohibited universal waste materials.

On:site enforcement: The inspector should verify that the list of universal
waste materials shown on the construction documents is being disposed of
properly. The inspector may ask for haul tags and/or reports from the
contractor to verify compliance with the code. Verification by documenta--
tion from a waste management company or recycling facility is acceptable.

5.408.3 Excavated soil and land clearing debris. 100
percent of trees, stumps, rocks and associated vegetation and
soils resulting primarily from land clearing shall be reused or
i recycled. For a phased project, such material may be stock-
piled on site until the storage site is developed.

‘Exception: Reuse, either on-or off-site, of vegetation or
soil contaminated by disease or pest infestation.

Notes:

Stockpiled Excavation Material 1.If contamination by disease or pest infestation is

suspected, contact the County Agricultural Commissioner
and follow its direction for recycling or disposal of the

material. www.cdfa.ca.gov/exec/county/county_contacts.html

55




Guide to the 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (Nonresidential)

2. For a map of known pest and/or disease quarantine zones,
consult with the California Department of Food and Agricul-
ture. (www.cdfa.ca.gov)

Intent:

The intent of this code requirement is to reduce high-volume site materials
from filling up landfills as a result of clearing and to encourage the market
for nonhazardous land clearing debris. It is not intended to apply to the
clearing of contaminated sites, such as for brownfield remediation.

Note: See Chapter 8 of this guide for forms and templates.

Compliance method:

1. Determine if a local construction ordinance is in place and comply
with the more stringent requirement or as accepted by the local
enforcing agency.

2. Look for local markets and salvage opportunity for reuse of clearing
debris.

3. For phased developments and other long-term projects, the materials
may be stored on site until project completion.

4. Indicate the selected method of compliance on the construction docu-
ments.

Note: Site planning that maintains existing features such as trees and
rocks can reduce the amount of land clearing debris.

Enforcement:

Plan intake: The plan reviewer should confirm that the construction docu-
ments indicate proper mitigation of land clearing debris.

On-site enforcement: The inspector should verify that the excavated soil
and land clearing debris are being reused or recycled as specified on the
construction documents.

SECTION 5.410
BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

5.410.1 Recycling by occupants. Provide readily accessible areas that
serve the entire building and are identified for the depositing, storage
and collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling, including (ata
minimum) paper, corrugated cardboard, glass, plastics, organic waste,
and metals, or meet a lawfully enacted local recycling ordinance, if
more restrictive. '

53

56



Construction Waste Management Plan (CWMP) - CW 1

Project Name:

Project Location:

Building Permit #: Project Sq. Ft.:
Contractors Name: Telephone:
Owners Name: Telephone:

This construction waste management plan is hereby submitted to comply with
Section 4.408.2 of the 2010 California Green Building Standards Code.

The purpose of this planis to identify and outline the methods to be used as the minimum
requirements for a construction waste management plan when the local jurisdiction does not have
a construction and demolition waste management ordinance per Section 4.408.2.

1. The method of waste tracking to be used on this project will be: (Check one box)

[J Volume [J Weight [] 4Lbs. per Sq. Ft. [0 Recycling Facility

2. Construction waste generated on this project for transport to a recycling facility will be:
(Check appropriate box)

[ Sorted on-site (Source-separated) [] Bulk mixed (Single stream)

3. The facility (or facilities) where the construction waste material will be taken is:

Name of Facility:
Address:
Telephone:

(Attach separate sheet for additional facilities)

4. The following construction methods will be used to reduce the amount of waste generated:
(Check all that apply)

[ Efficient design (dimensions of building components are designed to available material
sizes or standard sizes).

Careful and accurate material ordering.
Careful material handling and storage.
Panelized or prefabricated construction.
Other

Other

oooog

5. Waste reduction and recycling strategies shall be discussed at periodic project meetings.
Each new [ Contractor I* that comes onto the site shall be provided with a copy of
the CWMP, which shall also be posted in the project office.” The [ Project Manager __ 1*
shall also instruct all [ Subcontractors ]* as to the location and proper use of debris
boxes for disposal of construction waste materials.

CW-1 Construction Waste Management Plan (Revised 7/1/12
1

57



10.

11.

12.

Every effort shall be made to use recycling and/or reuse (diversion) measures to reduce the

amount of construction waste and other materials sent to landfills. Whenever possible, site-

sorted debris boxes shall be used to segregate construction waste materials to maximize the
diversion rate.

The [ Contractor __T* shall provide debris boxes for materials sorted on-site (source-
separated) and/or bulk mixed (single stream) waste for all construction related waste -
generated on this project. Mixed construction waste shall be taken to a recycling facility that
has a diversion rate of at least 50 percent. In the eventthata[ __ Subcontractor I
provides their own debris box, they shalll be responsible for providing the [ "Contractor _T*
with a monthly report of the total Recycled and Reused (Diverted) and the total Non-Recycled
(Disposed) materials to be included in the project’s overall waste management/waste
reduction program.

Any [ Supplier __T* hauling away packaging or waste materials shall notify the
[ Contractor __* of the amount of these materials and how they will be disposed of
(reused, recycled, salvaged, or taken to landfill).

Identified below are the construction waste materials that will be reused and/or recycled
during the course of this project and how they will be diverted:

Material - Diversion Method: (Recycle/Reuse)

(See Construction Waste Management Worksheets for examples of common materials.)

The [ Waste Hauler 1" shall track the total amount of construction waste leaving the
project by weight or by volume and supply the | Contractor J* with copies of tickets or
detailed receipts from all loads of construction waste removed from the jobsite.

The [ Contractor T* shall monitor the process of waste management, recycling, and
reuse of construction waste materials to ensure compliance with the CWMP during the
course of the project.

The [ Contractor 7* shall ensure that all supporting documentation which
demonstrates compliance with the waste management plan is provided to the local
enforcement agency upon completion of the project.

* Insert title of appropriate party or responsible person, which may include, but not be limited to:
Contractor(s), Subcontractor(s), Project Manager(s), Superintendent(s}, Supplier(s), or Waste Hauler(s).

CW-1 Construction Waste Management Plan (Revised 7/1/12

2



*9s1onal 99s aseajd ‘uoljeuLiojul pue SUOIIONIISUL [RUOCIMPPE 104

-J199Yys Alewwins aij} 0} }o3YsSHJoMm YIed Wolj S[ej0} UNjoD J9jsuel) ‘pasn ase sjaaysyiom ajdipinui §j
"paAdlyoe si Juswalinbal uononpaa sjsem Jusasad 05 yym 2sueljdwos (@ays Alewwins ayj uo) g uwnjo ) uey) Jabie| s1 H UWN|o) 4|
_ ‘popiaoad soxoq Y3 uj sjejo) JojUD PUB UMOP ULIN|OD LYOED ppY - § de)S

*3WNJOA POJIAA|P |€30) 10} O LLIN|OY) OJU] [B)O} JUASU] PUE g UWNjo) -0} Y UWNjo) PpY - ¢ d8js
rejeridosdde aseym @ pue ‘g ‘Y SuwInjo) ol Sjeo) SWNjoA Jasy| - | doj§

+

‘lejol

“18130

P10

IEITe)

aJseM 991J0

(umes pijos) poopq

(paseauibua) poopp|

nseld

siajjed

~ sjejep]

Auosepl|

(lemA1g) preog wnsdio

aj910u0)

ped ?Emobwnhmo

pieoqpied

{uajoiq) youg

se|buiys Jeydsy

Y PR T I V) PR PO PR PR P I PR PR Y O S

Jeydsy|

{pasodsiq) payeAlg | pasnay
pajohoay-uocy

pajoAday

- odAL [eusien Ssem -

:SOJON| mojeq K1oboyed sadoad ojul sjejo) piei 91N 10 J0o) JgND 1S U|

a J <]

v

aameubis

:A3|neH aISep)

:1oBeuep jo0[oid

:Ag pajojdwor)

:uogeso] uuw_.ohn__

j0

wmmn__

:8)eq

:awieN jo9foad|

Z M3 - (poyiay awinjop) jeaysiiopn Jusiabeuepy 9)SEM UOIIONISUOY




spunod ggoz sjenba uoy |

J99} 21N JZ sjenba piek o1qno | :SuoisidAUO) piepuels

b_._ocu.:<.3wm>> p1jos jeuoibay ojusweloeg :824N0g

S 661 0¥S-002 POOAA
L'e A 0rs 0v61-022 S|elsy
K 00v ~ 0L¥SlE _ _ llemAiq wnsdAg
L'l 0611 0022-00¢1 8)2I0U0])
g'ecd : _ g8 : GeL-02 pJieoqpJed
Vi _ : 0S.1L . 0022-00¢1 Buined - jjeydsy
g’ 09¢. 09t-05¢ : [eueyew Buyood jeydsy
piek : - plek
uoj} Jod spieA oiqnd jeosrdAL 21qn9 J3d spunod jeaidA | 21qn9 Jad spunod jo abuey © o |eud)en

LS[EII9jell 9JSEM UONJONI}SU0D [E01dA] SUIOS JO SOWN|OA PUE S)bBIam Jo sejdluexg

109lo1d ay) jo
uona|dwod ay} Je JoaysHIoA Aleuwung awnjoA 10 WBISAA Y} 0JUO BJep U} JaJSURI) ‘PISN S JO3YSHIOM U0 UBL) SI0W USYM

"paAsIyoe Usaq sey |'g0y i uonoeg Jad Jusosad Qg ises| Je JO Juswalinbal uoyoNpPal BISEM UOIONISU0D
ay) yum soueldwiod ‘(g uwnjo)) Junowe pasodsiq/pejoAoay-UoN au} uey) sejeasd si (D uwnjoD) Junowe pauaald suj J|

"S8X0Q [B}0| OJUI SWINS 9SaY) Jajua pue (g pue ‘9 ‘g ‘y) uwn|o) yoes Ui Sjunowe ppy

‘(O UWNjoD) PaPdAI] Japun [0} 8U} JaJUa puUe g ulinjo?) Wolj SJUNOWe 0}  UWN|0Y Lo} SjUNoLWe ppy

(@ uwnjon) pasodsiq/pajoAoay-UON Japun pasnal 10 pa|oAoal 186 jou ||m Jey) sjeusiewl s)sem UOioNIIsuoD Jajug
(g uwn|oD) pasnay Japun pasnal aq 0} SJE Jey) S|eusjew a)sem UoloNIISUoD Jsjug

‘(7 uwn|o)) pajoAoay Japun psjoAdal aq 0} ale Jey) Sjeus)ew s1sem Uoljoniisuod Jsjug

"SUOISIOAUOD 10} PBaU By} pioAe 0} 108(oid alijus Y} JO} BINSEALU JO JIUN SWES 3y} YIM A)S 0] }seises S1 )| "JsysHiom
swes ay} uo ‘14 ‘N pue ‘SpA "ND 10 ‘'suo} pue spunod XjW Jou Op PUB SINSEAL JO Jun SWes ay} asn ‘UoISNJU0D SZIWIUIW O]

"JoBYSHIOM SWES 8Y) UO SPOYJSL Jusiayyip 8sn Jou op Ing ‘POYISHY SWN[OA 8y}
10 POUISIN TUBIBAA 8y3 Jayjie asooyd) -1osfoid ay) Jnoybnoiy) pasn aq o} Bupjors] 8)SEm UONONIISUOD JO POUISLL Ydlym 8S00yD

POYISy sWINjoA J10 JYBIopA 10F SUOHONIISU]|

60



" *asloAal oas ased|d ‘uonjeulioju) pue suoRoNIsul jeuonippe Jod|

"Joays Alewwins sy 0} }a5YSHIOM oo WOy S|EJO} ULUNJOD Jojsuel) ‘pasn ale sjeaysyiom ajdnnw ji
"paAsiyde s1 juswaiinbai uoyonpai ajsem jusased gg ypm 2oueljdwod ‘(3oays Alewwns ay) uo) @ UwNjo) ueyy ebie| si 9 uwNjoY §
. ‘popinoid saxoq ay3 uj S|BJ0} J8jJUS PUEB UMOP UWIN|OD YOES PPY - § doIg
JYBIaM POLIBAIP [2)0} 4O} D UWIN|OD OJU] [B30} LASUI PUE g ULLN|OD 0} Y UWIN|OD PPY - Z dS)S
‘ajelidosdde aieym g pue ‘g ‘v suwinjod ojui sjejo} Jybiom pasu) - T doIS

= +

‘jejol

18430

IETITS)

120

9)SeM 30O

A:;mm pljos) poom

-(pasesuibue) poop

alse|d

s)ojled

s|ejs N

Auosep

(llemfaq) pieog winsdin

3)aIouon

ped jodieppadien

pireoqpie’)

(uajouq) youg

sajbulys Jeydsy

I
SRR EF EN 3 % P B I O % P P O

jeydsy

(pesodsig)

PafoASON-UON

paieAld

pasnay

pajoAosy

~ odA} [eusjel Ysem

ISOJION

mojeq Aiobejes sedoad oyui se3o) Jybiom J1asuy;

J

eimjeub|s

a

us|neH e)sepy|

:19Beuey 309[01d

:Ag pajejdwo)

:uopeso jJosfold

Jo

m&mn__ :ajeQ

owrep yosfoigd

€ MO - (PoulaN 1yBIap) 190Ysxiop Jusiabeueyy a)sep) uononisuos

61



.w_u::oa 000z sienba uoy |

199} 21qn2 Z sjenba paeA 2igno | :SuolISIaAUO piepuels

Auoyny sjsep plos [euoliBay] cjusweloes :8Inog ,

G L G6Y _ 0¥S5-00¢ POOM
L'E . oS : 0v61-0¢e . S|eleiN
G _ 00t 0.p-GLE. - _ llemAiq wnsdAs
Ll : , 0S.1l - 0022-00€L 8js10uo0)
G'ee -G8 L _ GEL-0L : . pieogpied
T 0821 _ . 002¢-00€1 ‘ : Buined - jleydsy
g . . 09¢ _, . 091-0S2 I [eajew buyood yeydsy
S pek - piek :
uo} Jod spiek-oigno jesidAy o_n:o Jad spunod _mo_a> ._. 21qn9 1ad spunod jo wm:mw_ [eudyely -

.S[E1I3jell 9)SEM UONONIJSUOD [edldA} oUIoS JO SOWN|OA PUE S}yBlom 10 sejdwiexy

: ‘10ofoud 8y} jo
uona|dwoo 8y} }e 198YSHIOA ABWIWLING SWN|OA 10 JYBIap Y} OJUO BJep 8y} J8jSuel) ‘Pasn Si 198 SHIOM SUO UBY) 10U USYAA

"PaAsIyoe usaq sey L 'g0v ¥ uonoaes Jad jusosad (G 1Ses) e Jo Juswainbal uoionNpal d)sem UolONIISUoDd
ay} yim souel|dwos (g uwn|o)) Junowe pasodsiq/paloAoay-uoN ey} uey Jajesib si (D uwnjo)) Junowe papdAIQ BU) |

"$9X0Q |B}O] OJUI SWNS 8s8y) Jajua pue (g pue ‘D ‘g ‘YY) uwnjoD Yyoes uj sjunowe ppy

*(D UWNjOY). PSUBAI( J9pUN [2)0} 8Y) JS)US pUE g UwNjo) WOl SJUNOWe 0] i UWNjo)) Wol) sjunowe ppy

‘(@ uwn|o)) pasodsiq/peloAoey-UON Jepun pasnal j0 pajoAoal }ab Jou |jIm Jey) S|elS)EW S}SEM UOIIONIISU0D Jajug
(g uwinjoD) pasnay Japun pasnal aq: 0} SIE Jeyj} S|eusewl 8jSem UOIONLSU0D Jojug

‘(¥ uwnjog) pajokosy Jepun pajoAoal aq 0} 8Je jey} s|elsjew a)sem UOIONISu0D e

"SUOISIOAUOCD 10} Pa8U By} PIOAR 0} Josfoid alijue oy} 40} 2INSestu JO JIun awes au} YIm Aejs 0] 1soises sij| "18sysiiom
BWies 8y} Uo 14 "ND PUB 'SPA "N 40 ‘SUC} PUB SPUNOd XiW JOU OP PUE BINSESBW JO JUN SWES BU} 8SN ‘UOISNJUOD SZIWIUIW O]

"JOBUSHIOM SLUBS SU}) UO SPOYjaLl Jualaylp asn jJou op jng ‘POISY SWN[OA dy}
10 OGN Em_m>> ay) Jayye asooyn elold ey} Jnoybnodyy pesn aq o} Bupjoel) 8)sem UOONSUOD JO POYIBW YIIym 8sooy)

TPOYIS SWIN[OA 10 JYDIOAA JOJ SUONONISU|

62



9l 40 Auedwion yym uoLisoq :paubig a)eq

1958017 15D

:aumeubig s,uosiad s|qisucdsay

‘aWep s,uosied ejqisuodsay

{JoumosLuoy 10 “J0JaBUOIGNS “IOIDBHUOI [esaush) aweN Auedwos

“BuijoAdal 10 asnai sayyo 10} vmtw.z_e Uoaq SEY 8)SEM [BJ0] B1j) JO %,0G JO WNWIUIW & 18] pue Joaloid siy) Jo 9s1n0d ai Buunp ajsem
UOHINIISUOD PKOR BABY | Jey} SBYHISD PUB 931100 PUE 8N) SI WO} SIY} U0 PapIA0Id uoyewIoU! 3y} Jey) sjuasaldal mojaq ainjeusis oy

:UOREouRIe)

“paAeiyoe si Juswiesinbai uoINPal a3SEM %05 O} yum eouejjdwo?n g uwnjo ueys sebaej sj 9 uwnjod J|
‘papinoid saxoq ay) uj sje}o} puelb Jejud pue UMOP UWIN|OD YIED PPY - Z do)s
"d 10/pue J UWIN0) Ut S}aaYSHI0M BWINJOA 10 JyBrop wouy sjejoy pasu) - T dojs

'S|ejo] pueis)

£ 193USHIOM

Z 199USHIOM

SOJON

| 199YSHIOM

Wbrom _W_ swnjon [ ] (pesodsig) paudAId

(xoq auo Ajuo xoeyds) Poyjal soueduios) mojag sjejo) pasuj

d )

4 obed Aq SJOOUSHIOM .

m—

L19neH o)semm

zJobeuey 1oloid]

‘uoneso] uum_ohn__

"wumn_

:awep joalosd)

¥ MO - 199ysyIopp Alewiwing awinjoA 10 JyBiopy

63



64



0L/ ASY

(-29 ‘soned vw._o>oov mohEo:._um 4004 payoe)pje pue ‘sfemazaalq ‘sabeled sapnjoul osje )2afoid jo ealy,
"9S10A94 89S ases]d ‘uonjewlioju} pue suonONJISUl [RUCHIPPE JO4
"paAeIyoe si Juatuasnbai uollonpas aysem Jusasad gg. yym asueldwod ) *bs Jad ssaj Jo "Sq] ¥ S1}nsal §| 3 uwinjo) ojul }jNsal WISY| - § do)S

14 "bs Jad s)sem uononnsuos jo Jyblem jau sy} puy 0} (q uwnjog) easy Joeloid Aq [e3o) (9 uwnjoD) s)se) 19N SpIAIG
*(91seM 13N) 12103 O UWINJOD Oju BIUBIBYIP HASU| PUE [BJ0] Y ULIN[OD WO} [BJ0} g UWN|OY JoelgNS - ¢ da)S
'SuwN|o9 |30} pue ajedoidde 8Jeym g pue y suwnjo? ojul sjejo) Jybjam uasij - | dajs

- d9I

‘lejol

49410

J8y0

- 49410

8)seM 99140

::sum pljos) poopy

(peieaujbua) poopp,

opseld

s)aljed

s|elol

Auosepy

llemAiqg pieog winsdAs

9)a13uU09

ped jodiennadies

pleogpies)

{uayouq) joug

sabujys jjeydsy

Jeydsy

1004 atenbg (194 auenbg) 2)SBM BN pasnay Jojpue -| pojeIsUas) M8RAA | odA) jepajeR S1SRAR
1ed 'sq |R30L Hosfoud jo pajahoey :
IS9JON eaty [ejo ) mojoq Kiofiayes sadoid oyul {"sq) u._m_w.s Hasuj
_ 3 a 4) g L4
:aanjeubig JJ9ne} 9)Sepp
:1obeuey }09foid
:Ag pajejdwog :uopes01 399loig
jo  ebed| :o3eql| :oteN jo0f04d

S M-

iRt

W 4 'bg 1ad "sq p) 198ysyIoM JusWBbEUE B)SEA UORONHSUCDH

PR V-

L




spunod 00¢ sienba uoj |

}93} 21qn2 2z sjenba piek 21gno | :SUOISIBAUOY) plepuR)S

Auoyny ajsepp plios jeuoibay ojusweldes :92In0g ,

G 66% - 0¥S-002 POOAA
1€ o¥S 0¥61-022 HEEN
g 00V 0/%-G1L€ llemAig winsdAg
L'l 0S/1 002Z-00€1 8]a10u0)
G'€T -G8 GEL-0/ . pieogpied
L'} 0S.1 0022-00€1 . Buiaed - jeydsy
GG 09¢ 09¥-05¢ |eusjew Buyood jeydsy
pJeA piek _

uo} sad spaek 21qno jesidA |

21qn9 Jad spunod |esidA L

21qn9 J2d spunod jo abuey

[euajely

,S|ELIOJEW 9)SEM UOIJONI)SUO0D [e21dA) aIOS JO SBWN|OA puE sjybiom Jo sojduiexy

108loid ay jo

uonejdwo ay} Je 198YsHIONA Alewiung 14 "bg Jad 'sq 9y} OJUO Ejep By} Jajsuel) ‘Pasn Si Jo8YSHIOM SUO UBYJ SJ0W USYAA

‘paAsiyoe usaq sey | gY ¥ uonoas Jad jusoiad g )ses) je Jo Juswalinbal
UOHONP3J S)SEM UORONIISUOD B} UM 8dueldiod oo} aJenbs tad sse) J0 "sq| ¢ s1jInsal:ay) J| "3 UWNjOD OJUrYNSaI JasuU| e

14 ‘bg Jad 9)SeM/SLIQSp UOIJONIISU0D JO WBiam Jou a8y} pul 0} (g uwnjo)) ealy josloid Aq [e10 (D uwnjo)) S1SEAA 19N SpIAIg

‘X0q |e}0 @ uwnjon ojui sbejooy arenbs joofoid pasu| e

*$9X0( [B)O] O)Ui SWNS 3S9Y) Jajus pue (O pue ‘g ‘YY) UWIN|0D Yoed Ul SJUNOWe au} ppy o

(D uWNOD) S}SBAA 19N JOpUN S0UBIOLIP SY) JBJUS PUB Y. UWIN|OY) Ul SJUNOWE WO} g UWN|OD Ul SJUNOWE JoBIgNS

‘(g uwn|o)) pesnay 10/pue pajokoay Japun pasnal J0 PajoAdal aq O} aie jey) ('sqT ul) S|elsjewl S)Sem UOIONIISUOD JBJU] o

‘(¥ uWINoD) pejessuas) S)SEAA Japun (*SqT Ul) S[BLISJEW S)SEM UOIONIISUOD JO Jyblom Jajug e

TPOYISIN 34 DS 18d Sq] ¥ 10 suononnsu|

66



L 40 Auedwon ym uonisod

:paubis sjeq

0SUSO F1SD

- :aunjeuBlg s,uosisd alqisuodsey

‘SlUeN s,uosiad e|qisucdsey

{(Jeumosiuoy Jo ‘10joeqUEIqNS ‘J0joRNUCD [essusb) swep Auedwosd ‘

's$9) 10 ) “bs sod *sqj ¢ s1 Josfoud siy3 Aq pojesoush a)sem jau |e)o) oy; jeyy pue oefoid siy) Jo asinod ay} m:t:v
SISEM UONONIISUCD payjdes) BARY | Jey} SOYISD PUk 1991100 PUB 8N4} S1 WG SIY} UO paplacad LoeULIOjU| 2} Jey) sjussaidas mojaq aanjeubls ay ||

:UOREIRRIa)

‘PaAsiyoR s| juswalinbal uopdnpes sjsem Jusased gg ypm souelidwiod ) ‘bs iad ss9| 10 “sq| ¥ S| [2J0} }§ ‘T UWINICD OJU| [EJO} Masy| -  de)g|
4 "bs Jed 'sq u| 8)sem uonINISUOD J8U )0} AU} pulj 0} (@ UwINjo9) 3aaloid ayy Jo eale ey Aq |e)0} pueif 5 uwinjo apialg - ¥ dois

"X0q |ej0} puelb J uwnjo)H ojul dUBIAYIP HSSUI PUR |20} PURIB Y UWINOY WOl [2}0) Ppuelb g UWN|0Y JoeNgNS - ¢ doig

papiaoid saxoq uj [e30} puelf Jsjud pue UMOP: UWIN{od yoea ppy - Z doig

"0 PUE ‘g ‘¥ suwnjo) ojul sjaaysylom 34 "bg Jad -q1 ¢ woly sfejo) Jesu| - | doig

= = = - :[ejo] pueis
= - € Jo9YSHIOM
= = € 103SYIOM
= - | JoaysiIOM
joo4 suenbg (1984 asenbg) 2JSEAN 19N pasnay Jofpue pajelsuacy # obed AG SJ0BYSHIOM
sod 'sq [e301 Aoeload jo pajahaay SISeM , L A -
:STJON eausy |2j0 ) mojaq Alobajes sadoad ayuy (*sq7) 3yBrom posuy) 2y
=3 a . b ] e | A4 :

tie|neH d)sem

:1aBeueyy 399lold

:uoneso ysfoig

:9)eq

:awe joafoid

9 MO -399USHIOM KIeWiling 73 bs 1ed sqiy

67



68



OL/8 "ASY

. -ued m_,e: ul wo.:._vmoo._a
8y} mo|jo4 0} sapjiqisuodsal Aw 0) sa16e pue Joefoid siy} 10) JWMD @Y} peal aaey | Jeys abBpajmouyoe | ‘mojaq Bulubis Ag

‘ueld Juswabeuepy ajsepp UOROINASUON

a3 Jo Adod e peas pue anigoal |IIM alis SIL UO diom Aue Bujuopad aq |jim Jey) s1aiddns By} pue J0joeu0ogns yoea Joj uewaioy 1oafoid sy
. Aj0e4

usneH 8)sepn

:JoBeueyy yoaloid

:uoneso yosloid

:aweN joafoidf

l >>o. - JuswBpa|MOUNSY (dIWMD) UBld JUSWSBEUEN }SEM uooNIISUCH

69



70



ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, NEVADA, PLUMAS,

EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, LAKE, LASSEN al Coun tig ™

SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOL, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE

R

TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP (TAG)
— M1 AEL KOBSEF) 0 KIY UNTY
CHAIR CH, OBSEFF, SISKIYOU CO TAG CHAIR — RACHEL RoOss, TEHAMA COUNTY

VICE CHAIR — MICHAEL RANALLL EL DORADO COUNTY TAG VICE CHAIR — JIM MCHARGUE, AMADOR COUNTY

IVE DIR OR — G NORTON
EXECUTIVE DIRECT! GREG NORTO PROGRAM MANAGER — MARY PITTO

!1

To:  ESJPA Boatd of Directors

From: Mary Pitto, Program Manager

Date: August 7, 2018

RE:  Senate Bill 1383 Short-Lived Climate Pollutants Regulation

The second informal draft of the regulations for Senate Bill 1383 Short-Lived Climate Pollutants was
released on May 2™, While this draft did respond to many of our concerns, it also created new issues
that staff summarized in the SB 1383 memo for the June ESJPA Board meeting.

CalRecycle expects to make only minor changes to this informal draft before the release of the next
draft that will begin the formal rulemaking process, which was planned for July. Any significant
changes would then be incorportated into the second formal draft of the regulations. To date, no draft
has yet been released. CalRecycle expects to release the economic analysis in the near future for public
review ptior to releasing the formal draft regulations. The formal processing is now not expected. to
begin before October 2018.

Ca].Reche expects adoption of the regulations in early 2019. While the regulations will not take effect
until 2022, adopting them eatly will provide regulated entities time to plan and implement any
necessary budgetary, contractual, and other program changes.

ESJPA staff continues to work with CalRecycle on rural exclusions, especially regarding rural
collection of residential food waste. RCRC will continue to actively patticipate in the rulemaking
process.

The proposed regulations and additional information can be accessed here:

http: / /www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeD etail.aspxPid=2366&aiid=2159

Staff Recommendation

We encourage counties to review the proposed tegulations and plan to become engaged during the
formal rulemaking process.

Attachment
® Summary of SB 1383 Regulations

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-447-4806 FAX: 916-447-1667
WEB: WWW 1 S.JPA.ORG




72



Summary of Requirements from the May 2018 Proposed SLCP Regulations

Collection Requirements

By January 1, 2022 jurisdictions are required to adopt an ordinance or similarly
enforceable mechanism to mandate that organic waste generators, haulers, and other
entities subject to the jurisdiction’s authority comply with the requirements of the
regulations. :

Jurisdictions are required to provide organic waste collection services to residential and
commercial organic waste generators. A jurisdiction may designate a public or private
entity to fulfill its responsibilities, but will still be held ultimately responsible for meeting
the requirements. -

Jurisdictions may use a three-container (green, blue, black), two-container (green,
blue), or'unsegregated single-container collection services. Containers that comingle
organics and non-organic wastes, must be sent to a high diversion organic waste
processing facility that meets specified standards.

Jurisdictions shall monitor the containers provided to generators using a three- or two-
container organic waste collection service to minimize contamination. |

¢ Shall conduct a route review for contaminants on randomly selected containers

- that results in all collection routes being reviewed quarterly.

o If contamination found, the jurisdiction shall contact the generator or provide
written notice of proper separation of materials.

e If contamination found on more than three consecutive occasions, the jurisdiction
may impose additional contamination processing fees or penalties:

¢ If ajurisdiction’s designee observes contaminants, the designee shall inform the
jurisdiction in written, each month, with the address of the generator.

« If a solid waste facility operator informs a jurisdiction that a hauler load contained
contaminants, then the jurisdiction or its designee shall conduct a route
inspection of containers to determine where the contaminants came from.

* Jurisdictions shall maintain records for container contamination minimization.

Jurisdictions are required to provide collection containers to generators that comply with
the container color requirements. However, a functioning container does not need to be
replaced prior to the end of its useful life or prior to January 1, 2032, whichever comes
first. New containers need to be properly labeled specifying materials allowed in each
container. Beginning January 1, 2022, and by January 1, 2025, new compliant labels
shall be placed or replaced on existing containers. -

Property and business owners shall provide or arrange for organic waste collection

services for employees, contractors, tenants, and customers and shall annually provide
information about proper organic waste recovery and sorting requirements.

73



Jurisdictions may grant individual commercial waivers for De-Minimis or physical space
limitation, but shall annually verify the business meets the waiver threshold and keep

records of all waivers.

Jurisdictions may apply to CalRecyclefor: === .= =0 = 7 T
o Low population waivers for up to two years if it is a city disposed of less than
5,000 tons of solid waste in 2014 and has a total population of less than 5,000
people. - ‘ A
e Rural exemption until 2025 for counties with populations of less than 70,000
people.

Education and Outreach ‘

Prior to February 1, 2022, and annually thereafter, a jurisdiction shall provide organic
waste generators with necessary information on requirements to separate organics from
the waste stream whether using a three--or two-container service, unsegregated
service, or self-hauling through print, electronic media, or direct contact.

By February1, 2022, a jurisdiction shall develop and maintain a list of food recovery

organization and food recovery services and annually provide commercial businesses
that generate edible food with information about the jurisdiction’.s edible food recovery
program and about food recovery organizations and food recovery services within the

jurisdiction.

Haulers and Self-haulers
Jurisdictions shall require haulers to meet the requirements and standards of the

regulation, require haulers to. identify the facilities to which they will transport organic
waste, and to comply with the collection services requirements.

Haulers are required to obtain approval from the local jurisdiction, to transport the
source separated organic waste to a facility that recovers organic waste, and. maintain
documentation. -

_If a jurisdiction allows a generator to self-haul, the jurisdiction shall require the self-
hauler to haul source-separated organic waste to a facility that processes or recovers
organic waste, to keep a record of the amount of material in cubic yards or tons
(delivery.receipt and weight tickets) of each delivery to a facility, and report annually to

the jurisdiction the amounts to each facility.

Jurisdictions are required to keep records of all relevant information dealing with haulers
and self-haulers including.a record of hauler compliance with local requirements.

CalGreen Building Codes - o
Jurisdictions shall adopt an-ordinance or enforceable mechanism to require compliance

with the CalGreen Building Codes pertaining o construction waste reduction (65%) and
providing space in new commercial and multi-family structures for recycling '
infrastructure.

74



Edible Food Recovery Program

Jurisdictions are required to implement an edible food recovery program to accomplish
educating the commercial edible food generators on recovery requirements, increase
commercial edible food generators access to edible food recovery organizations,
monitor compliance, and increase edible food recovery capacity if capacity planning
requirement indicates there is not sufficient capacity to meet its edible food recovery
needs.

Jurisdictions are required to keep records, including a list of all commercial edible food
generators, a list of all edible food recovery organizations, and all documentation of the
actions the jurisdiction has taken to increase edible food recovery capacity.

Organic Waste Recycling Capacity Planning _

Jurisdictions, in coordination with cities and regional agencies located within the county,
shall estimate the amount of all organic waste in tons that will be disposed by the county
and cities, identify the amount in tons of existing organic waste recycling infrastructure
capacity, and estimate the amount of new or expanded organic waste recycling facility
capacity that will be needed.

If a county determines that there is lack of sufficient infrastructure ‘capacity to process
the organic waste, including edible food recovery capacity, the jurisdiction shall submit
an implementation schedule to CalRecycle that demonstrates how it will ensure there is
enough new or expanded capacity to recover the organic waste, including obtaining the
necessary funding.

Procurement of Recovered Organic Waste Products

Commencing January 1, 2022, jurisdictions are required to procure a quantity of
recycled organic waste products that meets or exceeds its current annual recycled
organic waste procurement target. The target is based on a statewide average per
employee per year organic waste disposal times the number of employees in the
jurisdiction.

Recordkeeping and Reporting

There are recordkeeping requirements on every aspect of these regulations, except that
residential self-haulers are not required to record or report the amounts of organic waste
diverted.

Inspections and Enforcement _

On or before January 31, 2022, and annually thereafter, a jurisdiction shall complete a
compliance review of all garbage accounts for commercial businesses that generate to
cubic yards or more per week.

On or before January 31, 2022, and annually thereafter, a jurisdiction shall conduct
route reviews of commercial businesses and residential areas for compliance with the
requirements.

75




Jurisdictions shall maintain all records required by this chapter stored in one central
location. ‘

Jurisdictions shall take enforcement action for noncompliance:

« The jurisdiction shall issue a Notice of Violation (NOV) to any entity found in
violation within 60 days after determining that a violation has occurred

e The jurisdiction shall conduct follow-up inspection to determine compliance at
least every 90 days flowing the date of the fist NOV. . ’

« The jurisdiction shall commence actions to impose a penalty for a fist violation
no later than 150 days after the issuance o the NOV or no later than 90 days for
a second violation.

76



REQUEST FOR APPROVAL

To: Scott Smithline
Director

From: Tom Estes
Deputy Director

Request Date: June 26, 2018

Decision Subject:  Approval of 2018 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee
Action By: July 17,2018

Summary of Request: The Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (Public Resources Code
42460, ef seq.) establishes a financing mechanism intended to develop an infrastructure to
provide convenient recycling opportunities and reduce the inappropriate disposal of certain
electronic products discarded in California. This financing mechanism is funded by a covered
electronic waste recycling fee that is assessed on consumers at the time of retail purchase of a
new covered electronic device.

Pursuant to Public Resource Code 42464(f), no more frequently than annually, and no less
frequently than biennially, CalRecycle has the responsibility to assess the adequacy of the -
covered electronic waste recycling fee to generate sufficient revenues to fund the operation and
administration of the covered electronic waste (CEW) recycling program and all other provisions
of the Act. CalRecycle must determine by the statutory date of August 1, 2018, whether any fee
adjustments are necessary. Adjustments to the fee that are made on or before August 1 shall
apply to the calendar year beginning the following January 1.

Recommendation: Based on its analysis, staff recommends that the covered electronic waste
recycling fee remains unchanged at the existing levels:

o Five dollars ($5) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than 4
inches but less than 15 inches measured diagonally.

» Six dollars ($6) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than or
equal to 15 inches but less than 35 inches measured diagonally.

¢ Seven dollars ($7) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than or
equal to 35 inches measured diagonally.

Due to the payment rate increase for non-CRT CEW effective July 1, 2018, staff decided to
conduct a fee analysis at this time even though not required by statute. The adequacy of the
covered electronic waste recycling fee was assessed last year and the emergency regulations
maintaining the fee amounts were re-adopted in December 2017. The certificate of compliance
for the existing emergency regulations set forth in Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations
(CCR), section 18660.40 is not due until 12/31/20; therefore, CalRecycle does not need to file

77



with the Office of Administrative Law for re-adoption of the fee amounts at this time.
This recommendation to maintain existing fee levels is based on an analysis of the following:

The CEW recovery and recycling trends to estimate possible payment obligations
The covered electronic device sales trends to project revenue potential
Program-related operational costs

Available fund reserves

Director Action: On the basis of the information, analysis, and findings in this Request for
Approval, I hereby approve the staff recommendation outlined above that the covered electronic
waste recycling fee levels be maintained and, in doing so, fulfill CalRecycle’s obligations
pursuant to PRC 42464(f) to review the fee as necessary to ensure operational solvency and
maintain prudent reserves.

Dated:

Scott Smithline Date Signed
Director

Attachments:

1. Background and Summary of Program Costs and Revenue Need Considerations
2. Historical CEW Recycling Claim Volumes
3. Fee Model and Analysis

78



CalRecycle - Request for Apprbval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 Attachment 1

Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Program
Background and Summary.of Program Costs and Revenue Need Considerations

The Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (Act), as amended, established a comprehensive
program to finance the end-of-life management of certain (covered) electronic devices. The
program is financed through an Electronic Waste Recycling Fee (fee) paid by consumers at the
point of retail sale of néw covered electronic devices. Fees collected are used to administer the
programs established by the Act, including the disbursement of recovery and recycling payments
to approved collectors and recyclers of covered electronic waste (CEW).

CalRecycle has the responsibility to evaluate the program’s revenue needs and adjust the fee
levels as warranted to maintain fund solvency and ensure continued operation of the program.
Pursuant to Public Resource Code 42464(f), no more frequently than annually, and no less
frequently than biennially, CalRecycle shall review at a public hearing the CEW fee and shall
make any adjustments to the fee to ensure that there are sufficient revenues in the account to
fund the CEW recycling program established pursuant to the Act.

CalRecycle must make necessary determinations regarding the fee by the statutory date of
August 1. Any changes would become effective the following January.

The existing emergency regulatlons set forth in Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations
(CCR), section 18660.40 are in effect until December 31, 2019.

The current fee assignments are as follows:

 Five dollars (85) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than 4
inches but less than 15 inches measured diagonally.

 Six dollars (86) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than or
equal to 15 inches but less than 35 inches measured diagonally.

*» Seven dollars ($7) for each covered electronic device with a screen size greater than or
‘equal to 35 inches measured diagonally.

Covered electronic devices are defined by statute as video display devices with a screen size
greater than four inches that are identified by the Department of Toxic Substances Control
(DTSC) to exhibit hazardous characteristics when disposed. Currently, covered electronic
devices include:

Cathode Ray Tube (CRT) devices

Televisions and computer monitors containing CRTs

Televisions and computer monitors containing liquid crystal displays (LCDs)
Laptop computers with LCD screens (including most “tablet” computers)
Plasma televisions

Personal portable DVD players with LCD screens

Monies paid by consumers are remitted by retailers to the California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration (CDTFA), and depos1ted in the Electronic Waste Recovery and Recycling
Account (EWRRA). The EWRRA was established by the Act within the Integrated Waste -
Management Fund. While the EWRRA is used to pay for the specific program operations of

il

79




CalRecycle - Request for Approval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 ’ Attachment 1

CalRecycle, DTSC, CDTFA, and some State Controller’s Office (SCO) payment services, the
vast majority of expenditure demand comes from electronic waste recycling payment claims
submitted by recyclers.

In assessing the adequacy of the fee, CalRecycle must consider:

How much expendlture demand can be expected in the near-future?

How much revenue is necessary to ensure continued program solvency?

What are covered electronic device sales projections?

How should any changes in the fee be structured to best achieve adequate and stable
revenue levels?

Revenue and Expenditures

California’s CEW recovery and recycling payment system is financed through a fee that is
assessed on the retail sale of covered electronic devices. The fee level was initially set via the
Act at $6, $8, and $10, depending on the screen size of the device. In early 2008, the California
Integrated Waste Management Board, or CIWMB (CalRecycle’s predecessor) projected that .
payment claim demands would exceed revenue and exhaust the existing fund balance at some
point in FY 2008/09. These projections were based on the historical pace of program growth, the
original recovery and recycling payment rates, and the level of revenue anticipated from new
device sales trends. In response, the CTWMB acted in June 2008 to adjust upward the consumer
fee levels, pursuant to statutory provisions, to a new range of $8, $16, and $25, aligned with the
existing three-tiered screen size structure. This adjustment was determined to be appropriate at
the time based on historical growth in claim volumes submitted by recyclers.

Until mid-2008, the program had been growmg at the average rate of an additional four million
pounds of CEW claimed each quarter. However, contrary to the continued growth that was
factored into predicting revenue need for the 2008 fee adjustments, CEW claim volumes began
fluctuating after peaking in first quarter 2009. Subsequently, CEW volumes settled into a
variable plateau. In the last two year, CEW volumes have started to decline considerably.
Please refer to Attachment 2 for a graphic depiction of historical annual volumes and a brief
discussion of factors affectmg CEW recovery and recychng volumes. As aresult of revenues
outpacing the expenditures of the program, CalRecycle restored the fee levels to the original $6,
$8, $10 fee structure, and these became effective January 1, 2011. The following year,
CalRecycle completed the statutorily mandated assessment of the fund and found that reducing
the original fee structure by 50% would allow CalRecycle to continue program operation while
drawing down the excess fund balance. The $3, $4, and $5 fee levels became effective January
1,2013.

Based on continuing sufficient funds in EWRRA CalRecycle made no fee adjustments in 2014.
However, with declining revenues CalRecycle did act in 2016 to increase fee levels to $5, $6,
and $7 depending on device screen size. This fee structure became effective January 1, 2017.

As of this writing, CalRecycle projects approximately 130 million pounds of CEW will be
claimed annually during the next several years. Based on this, in order to maintain sufficient
fund balance in the EWRRA, CalRecycle recommends maintaining the existing $5, $6, and $7
fee structure. '

80



CalRecycle - Request for Approval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 Attachment 1

Historical and projected program revenues are as follows:

FY 2004/05: ~% 31,000,000

FY 2005/06: ~$ 78,000,000

FY 2006/07: ~$ 80,000,000

FY 2007/08: ~$ 77,000,000

FY 2008/09: ~$ 108,000,000

FY 2009/10: ~$ 175,808,000

FY 2010/11: ~§ 156,278,000

FY 2011/12: ~$ 110,242,000

FY 2012/13: ~§ 86,884,000

FY 2013/14: ~$ 54,148,000

FY 2014/15: ~$ 59,367,000

FY 2015/16: ~$62,292,000

FY 2016/17: ~$ 72,720,000

FY 2017/18: ~$ 86,039,000

FY 2018/19: ~$ 84,903,000 (Projected with current fee structure)
FY 2019/20: ~$ 83,404,000 (Projected with current fee structure)

Fee I evels: Maintaining Solvency

As CalRecycle administers the financial aspects of the CEW payment system, it is obligated to
~maintain a fund balance that allows it to make recovery and recycling payments, as well as to
provide funding for its own program specific operations and certain operations of both DTSC
and CDTFA. CalRecycle has the authority and responsibility to revisit and revise fee levels
annually, as warranted, to maintain adequate funds in the EWRRA. If CalRecycle maintains the
existing fee levels, the next opportunity to make adjustments will be on or before August 1,
2019.

CalRecycle’s specific authority is contained in Public Resources Code section 42464(f):

“On or before August 1, 2005, and, thereafter, no more frequently than annually, and no
less frequently than biennially, the board (CalRecycle), in collaboration with the
department (DTSC), shall review, at a public hearing, the covered electronic waste
recycling fee and shall make any adjustments to the fee to ensure that there are sufficient
revenues in the account to fund the covered electronic waste recycling program
established pursuant to this chapter. Adjustments to the fee that are made on or before
August 1, shall apply to the calendar year beginning the following January 1. The board
shall base an adjustment of the covered electronic waste recycling fee on both of the
Jollowing factors:

(1) The sufficiency, and any surplus, of revenues in the account to fund the collection,
consolidation, and recycling of covered electronic waste that is projected to be recycled
in the state.

81



CalRecycle - Request for Approval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 Attachment 1

(2) The sufficiency of revenues in the account for the board and the department to
administer, enforce, and promote the program established pursuant to this chapter, plus
a prudent reserve not to exceed 5 percent of the amount in the account.”

As noted earlier in this document, the current level of CEW recycling payment claim demands
compared to annual revenues and existing reserves suggest that the current fee structure is
sufficient for resources to continue program operation at this time.

Additional Factors in Reserve ‘and Fee Considerations

The Governor’s Budget for FY 2018/19 indicates a starting reserve balance in the EWRRA of
approximately $81 million and an ending reserve balance of approximately $62 million,
assuming current revenue and expenditure rates. As a part of the FY 2010/11 Governor’s
Budget, $80 million dollars was loaned from the EWRRA reserve to the General Fund. An
additional $27 million was loaned that same fiscal year through Chapter 13/2011. These
outstanding loans have been repaid in full in.2015/16 Fiscal Year, and have been factored into
the fund balance in the Governor’s Budget, and for the purposes of the evaluation of the
electronic waste recycling fee.

The Mechanics of Adjusting Fee Levels

CalRecycle has the authority to adjust, pursuant to timeframes and considerations contained in
statute, the fee assessed on consumers. Adjustments to the fee would be considered regulations
under the Administrative Procedures Act (APA). CalRecycle has authority to make such
adjustments pursuant to an emergency rulemaking. Public Resources Code Section 42475.2
grants CalRecycle the authority to promulgate all regulations under the Act as emergency
regulatlons that remain in effect for two years. This timeframe will allow any fee changes to
remain in effect until the next time CalRecycle is authorized to revisit and revise them.

82



CélRecycle - Request for Approval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 Attachment 2

Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Program - Historical CEW Recycling Claim Volumes

CalRecycle tracks the volume of covered electronic waste (CEW) recovered and recycled within the program
through data submitted as part of recycling payment claims. The depiction of claim volumes in the chart below
reflects the general growth trends of the program since its inception in January 2005 on an annual basis. Factors
affecting the fluctuating volumes have potentially included the lowered payment rate (effective July 2008),
economic uncertainty, the digital television broadcast transition in first half of 2009, and the fundamental
availability of recycling opportunities over the past ten years that has recovered much of the legacy stockpile.

Most notably, in October 2009, cathode ray tube (CRT) glass market disruptions involving Mexican processors
significantly affected the volume of claims submitted. (A condition of submitting a payment claim is that all CRT
glass derived from recycling CEW is shipped to an authorized destination.) However, participating collectors and

recyclers continued overall CEW recovery and recycling activities and the volume of processed and claimed -
CEW rebounded.

In recent years, the amount of recovered and recycled CRT devices has continued to decline, as the amount of
non-CRT devices increases. In 2013, non-CRT CEW exceeded 2% by weight for the first time and the volume
has grown each year. In 2017, about 14% by weight of CEW claimed were non-CRT devices.

Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Payment

System
2005-2017 Pounds of CRT and Non-CRT CEW Claimed for Payment

Z50, 000,000 oot emmeummasisiod o o b3 4 3o A e s 554 RSl . P A5 b A A a4
(4 ¥

el

<

[}

E_ 200,000,000

(T

o

S 150,000,000

< i

Q

E 100,000,000

m |

(8] f

2 50,000,000 [

jur] Hps

Q } i

' £ B . - NN BN B

@ 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
'g‘ Non-(RTCEW 43,035 70,698 128,645 234,385 - 518,186 1,354,26 2,220,4% 3,380,08 4,159,942 5,754,'84 9,179,57 12,838,7 18,243,6
g’L'CRTCEW 64,389,7 126,567, 184,001, 218,279, 134,608, 192,183, 195418, 208,612, 197,514, 177,646, 166,208, 140,132, 109,223,
2 &

Graphic depicts amounts of CEW claimed from the beginning of 2005 to the end of 2017.

83




CalRecycle — Request for Approval CEW Recycling Program Consumer Fee Adjustments
July 2018 Attachment 3

Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Program — Fee Model and Analysis

The Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (Act) requires CalRecycle to review and to adjust, as
necessary, the Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee (fee) that funds the covered electronic waste
(CEW) recycling program provided for by the Act. The fee is paid by consumers at the time of retail
purchase of a new covered electronic device (CED), and is remitted to the State via the California
Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA). Pursuant to Public Resource Code 42464(f), no
more frequently than annually, and no less frequently than biennially, CalRecycle must assure that
sufficient revenue is realized from the fee to make CEW recovery and recychng payments to approved
CEW collectors and recyclers, as well as fund specific functions at State agencies (CalRecycle,
Department of Toxic Substances Control, CDTFA, and State Controller’s Office) that administer the Act.
Note that decisions on any adjustment of the consumer fee must be made before August 1 of a given year
to meet statutory deadlines, with changes to the fee levels taking effect on the following January 1.

At this point, it appears that the covered electronic waste recycling fee may be maintained at the existing
levels. The table presented on the following page models the fiscal effects of maintaining a $5, $6, and
$7 fee structure. The model assumes certain variables, most of which remain generally constant over time
for the purpose of analysis. It is acknowledged that, while CalRecycle has some degree of control over
certain of the assumed variables, such as the recovery and recycling payment rate that can be reset
biennially, other variables can only be speculated. Furthermore, issues such as recovery and recycling
payment rates are driven by statutory considerations to fulfill the Act and not to be used to maintain a
fund balance.

Variables assumed to remain constant include the projected volume of CED sales (approximately 15.5
million units annually — based on data reported along with most recent fee remittals from retailers) and
the mix of screen-sizes that will be sold. Another potential variable in the model is the projected volume
of CEW managed through the program (approximately 130 million pounds annually).

The model incorporates the CEW combined recovery and recycling payment rate of $0.49 per pound for
CRT CEW and $0.60 per pound for non-CRT CEW as adopted by CalRecycle in May 2018 and effective
July 1, 2018. The model also presumes the goal of continued fund solvency assurance through FY
2018/19, while working toward maintaining a 5% prudent reserve provided for by statute (PRC
42464()(2)). However it is expected that the recovery or recycling payment rates will change, but the
degree of change is uncertain.

The model presumes a targeted average per CED unit revenue level that results in the described impacts
on the condition of the EWRRA through FY 2019/20. (The average per CED unit revenue level has been
approximately $5.50 under the current $5, $6, and' $7 fee level and historical CED sales volume.)

The model presented in Table 1 shows that the $5, $6, and §7 fee structure will keep the EWRRA fund
reserve at an adequate level, while allowing for contingencies in the event of unexpected fiscal
developments. The ability of CalRecycle to adjust the fee annually, as necessary, provides significant
flexibility in fulfilling statutory obligations and ensuring program solvency by selecting fiscally prudent
options in the near-term.

Page 1 of 2

84



TJoza3eg

MED 1gD-uou 1oy punod 1ad 09°0$ pue MAD 1D 10§ punod Jod 640 § :sajey wowAed SuljoAoay] pue AIDA0ON] paulquio)

(pProyyim Japie)al ¢4 ssaf ‘KroSayeo azis () Iod pjos safejuaoiad payoaford uo paseq) 6¢'G § :901A(] Jod onuaAdy afetoay pajedie],
(sTenruIal 997 Ju0021 Y paptodaa sofes) aeak Jad 000005 ST Afereunxorddy 19]qeIS UTBWSY O} PIOS SHOIA(T JO JOQUINN]

Iea4 xod spunod vorpjiw ¢ Ajerewnxosdde ye je[] £eys sownjop :Pa[oAoaY / PAIaA0IIT M) JO SPUNOJ UT UmoIn) ON

"wﬂcmwﬂﬂ.——-wmd\

Pjos a0143p 4od 212434 230424 f0 JUROWD 10 TADIXD ‘SPUvSNoYl f0 Sultd] ul payuasadd aiv MBI v ‘2qvg 240QD Y] UIYILY 2ION

ssl've $ - $ (0gg'sz) ¢ | (9sc'89) ¢ | vov'es ¢ | 6¥'S $ | Z6L'SI 02/61.0Z Ad
vegeL ¢ | . ¢ (boo'0z) ¢ | (2c1'29) ¢ | c06'v8 $ | 6¥'G $ | Sov'sl 61/810Z Ad
0s€'z6  $ - g (rev'sc) ¢ | (c80'c9) ¢ | 620'98 $ | 6¥'G $ | TL9'GL 8L/LL0T Ad
11916 $ y $ am_m_mmv $ | (ov'L2) $ | ozreL $ | veV $ | 6991 LL/910Z Ad
2 | e £ iR i aed g [0
._mo.> _mn_._m_mm E:_..._ Q_M.ﬁ“w-mw%.w_wﬂ ww.,__ww._ﬂ_gn”. ”._“xm : Mﬁﬂﬁ_uwn | mwscgww_w:nwm.mz m»_n....._u,man_ s . deopleasyy
1 R AN , L eedBAy | T g

*(1018018 10 GE PUE © CE>

01 (ST “«ST> 0} f7) SALIOTAIELD SIZIS UGDIS () PAYSI[GRIS UIYIIM S[OAS] 39] PIOI}-aIl) SUNSIXS SY} 0) OUSISYPE SIWNSSE [9pOW YL, ‘§1/L10Z

A 10 103png s IOUISAOL) SY) UI PSUIBIUCD BJBP [eISL YIM pauSife a1e £ /9] X J J0J SUORIPUOD PUny [HIU] ‘so[es (T pue ‘sajel juswiked Surjo£oar
M3U ‘SaUNJOA FUI[9AdaI puE £19A0001 MT)) ‘susuifedar weo| puny [eIauss) ‘5300 uonensiurwpe weidoid pawnsse Jopun UOIN[OAS UOKIPUOD

puny ensn1 03 pSpUSIU Si [Spowr SIYJ, *L$ PUL ‘9$ ‘G$ JO axdNNS 39§ FuNSIXa JY) JurureIuTew Jo 19930 [eosiy oy sjuasaxd ojqe) Juimof[oy oy}

ainjonilg 934 ay} 0} aaueudjuey pesodoid

€ JuBWIYIEYY 8T0Z AInf
sjuaunsnipy 994 Jownsuo) weidold SulpAiay pMId |eaosddy loj 3sanbay - 3ppAday(e)
| }

85



California Environmental Protection Agency Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

E&EReeycleﬁg? DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY

1001 | STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 » www.CALRECYCLE.CA.GOV « (916) 322-4027
P.Q. Box 4025, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95812

Date: June 21, 2018
TO: Interested Parties

Subject:  Notice of Changes to Proposed Regulations Amending the Electronic Waste
Recycling Program

On June 21, 2018, the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) will
initiate a 15-day comment period for revisions to the Proposed Regulations Amending the

Electronic Waste Recycling Program. The 15-day written public comment period for this
rulemaking will end at 5:00 p.m. on Friday. July 6, 2018.

CalRecycle filed the proposed regulations affecting areas within Chapter 8.2 of Division 7 of
Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations with the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) for
approval on February 9, 2018. The rules serve as a vehicle to finalize two existing emergency
regulation packages that address: 1) the assessing of civil liabilities pursuant to the authority
granted under Public Resources Code (PRC) section 42474, and 2) the management of treatment
residuals derived from the dismantling of covered electronic waste (CEW). In addition to other
general edits, the proposed rules will also amend and clarify aspects of definitions, applicability
and limitations, documents and records, net cost reports, applications, prohibited activities,
appeals, requirements for collectors and recyclers, claims, cancellation, and manufacturer

payments.

OAL has recommended changes to the rulemaking file documents and associated regulations that
necessitate further public comment. As a result, CalRecycle staff withdrew the regulatory
package and revised the regulations. These revisions will add clarity to the existing language
where needed, and CalRecycle has included an additional explanation with respect to these
revisions in the Addendum:

The 15-Day Notice, the' Addendum to the Initial Statement of Reasons, and the full text of the
regulations as originally proposed with the new changes clearly indicated may be accessed on
CalRecycle’s Internet webpage at:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Laws/Rulemaking/EWasteFinal/default.htm

The originally noticed prosed regulations and associated documents may also be accessed at the
same webpage.

Text shown in double underline (addition) and deublestrikesut (deletion) depict changes made
after the initial comment period and submission of regulations to the OAL. CalRecycle staff will
only respond to comments related to the newly proposed changes to the regulations.

= ORIGINAL PRINTED ON 100 % POSTCONSUMER CONTENT, PROCESS CHLORINE FREE PAPER

86



Please submit your comments to:

Ana-Maria Stoian-Chu

Electronic Waste Recycling Program MS-9
CalRecycle

P.O. Box 4025

Sacramento, California 95812-4025

Email: ewaste@calrecycle.ca.gov
Fax: (916) 319-7609

87



88



Water Boards

YTATE WATEH HEBQUHCEYS LONTHUL BOARD

REBIONAL WATER DUAL!TY CONTRUL EDARDS

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting

DATE: Thursday, June 14, 2018
TIME: 9:00-11:30 am
LOCATION: - | CalEPA Headquarters Building

Sierra Hearing Room, 2™ Floor
1001 | Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

WEBCAST LINK: | https://video.calepa.ca.gov/

QUESTIONS: FeeBranch@waterboards.ca.gov — Questions received prior to and
during the meeting will be addressed during the meeting unless
otherwise requested.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF) Budget Cost Drivers (Attachment 1)
3. WDPF Recent Program Fee Increases (Attachment 2)

4. Annual Performance Report — Fee Card

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/about _us/performance report 1617/targets/71133
wq fees.shtml

5. WDPF Projected FY 2017-18 Staff Charges by Program (Attachment 3)

6. Open Discussion

89



| jusuwydely

8102 ‘v aunp - Buneayy Jepjoyayels sse4 ANentd Jejem

'sjusWlsnipe papuswuwioosal Jaye Jedw abueys abejuaaiad jJaN o

‘sjusunisnipe Js)e S|PAS] SNUBASL 1BN
-sjuawysnipe [2A8] @NUBASI PapUBLILIcODY |,
‘anasal vaEa e Bujuiejulew ajiym SjaAS} SNUSAAL 0} sjuaLulshipy ¢
"gjeJ 0.d pue uoyeziijdo aoeds 's)S02 480 Yjesy ‘Juswal}al ‘uonesuaduwon aakojdws 1o} uoieoo]leas 01nN0sa1 sapnfay| ,
‘JuawWasJojue pue Budoyuow QWL ‘Buluueld uiseqg ay| swelfoud Joy ssunjipuadxs pajoanpal sapnjou. .

(000$) 61-810Z A4
siaAN( }S09 }obpng 4d4AM

1s9jouleoy
050'9% ge£'7l$  |Aunowy aatasay anuaaay pajsnipy
%0 %1'8 JU9D19d DAI9SY anuaAY palshipy
€9.°1S1$ | 565°11S 291'0pL$ | €9L°LSLS | pi8'CLS ez6'es 096°'cEl$ IvioL
, L19'21% L19'21$ LL9'LLS ¥60°c$ 626'¢c$ 765°01$ siqeuued
%0°L %9'SL %9'SL or9'L$ €e0'L$ €19'9% 9v9'/$ ves - [AA WA (ddT1) spue By
%0 %Ee8 %E'8 126'v$ 6/€$ 265'v$ LL6'VS zels 6£8'7$ 4v0
%0°L %61 %6'vL QoL'zes 99L'v$ L00'8C$ 991°7¢$ X A4 er0o'0es S3ddN
1%0°0 %9’ %9’k 681°1€$ 8873 10L°0¢$ 681°1E$ S TAASS 196°L2$ J9JEAA WIOLS
%0°L %L¥L %l'vl 850'CL$ 122053 vLG0LS 850°ZL$ Ges'LS €£5'0L$ Atmo LO¥) DOM
%00 %00 %80 oelL'vL$ (cL19) i 7 4R ocL'vLS yI6'LS 912'71$ [esodsiq pue
%02 |%LpL %Ll 186'L€$ 660°v$ 888°/2% 186'LE$ Geg'Lg zsi'oes dam
%08~ e . SoRdAL e
junowy | junowy anusAsy Awwmwnwm_v )sedaloy | jebpng | Hueunsnipy A Blibii gobpng |« oo oo -
jeled ng Sy jejol anuaAay SNUBAIY | uonedo]ly weiboid R 408 894 N , wesbold 4dam
, : 26eio 61"8L Ad | pejsessioy [ 8F8LAd | 61-8LAd | 3soDyEIS BlALAA [t s
guondo | yuondo & S e if
. (0+4) (3-3) (a+0+8) .
A r | H O E| E a o) 2| v

20



WDPF Fee Paying Programs
Recent Program Fee Increases

FY 201415 | FY 201516 | FY201617 | FY201718

Program.. =~ |  Actual Actual Actual Actual Needed
WDR , 7.9% - = . ©10.2%
Land Disposal 9.8% - - - , -

WQC (401 Cert) N/AT - 20%° . 20%* 22.1%
{Storm Water - " - ' - —

NPDES - B - - - 1 - . 6.8%
CAF 33.0%% . - - - 9.8%
Ag Lands (ILRP) - - - 16%° 22.3%

! New annual fee structure implemented in FY 2014-15

? Increase delayed from FY 2013-14

® A 33% increase was needed, deffered balance fo next FY

4 Average percent change across the program, actual changes ranged between 0% - 30%
® Related to BCP for 5 PYs

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting - June 14, 2018 ‘Attachment 2

91




Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF)
Projected FY 2017-18 Staff Charges by Program

| : WDPF Staff Labor Associated Directly with Fee Paying Program |
Program |Job Title : : PYs Program |Job Title , PYs
~ |Assistant Chief Council s ' 0.3 ' .. |Assistant Chief Council " - 02
- Associate Governmental Pragram Analyst 0.9 " JAssociate Governmental Program Analyst : 04
: Attorney v 0.8 © |Attorney - ] a 1.1
. [Attorney [If i 1 20 ? Attorney il ' 14
" . |Attorney IV 03 -| e Attorney IV < 0.4
S - |Environmental Geologist 155 | - Environmental Geologist - - 3.6
- ﬁ  |Environmental Geologist - Senior . 64 | < |Environmental Geologist - Senior 1.1
. E Environmental Geologist - Supervising ) 14 C Environmental Program Manager | 0.1
5 - |Environmental Program Manager | 0.01 S g - Environmenital Scientist 3.1
s Enviro_nmentai Scientist . 5.1 ‘- - IEnvironmental Scientist - Senior . 0.8
= Environmental Scientist - Senior 1.5 o=y Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec 0.03
S Execitive ' ’ 0.1 Executive . ‘ | o003
i E Info Tech Associate - 06 | X . |Executive Assistant 0.2
& |information Systems Analyst - Associate 2.1 E - [Info Tech Associate 0.6
s Office Technician 1.5 % ~ {Info Tech Specialist ) . 0.2
Sanitary Engineering Associate ) 2.6 7 Info Tech Supervisor 1| 0.2
Water Resource Control Engineer 33.1 Flec o Info Tech Technician ) ) 0.1
Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior . 5.1 . Information System Technician - Assistant 2.3
Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising ) 04 : Information Systems Analyst - Associate 0.7
Total PYs:{ 80.0 : ' Information Systems Analyst - Senior 07
) Information Systems Analyst - Staff 0.7
Program |Job Title Lls PYs Office Technician ' 04
SN 1Assistant Chief Council ) ) 0.2 " |Sanitary Engineering Associate ) 1.3
Attorney- ‘ 0.2 ) Student Assistant 0.1
Attorney I} . . 1.5 -~ |Water Resource Control Engineer 48.7
Attorney IV . ’ 0.4 Water Resource ‘Control Engineer - Senior 10.8
Environmental Geologist o 8.1 ¢ Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising 1.3
Environmental-Geologist - Senior 0.9 Total PYs:| 80.5
Environmental Program Manager 1 0.5 )
i Environmental Scientist : 186 Program |Job Title i PYs
% Environmental Scientist - Senior . 6.3  |Associate Governmental Program Analyst 0.4
= Environmental Scientist. - Senior Spec 1.8 - {Attorney . 0.04
£ Executive 0.1 ~ |Attorney lli 0.2
£- Legal Secretary - , 0.01 - |Attorney IV _ - . .0.02
Office Technician . ) 0.3 i 'g: Environmental Geologist _ : 94
Sanitary Engineering Associate 1.3 8_ Environmental Geologist - Senior - : 4.6
Scientific Aid’ ' ) 0.3 ; 'é Environmental Geologist - Supervising 0.3
Staff Services Analyst 1.3 T Environmental Scientist - 1.3
Water Resource Control Engineer 304 -8 Office Technician 0.1
Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior 5.1 - |water Resource Control Engineer - 6.8
Water Resource Control Engineér - Supervising 24 - |water Resource Control Engineer - Senior 0.3
Total PYs:] 79.9 ~ - . lwater Resource Control Engineer - Supervising | 03
a Total PYs:| 23.7
Program |Job Title PYs
Associate Governmental Program Analyst 1.0 Prograr‘n Job Title PYs
'A Environmental Geologist - 4.8 Environmental Geologist _ ) ) 39
A & Environmental Geologist - Senior ) 1.3 TE‘ Environmental Geologist - Senior _‘ 0.8
3 -';" |Environmental Geologist - Supervising : . 0.01 't 3 Environmental Geologist - Supervising - 0.2
L] e Environmental Scientist 7.2 : _-E Environmental Scientist 2.8
g" g Environmental Scientist - Senior_- 1.8 g 2 Water Resource Control Engineer 3.0
£ |Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec 0.5 "E Y- 1Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior . | 09
= TWater Resource Control Engineer 56 & Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising 0.7
Total PYs:| 22.3 ‘ Total PYs:| 12.4
Actuals: July 2017 Through March 2018
Estimated: April 2018 Through June 2018
Updated May 16, 2018 1of2 Attachment 3

‘92



Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF)
Projected FY 2017-18 Staff Charges by Program

| . : : WDPF Staff Labor Associated Directly with Fee Paying Program ' 7 )
Program [Job Title - _| pYs | Program |Job Title Pl HE Sl SRV MR LT LT T
¥a " |Assistant Chief Council - ' 0.1 .- 1Admin Officer il : 0.002
Attorney 0.5 . . JAssociate Governmental Program Analyst 0.03
Attorney il ) 0.6 . {Attorney 1.0
-{Attorney IV - 0.2 . ‘ _{Attorney il ‘ 0.03
{Environmental Geologist 40 . . “|Attorney IV ’ 0.9
L8 Environmental Geologist - Senior - 0.4 4 - "|Environmental Geologist . 0.9
i Environmental Program Manager | - 0.5 : - JEnvironmental Geologist - Senior 0.6
E.  |Environmental Scientist . 17.5 ;"E' - «]Environmental Program Manager | -] 01
¥ {Environmental Scientist - Senior 23 ; 'E « - |Environmental Scientist 2.1
= Executive . » . 0.02 - & - |Environmental Scientist - Senior ) 0.004
' Legal Support Supervisor | 0.1 7 Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec 0.3
Sanitary Engineering Associate 0.3. % Exec Officerl 0.03
Scientific Aid 0.1 Executive ' v 0.002
. |Water Resource Control Engineer ) . 5.8 ' Water Resource Control Engineer 2.2
. |Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior 1.8 -5 : Water Resaurce Control Engineer - Senior 2.2
Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising 0.02 - {Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising 0.5
~Total PYs:| 343 Bkl . Total PYs:| 10.8
| -~ - WDPFIndirect/Redirect Staff Labor Proportionally Distributed to Fee Paying Programs = 2]
Pragram |Job Title =RE A S M o (- Program |Job Title = ' PYs
... |Assistant Chief Council 5 0.2 ~ ¢ |Attorney Il 0.1
Associate Governmental Program Analyst 12 | . " |Attorney IV ’ 0.002
Attorney . ) ] 0.6 - [Environmental Geologist 0.7
Attorney Il . » 2.4 ‘ ..E . {Environmental Geologist - Senior 0.4
Attorney IV 0.1 s g Environmental Geologist - Supervising : 0.8
Environmental Geologist ) 8.9 L Environmental Program Manager | 0.2
Environmental Geologist - Senior 1.8 ,§ Environmental Scientist ) 2.9
gs E\ Environmental Geologist - Supervising ’ 04 S Environmental Scientist - Senior 2.2
' '€ |Environmental Program Manager | 1.2 ‘-g ~ {Executive 0.02
-_5 ,Eg J|Environmental Program Manager |l 0.2 % Sanitary Engineering Associate 0.6
%V'E {Environmental Scientist 252 ®  [Staff Services Analyst ' 0.8
..‘é § Environmental Scientist - Senior ‘ 9.5 ¥ Jwater Resource Control Engineer 4.8
3 ~ |{Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec 47 : Water”Resource Control Engineer - Senior 2.4
o g Executive 0.02 > {Water Resource Control Engineer - Supervising ] 02
2 E |info Tech Specialist | . 02 » - ~ Total PYs:| 164
.{Information Systems Analyst - Staff . 0.7
_{Sanitary Engineering Associate , : 2.2 Program {Job Title . s ; . PYs
. |Scientific Aid . ! 0.1 i ~ |Associate Governmental Program Analyst 0.4
Staff Services Analyst ) . 1.0 -~ {Environmental Geologist 5.6
Water Resource Control Engineer 15.6 . |Environmental Geologist - Senior 0.9
Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior 4.6 &  |Environmental Geologist - Supervising 0.3
) Total PYs:| 81.0 EE Environmental Program Manager | 1.0
. :o: E Environmental Scientist _ 10.6
Program |Job Title i ‘ _]  PYs ‘E' &  |Environmental Scientist - Senior 14
i Associate Governmental Program Analyst 1.1 = E Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec 5.0
Management Services Technician 0.9 - @' |sdentific Aid ) 1.0
-"é Research Program Specialist | . 1.0 ! Water Resource Control Engineer - . 0.2
’3" Staff Services Analyst : 0.3 Water Resource Control Engineer - Principal 0.4
& Staff Services Manager | _ , 1.0 ' Total PYs:| 26.8
Staff Services Manager |l - Managing i , 0.9 '
Total PYs:| 5.0 Proﬂm Job Title ' PYs
Environmental Scientist 0.3
E Environmental Scientist - Senior Spec K ) 0.9
o Water Resource Control Engineer - Senior 0.9
Total PYs:| 2.1
Actuals: July 2017 Through March 2018
Estimated: April 2018 Through June 2018
Updated May 16, 2018 2of2 Attachment 3

93



94



8/7/2018

EPA’S ELECTRONIC MANIFEST:
APPLICABILITY TO HHW PROGRAMS

.
AN
¢ \\u .,  LARRY SWEETSER
° ) SWEETSER & ASSOCIATES, iNC,
Ay
Q ;;)
! ?\ ( T/"

* Cradle to Grave tracking system

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST

* Generator

* Transporter -

5 * Designated Facllity

i . * Agencies

Jia HHW RCRA Subtitle C Exempt
A .

1=

ELECTRONIC MANIFEST (E-MANIFEST)

* Online system to track shipments

*EPA fee per manifest at receiving facility

*Not state exempt

* Manifest options

DON'T PANIC

*Old paper manifests still allowed
*No need to rush to sign up

*Program still in development

fz *More changes to come

/ *Five (5) part paper form, electronic, or hybrid r,-‘;’_
=
NEW TERMS E-MANIFEST NOT APPLICABLE
NEW TERM  CURRENT SYSTEM *If not required by state

*Waste Handler = *Generator/Offerer
*Receiving facility = *Designated Facility /TSDF

i *Broker = *Not used

*Bill of Ladings
- *Consolidated or milk-run manifest
7 *{e.g. California used eil)

[ o
*Exported hazardous waste

(v

95



8/7/2018

E-MANIFEST - OPTIONS : PAPER MANIFESTS
*Paper ' | ‘ *Five part {or old 6-part)
*Electronic : *Use like before

*Hybrid {most common) A *Upload later

f *By Transporter or Receiving Facility i

0._\
.‘ -,

——O

CHANGE - 6 TO 5-PART PAPER MANIFEST ELECTRONIC — PAPER FREE

*No paper (almost)

*Computer, tablet, and cell phone accessible

Deslgnoted Facllity ta
EPA's E-Monlfest System

Datlgnated Facllity 1o
Dastinalien State .

Designated Facllity to
Generator State

h *Once started, cannot change to paper

Deslgnated Fallity to

Generatar

Designated Fadlity Copy
Transporter Copy

*Need internet connection to sign e~-manifest

"3 *Print copies from Web

Genarator's Inifial Copy

HYBRID MANIFEST , FEE STRUCTURE (FINAL, FY 2018/2019) ;
: *$5.00 esmanifest {including hybrid) N
*E-manifest created {e.g. Tnjanspprfer) * $6.50 data file upload of paper copy

*Print out paper copy for Generator signature ' * $10.00 uploaded paper manifest {e.g. PDF)
- * $15.00. paper manifest by mail

* Stericycle $6.50, Clean Harbors $10
o

’;, * EPA bills 1¢' day of month,

*Transaction continues as paper or upload later

T

* Due within calendar month received or fees and penalties opply

”»

Il )/ , (]/’.E:Ed 3

;- *Transporter can sign ele;:tron}caliy

96



8/7/2018

TRANSPORT ISSUES

*EPA and DOT still require paper manifest copy in
transport in case of emergency

* Hybrid manifest need paper copies for Generator

T

Q&

* Once e-manifest started, cannot switch to paper

'* What if subsequent driver(s) cannot sign electronically?

-

RECEIVING FACILITIES SUBMIT MANIFESTS
TO EPA

*Electronically ($5.00)

*Image + data upload ($6.50)
*Image only ($10.00)

*Paper ($15.00)

/“ *Submit with 30 days (Extension to 9/30/18)

GENERATORS NEED TO REGISTER TO:

*Sign manifests electronically

*View manifest records in system

*Verify if arrive at Receiving Facility

* Submit post-receipt data corrections
*{When available)

Jem

i
)

-y
=

e

GENERATOR REGISTRATION

* Each person creating and /or signing manifest must register

¢ Can only register if state opts in MyRCRAID or Biennial
Report
¢ Signing manifests requires at least Certifier level

* CHECK WITH STATE ON PROCEDURES

Jacts himl

STATES OPTED IN MYRCRAID OR BIENNIAL
REPORT (7/19/18)

* Algkama (BR) * Guam (myRCRAIG)] o Meniona (B8, mRCMAI) o pog s bico (myRCRAI)

* Alusko (BR, myRCRAK)  + Howail {BR, ::::m:mm. 4 Rhode ldand (B2,
* American Samoa (8R, myRCRAId) + Nubrosko (mkchasg | ™RCRAH)
myRCRAId) « tdeho B8} * Navodo (myRCRAI) South Deketa (B, -
* Arizona (8R) . © Naw Maxico (DR, myRCRAI)
+ Arkansas [myRCRAJd) fowa (BR) myRCRAI) * Trusr Terrirarles {BR,
* Kansas (BR) © Nuw York myRCRAI) myRCRALd)

* Colifarnia (myRCRAM} = Utoh [BR, myRCRAId]

 Maine {BR, myRCRAI)  * Morth Carolinn i8R,

s * Colorada {BR, « Manachorets (BR) myRCRAI) * Vermonl {BR, myRCRAId)
. myRCRAI} N * North Dakota (myRCRAI] = Virgin lslands (BR,
* Connecticut (BR, Michigan (BR} * Northern Marionas {TR, myRCRAId)
= myRCRAId) © Mimgsoto (BR) myRCRAIC) * Virginia (myRCRAId)
"+ Delaware (BR] “ Mistssippi (myRCRAJG]  * Ohlo (myRCRAId) © Wast Virghnle (B8,
* Florida {BR) ¢ Minburi (BR) * Oblohome (AR, myRCRAId)
* Georgla (myRCRAI) myRCRAY) * Wiscontin (myRCRAId)

* Wyoming (ER]
If not on list, cannot register as Site Manager

If on list, HHW may not require/allow registration

| o

CALIFORNIA

*Requires manifests for many HHW
*DTSC working on adopting regulations
*Discrepancy letters still need paper copies

*Suggest still send paper Generator copy to state i

L

97




8/7/2018

IF S-TATE DOES NOT REQUIRE MANIFESTS

*E-manifest not required

*If no EFA ID number or state ID number, no e-
manifest ciccess available

*If manifest or e-manifest used, contact vendor for
copies to verify delivery

IF CONTRACTOR SIGNS FOR YOU

*Contractor signee needs fo be in system to sign
‘ e-manifest
*You need system access to view manifest
*Or require contractor to forward copies

* Jurisdiction access recommended

2

LEARNING ZEN

® Provides online lessons on e-manifest system

* Site Manager and Roles

* Industry User Registration Lo
* Industry myRCRAid Medule

® Intfroduction to e-Manifest

HOW TO REGISTER

* Register for myRCRAid /Biennial Report

* hitps://reroinfo.epa.gov/r d/oction /secured /login

* Once submit information, wait for verification code

® Complete registration

RCRAInfo Sign In
swwesagaicom -

sersesnsen

1
1

Regulatory Agency User Indusiry User
” - ra-iu.::::nva inc g koot sy
! o> |

s hegEne

Create a New Account

Eaten (Y, » - pequrcd
- g
T @ Pleal Nabis # W e Nbti & Aumr
) TEE hsd &

e

Gl W s bapiw




8/7/2018

- Creale a Mew Account
oo PY——
R a -
g > ONCE REGISTERED :
Uraei ® Pariword 8- Vority Revswond & I
. - - J * Re-enter RCRAInfo
e e
e F — * Check My Profile to set permission level
oL TrsguaniTs ¢ Start emering sites
) ivppery @ .
i Soat b i v L * Set permission level
H B
- Coectand & Answerz ® B * Stte Manager (at least two) = controls permissions, may need state
. Rt s dnsaton A Wi upprovul
Owmisnl ® Aupanry &
o PR = E) * Cedifier - required to sign manifests
! == * Preparer — can enter data but cannot sign or submit
l( w * Viewer — can only view data -
)
| ST ‘ §

Upiner T bieds @ e leaen @

My Siles
Srow % W enien Seani
2] $ite Hamp ¥ aresy tay Sure i Gy
CATRONS? K T CHURCIGE S U ORA a2 1 o CONTRA
: Y. ONEDY EVERT MORMNGIE  EGERANTE OETA
i towE
B CAHITIOOMAN £ 2L 2T ST S 7553 5T HLCSHROG Ca GONTRY
CBSEAVEE Vot FAT 4 e STA
-
CAHRMOKIN M1 L CHWACCIALL) K S0 PLISERG WO A covien
F,' U ZAU a0 RS (RS LIRN R LA
waLEe

Stamzg 1413 01 3 ordims

Existing sites are ones already in EPAs list

S 5. lx.E e

Sastan 37

Aptive

Acew

»

TR B W 0 b R

Create Hew Site 1B

B b g

"

B2

LN Acry Lacanse
% YT a2 SR I

PR

o

Federal * Gounty
State Munlclpal
Tribal  + Dismia
Privata -« Other

B L E R e
- No specific code for HHW - Mandatory
* 562111 Solid waste collection?

==

99



8/7/2018

CHECK WITH YOUR STATE

O R o N T )

A Mapuos, Worlc Aubrbos

Reaycher of Hazardows Wit

i 3 .

Depends on state designation

: 1. Ganarptor of Nazandous Was A, Trember, Storur, of DpoIw o 7. Erampi Gollet mad ) of Indusblat
s (Faderaly & Saantous s Fumace
! e e MNone 3eiecta -

"™ .GAREFUL when selecting this

€ i Gt o S P b et hsnr

[e——
I 612 = California HHW Code
Bl - Some states, no code, then 22?2

Pre——

% it s i - i
i Tt L ~
[———
A et o i s Y [T
1 st vt e o T
L e

PR R S S

ADD CLARIFICATION

[RppE—

v KO pinpebnt Thoe tia oo HazomSon Van ' 12 Bobiden Jor

o phes i TAHTTI009754

AT DT OV IUILRAL RIS VAR T e uwz:
AT L VASIT ST TH.
s
Manifests will be here
ux
L e ¥
. : P Y
waviseeay [Ppra—p— S I
bbmain Do L gt L%
frs BILINS 4 v
¥s ciod & *
e
€. .
B o g dog = Yow
-
ARERC ARS8 e -

SUIAS 8, LAY

[ CHECPS
CL o S
> B A K
ey

T T

You can create manifests here

e
Srom e e Shipped manifests will be here
Mkoa0a TS0 Zali e S e
S e e — —=
P y—y Tuross 1o
-
- N e Or here
bl
Noraar gl SR oo ScoaadDae  apiadfe * Lows e
(R Es—re— )
St TRV s a o e

e Mam. 5 Sty

100




8/7/2018

‘SCENARIOS

WHAT IF | DO NOT HAVE INTERNET
ACCESS?

*Need to use paper copy

*Maybe in conjunction with the hybrid system
. * Upload later

/z *May need touch screen to “sign”

TRANSPORT TO TRANSFER STATION

* Manifested HHW sent to HHW Facility or “permitted”
Transfer Stdtion is o receiving facility and fee applies.

*HHW is then sent fo Designated Facility on new
manifest and fee applies

* Generator may be billed several times for same waste

TRANSPORT BETWEEN HHW FACILITIES

*EPA Generator Improvement Rule allows VSQG to ship
to Large Quantity Generators (LQG) without RCRA
manifest.

3
n *HHW not RCRA waste but some states require manifest
* Fees apply (sorry)

WHAT WE DON'T KNOW ... YET!

* State requirements adoption /exceptions/access?

* How to access RCRAInfo if no EPA or State ID Number or
waste code?

® Prepare discrepancy reports online?

* How long continue using paper manifest only?

©  *Can you upload groups of manifests or individually?

WHAT TO DO?

¥ Check contract for new regulatory fees allowance

¥ Check with contractor on method and fees

¥ Check with State on reguirements and access

/-Regisrer at RCRAInfo

‘/Designute Stte Manager (ot least 2)
Y'Induding contractors authorized ta sign “On Behalf Of”
‘/Regisier all persans signing manifests as “Cerfifiers”

v Enroll EPA e-manifest listserv for updates

/(I v Traln Staff — Triggers DOT HazMat Transportation training

E

101




LINKS

® EPA E—Munifesr

2 [ fwwwe -manifest
* FAQ )
hitps:/ fwww.epo.qov/e-manifest/fr

bout

2/ [vewrw hwis. dt: -monifestFAQsMarch2018.pdf
* RCRAInfo

& . hitps;/ /rerainfopreprod.epa.gov/rerainfo/

Ve

THANK YOU

Larry Sweetser

Sweetser & Associates, Inc.

sweetser(@aol.com

(510) 703-0898




Mary Pitto

From: cpsc-associates-listserv@googlegroups.com on behalf of Justin Weiss <Justin@calpsc.org>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Justin Weiss
Subject: CPSC Meds and Sharps Stewardship & EPR July Update - NEW UPDATES
July 20, 2018

CPSC

California Product
Stewardship Council s«

Medicine and Sharps
Stewardship Update

* Corrections denoted in red text

s A
KRCRiNews Channel 7_
STEVE RODOWICK
g Coordinator, Butte County
e

103




{_arge container of used sharps dropped offat a Bay Area HHW event. California

residents need a convenientisolution toidispose of their medical sharps.

104



105



Don't Rush to Flush

CPSC Managed, Award Winning Campaign to Safely Collect and Dispose of Meds -

San Joaquin County Rose Foundation Grant

- Eight new medicine collection bins (Local Pharmacies & Law
Enforcement)
- Eleven more to be sited

"FORTY NINE

- DRUG COMPANY

& CPSC

Californin rroduct

Amador County Rose Foundation Grant

-3 medicine collection bins (1 more to be sited)

- press kick-off event with local community leaders at lone PD

106




107



Watch CPSC on Channel 3 News
Dont Rush To Flush Bins In Amador County!

108



the BIN.

'RUSH TO [
FLUSH WIN!

Sliacs

109




Local EPR Victories!

Tehama_;ﬁ} - Tehama County passed
Ol'dinaﬂ; {@? ._ Pharmaceuticals and Sharps

. S Collection and Disposal
Iw.wes (89 ~  Stewardship Ordinance 6/9/18
Disposalof, . 3

f eTeYinialy

¢ Includes veterinarian

medication and sharps

e First rural county in the U.Si to
pass pharmaceuticals and
sharps EPR ordinance

Santa Clara County
1t Passes Sharps Take
w0\ Back Ordinance
% ’ N gcﬁ‘\

110




3/6/18 - Santa Clara County passes

requiring needle manufacturers to fund a

county-wide sharps collection program

Nationwide Pharmaceutical EPR Victories

Washington State

Passes Secure Drug Take Back Act 3/22/18

» Passed with unanimous vote (49-
0)

o First statewide drug take back
program in the nation

» Does not cover collection of
sharps

New York State

Passes Drug Take Back Act 7/11/18

e ALL chain pharmacies with 10+

locations must participate

e Does not cover the collection of
sharps

111




International £ s
Pharma Take-Back| ¢

Did you know that pharmacies within France collected over

11,000 tons of unwanted medications in 2017?! Read our

updated Fact Sheets on '/ & to learn how their

producer responsibility programs evolved!

Looking Forward:

California Statewide Program

10

112




- California Statewide

Safe Medicine and Needle Disposal Program is

Approved 5/1 vote in Environmental Safety and
Toxic Materials Committee 6/26/18

11

113




Sacramento Bee Article

"California safety inspectors have issued nine citations and fined the

Department of General Services for failing to adequately prepare
groundskeepers asked to clean up needles and fecal matter in Capitol
Park." Chen, SacBee 2018

« "Combatting the opioid crisis with drug takeback programs"” Tim
Goncharoff, APWA Reporter, March 2018
o "Opioid deaths drop by half in Alameda County" California News Wire

Services, June 2018

« "California lawmakers introduce bill to help combat opioid crisis* KRCR
News, July 2018

+ "NYS Senate Announces "Drug Take Back Act" has been Signed into
Law" Caitlin Murphy, July 2018

+ "CVS Health expands California initiatives to help combat opioid abuse"
The Signal, July 2018

12

114



4 QC
y 6&&

& s e
(- ,. RUSH TO ”\}UEB;{f

FLUSH K

i to find safe med and needle

disposal location near you!

DONATE

These newsletters are supported by funders, like you!

Donations of any size encouraged, everything helps.

For more information on how to get involved, contact: Joanne@calpsc.org

CPSC

California Product
Stewardship Council s«

Copyright © 2018, California Product Stewardship Council. All rights reserved.

13

115




Our mailing address is:
California Product Stewardship Council
1822 21st Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811

To reply to this message or send a message to this group, send email to cpsc-associates-listserv@googlegroups.com.
Upon sending an email to the entire group, you will receive a delivery failure notice, because the message will
automatically await approval from CPSC before it is actually sent to the entire group.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "CPSC Associates Listserv" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to cpsc-associates-
listserv+unsubscribe @googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, send email to cpsc-associates-listserv@googlegroups.com.

For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.

14

116



Mary Pitto

To: cpsc-pharmaceuticals-listserv@googlegroups.com
Subject: RE: Governor Cuomo Signs Drug Take Back Act in New York!

NYS Senate Announces ""Drug Take Back Act" has been Signed into Law

By Caitlin Murphy, Producer
Connect
Jul 10, 2018 4:06 PM PDT

ALBANY, N.Y. (WENY) — The New York State Senate has announced the “Drug Take Back Act” has been
signed into law.

The measure establishes a unified statewide drug take-back program that will reduce medication misuse, and
intended to save government and taxpayer money.

The bill, sponsored by Senators Kemp Hamnon (R, Nassau) and Tom O'Mara (R-C-I, Big Flats), will also
protect the state's water supplies by preventing drugs from being improperly disposed of by flushing or other
means that result in contamination of water bodies and negatively impact aquatic life.

Senator O'Mara, who is also the chair of the Senate's Environmental Conservation Committee said, “It's
incredibly important to do anything and everything we can to compliment and support the efforts of local law
enforcement and other community leaders to combat prescription drug abuse.”

“These efforts include National Prescription Drug Take-Back Days and other initiatives like this one to
facilitate the collection, and safe and responsible disposal of unused medications.” O'Mara added, “This new
law will greatly expand the number of permanent, locally based drop-off locations. It will be a very positive,
cost-effective addition to the state's ongoing, overall strategy to protect our communities and local
environments.”’

The Drug Take Back Act will help give manufacturers of pharmaceutical products responsibility for costs of the
take-back program, with focal points being public education and awareness, as well as drug collection,
transport, and destruction. Under this new law, chain and mail-order pharmacies will be required to provide
consumers with collection options, including drop boxes and prepaid mail-back envelopes. The measure will

1

117



also ensure rural, urban, and other underserved communities have access to ongoing collection services so that
all persons have reasonable access to locations to dispose of their drugs and prevent over-saturation in higher
populated areas.

Heidi Sanborn | Executive Director

CPSC

California Product

Stewardship Council..

0:{916) 706-3420 | C: {916) 217-1109
heidi@calpsc.org

£ 1w Lin S

To reply to this message or send a message to this group, send email to cpsc-pharmaceuticals-stewardship-
listserv@googlegroups.com. Upon sending an email to the entire group, you will receive a delivery failure notice,
because the message will automatically await approval from CPSC before it is actually sent to the entire group.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "CPSC Pharmaceuticals Stewardship
Listserv" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to cpsc-pharmaceuticals-
listserv+unsubscribe @googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, send email to cpsc-pharmaceuticals-listserv@googlegroups.com.
For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.

118



Mary Pitto

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mattress Recycling Council <ispa@sleepproducts.ccsend.com> on behalf of Mattress
Recycling Council <info@mattressrecyclingcouncil.org>

Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:50 PM

Mary Pitto

June 2018 Program Update

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

You are receiving this email because you signed up to receive MRC Program Updates, are a registered
participant on MRCreporting.org or serve as or expressed interest in becoming a collectlon site.

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wish to receive our emails.

MRC Program Update

In This Issue

MRC NEWS:
Get To'Know Your

Recycler

MATTRESS
INDUSTRY:
Eind UsiAt Summer .55
VegasVarket

JoinThelllegally

DumpedMattress
Gollectiondnitiative

lllegal Bumping £SA
hNowiAiring

MRC's Sweet
CelebrationforDPW
Week

AssemblymaniBante

Event

S5 Mattress Recycling Council

June 21, 2018
[HOME ] [ ABOUT] [ CONTACT]

COLLECTION SITES:

IN THE COMMUNITY:

Acostaosts Collection :‘

IN THE COMMUNITY: MRC's lllegal Dumping PSA
is Now Airing

Our latest PSA is now
airing across all three
program states, and it
builds awareness on
illegal dumping.

In our TV and Radio
spots, Sandman is
informing the public
about how they can recycle their mattress instead of dumping it
ilfegally.

Help spread the word, ask your local media to use our PSA.
This will help combat illegal dumping in your community. MRC
continues to divert over 1 million mattresses a year across
California, Connecticut and Rhode Island.

[n 2017, participants of MRC's illegal dump initiative reported
42,016 units collected, a 75% increase from 2016. Let's continue
to increase this number!

Check out the :60 English TV PSA here.
Check out the :60 Spanish TV PSA here.

119

£ s Tp BT
Al i




RETAILERS)
Tools ForReportin

In Every Issue

CustomerEducation
Reporiing &Payment
Beadlines
Publicity Tioolkits
Recyelersan Yourirea

To check all of our other PSA material by visiting the Bye Bye
Mattress media center.

If you are interested in participating in the illegal dump mattress
collection initiative, would like more information and eligibility
requirements, check out https://connect.re-
trac.com/registration/mrc-idp or contact Mark Patti.

FOR
RETAILERS

Customer
Education Materials

Gnline Brder Eonm

Samples:
Information Card
Information Card

Spanish
Customer@80A
CustomerfQ&in

Spanish

Reguestiantworkior
logoes

Reporting &
Payment Deadlines

Collection Due
Period

Aprid-30 " Way30

VayH=31 dine 30

Jlined-30duly30

Stubmit Reportsi&
Paymentsvia

MRCreporting’org

T

IN THE COMMUNITY: MRC's Sweet Celebration for
DPW Week

In celebration of DPW Week, Kate Caddy provided pizza and
cookies for the DPW staff at our newest Connecticut site in
Stuffield to show MRC's appreciation. She also personally
dropped off cookies to Hartford, Windsor and Willimantic Waste.
Add|t|onally, Kate made an appearance at the Hebron DPW truck
event to thank the staff and present them W|th cookies as well.

IN THE COMMUNITY: MRC Visits Collection Event
Hosted by Assemblyman Dante Acosta

Assemblyman Dante Acosta hosted a collection event early this
month in Santa Clarita in collaboration with MRC's Bye Bye
Mattress Program. His team expressed interest in working with
MRC in the future for another event this fall. Our Southern
California. Program Coordinator, Mark Patti, attended the event
on behalf of MRC. )

120




*NEW
For 2018*

PUBLICITY
TOOLKITS

Collection Site Hosts:
Find pressiyeleases,
flyers; siteisignageand
more!

Site Hostiloolkit

Event Hosis:
Mediaalerts, flyers;
posters, signageand
more!
EventHostlioolKit

Recyclersin
Your Area
CALIFORNIA:

Busin
arrange
withirecyclers.

Blue Marble-Commerce
Blue Marble' =lFresno

BlueMarble-San
f'eandro

CleanerEarth Gompany.
Cristal Matenals = 1A
CristalMaterials’=
Commerce

DR3/0aKiand

PR3 Stoeckion

DR3IWoodland

GoodwilliefsSilicon
Aalley

R5Recyeling

CONNECTICU T
RHODEISLAND

BLiSinesses Should Contatlourey

ioriheast Brogram.

Mark Patti and Assemblyman Dante
Acosta

MRC NEWS: Get to Know Your Recycler

As a way to show our appreciation and give you an opportunity to
get to know who you are working with, MRC has launched the
series "Get to Know Your Recycler.” This month will highlight R5
Recycling Inc. R5 Recycling is located in Monrovia, CA.

R5 Recycling Inc has been in
business for over 8 years.
Hector Mares is the owner. He
started recycling because he
felt it was a need to do more
about mattresses. Currently,
R5 Recycling has a staff size of
six employees and will be
expanding. Hector and his
team's favorite part about recycling is seeing the components of
a mattress being reused to make other items. In his spare time,
Hector likes to BBQ with friends and family.

If you would like to start recycling with R5 Recycling, visit their
locator listing here and contact them.

MATTRESS INDUSTRY: Find Us At Summer Las

Vegas Market

121




Qoord:‘naror Kate Caddyifor
arangements:

Park CityiGreen-Cil

AceMattress Recyelings
RI

ExpressiViattiess
Recyeclers=Ri

Get SleepSavvy Today!

Sleep
Savvy is
the go-to,
hands- :
on resource J§
for mattress -
retailers who want to sell
more and better
bedding. With features,
tips and ideas,

it's designed to make
your business grow.

Check out the
latest issue at
sleepsavvymagazine.com

Visit us at Las Vegas Market
July 29-August 2, MRC's -
jeadership and staff will be
available to answer questions
related to recycling, the fee or |
reporting and payment
obligations,'

Home Furnishing
Association's Retailer
Resource Center
Building B, B-1050
Space 25

Be sure to grab our recently updated consumer education
materials and information to share with your sales associates or
clients about the fee and recycling.

Subscriptions are FREE!

COLLECTION SITES: Join The lllegally Dumped
Mattress Collection Initiative

As part of SB-254, MRC
developed the lllegally
Dumped Mattress
Collection Initiative to
identify where mattresses
are illegally dumped in
California, and proactively !
address the issue in
affected communities. One
component of this strategy includes financial compensation to
entities responsible for collecting illegally dumped mattresses in
their communities.

Entities responsible for collection of illegally dumped mattresses
from public rights-of-way can register to receive compensation
in exchange for data identifying the location of dumping
activities. These entities include California local governments,
certain participating permitted solid waste facilities and
authorized solid waste operations. It is important to note that
units collected through bulky item and curbside mattress pick-up
services are not eligible for reimbursement because those units
are not illegally dumped.

Registered collectors of illegally dumped mattresses will be paid
up to $15.00 per unit for data specific to illegal mattress dumping.
The actual per unit rate is calculated.at the close of a calendar year
by dividing the total funded amount, by the number of illegally
dumped units collected and reported in 2018.

122



If your organization is eligible to participate, please register! You
can register by contacting Mark Patti, MRC's Southern California
Program Coordinator.

FOR RETAILERS: Take Advantage of MRC's Tools
For Reporting

We know vacations are coming up, and you may not be able to
handle reporting for your company. This may mean that another
team member will have to take on this task. Don't stress, we
have tools to help you and your staff with reporting.

On the MRCReporting.org website in the resources section you
will find the Registration and Reporting Guidelines

and Reporting and Remittance Guidelines video.

As always, don't hesitate to contact our Customer Service
Department should you have any guestions.

UPCOMING EVENTS

California Resource Recovery Association (CRRA)

42nd Annual Conference & Tradeshow
July 26-29, 2018

Oakland Marriott City Center

1001 Broadway

Oakland, CA 94607

Event website

This Annual Conference and Tradeshow attracts over 600
individuals annually and showcases an estimated 30 sessions
each year with over 100 industry experts as presenters. MRC is a
proud to be silver sponsors, and we're looking forward to
participating in the illegal dumping discussion. The Executive
Director for DR3, Terry McDonald, will be speaking.

CalRecycle's Used Oil/HHW Training &
Symposium

September 18-21, 2018

Delta Hotels Anaheim

12021 Harbor Bivd

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Event website

This is an outstanding opportunity for organizations and
businesses to interact with over 300 attendees and promote

123



services and products. This event brings together knowledgeable
and dynamic representatives from federal, state, and local
ageéncies, non-profit organizations, service providers, and
consultants to share information. MRC will have a booth. Our
Southern California Program Coordinator, Tyler Douthitt, will be
attending.

WELCOME: New Collection Sites

We are always adding new sites to the program.-Visit the
recycling locator at ByeByeMattress.com for the latest details. If
you would like to become a collection site, please contact MRC
today.

Here are some recent additions to our locator directory:

California Connecticut

Republic Services Allied Town of Clinton Transfer
imperial Landfill Station

Imperial, CA 92251 Clinton, CT 06413

Mattress Recycling Council (MRC) is a non-profit organization formed by the industry to operate recycling
programs in states which have enacted mattress recycling laws. Connecticut's program launched on May
1, 2015, California launched December 30, 2015 and Rhode Island began May 1, 2016. Each state's
program is funded by a recycling fee that is collected when a mattress or box spring is sold. The fees pay
for the transportation and recycling of the mattresses.

i
t
i

©® 2016 Mattress Recycling Council. All Rights Reserved.

Mattress Recycling Council, 501 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

SafeUnsubscribe™ mpitto@rcrcnet.org

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by info@mattressrecyclingcouncil.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’+™

Try it free today

124



Mary Pitto

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mattress Recycling Council <ispa@sleepproducts.ccsend.com> on behalf of Mattress

Recycling Council <info@mattressrecyclingcouncil.org>
Wednesday, July 18, 2018 12:25 PM

Mary Pitto

July 2018 Program Update

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

You are receiving this email because you signed up to receive MRC Program Updates, are a registered
participant on MRCreporting.org or serve as or expressed interest In becoming a collection site.

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wish to receive our emails.

| |
MRC Program Update

S Mattress Recycling Council

In This Issue

MRC NEWS:
MRC Submits 2017

California Annual Report |

MATTRESS
INDUSTRY:

Find Us At Summer Las
Vegas

COLLECTION SITES:

Join The lllegally

Collection Initiative

IN THE COMMUNITY:

lllegal Dumping PSA
Now Airing

Quote of The Month

RETAILERS:
Tools For Reporting

July 18, 2018
[HOME] [ ABOUT) [ CONTACT ]

v R 1L

IN THE COMMUNITY: MRC's lllegal Dumping PSA
is Now Airing

Our latest PSA is now
airing across all three
program states, and it
discourages illegal
dumping. In our TV spots,
Sandman is informing the
public about how they
can recycle their mattress
instead of dumping it.

Help spread the word, ask your local media to use our PSA.
This will help combat illegal dumping in your community by
raising awareness of how to find local collection sites and
events.

Check out the :30 English TV PSA here.
Check out the :30 Spanish TV PSA here.

View all of our other PSA material by visiting the Bye Bye
Mattress media center.

MRC NEWS: MRC Submits 2017 California Annual
Report

125




In Every Issue

Customer Education
Reporting & Payment
Deadlines
Publicity Toolkits
Recyclers in Your Area

FOR
RETAILERS

Customer
Education Materials

Online Order Form

Information Card
Spanish
Customer Q & A
Customer @ & A

Spanish

Reguest artwork or
logos

Reporting &
Payment Deadlines

Collection Due
Period

May 1-31  June 30

June 1-30 July 30

July 1-31  Aug 30

Submit Reports &
Paymenls via
MRCreporting.ord

The Mattress Recycling
Council {MRC) submitted its
2017 California Annual Report
to California's Department of
Resources Recycling and
Recovery (CalRecycle) earlier
this month. Among other
highlights reflected in the
report, MRC-contracted
recyclers collected nearly 1.3
million mattressés and
foundations in 2017, a 35%
increase over 2016.

25 Mattross Recycfng Gounci

CalRecycle now has 60 days to review the report and decide
whether to approve it. You may download the full report here.
To learn more about Califarnia's mattress recycling program visit

MattressRecyclingCouncil.org.

IN THE COMMUNITY: Quote of The Month

As a way to show our appreciation for all of the great feedback
MRC receives, we will begin featuring a quote of the month in
our newsletter. This month's quote is from Judy Denny with the
University of Hartford.

['want tathank you foryou
goordmationiin praviding the
for the ma /
of Harti
look fo

ard to continuing our
relationship with you. 3§

b 2N
7
bye bye
mattress

2018
PUBLICITY
TOOLKITS

Collection Site Hosts:

MATTRESS INDUSTRY: Find Us At Summer Las |
Vegas Market

Visit us at Las Vegas Market July 29-August 2. MRC's leadership
and

126



Find press releases,
flyers, site signage and
more!

Site Host Toolkit

Event Hosts:
Media alerts, flyers,
posters, signage and

more!
Event Host Toolkit

Recyclers in
Your Area
CALIFORNIA:

Blue Marble-Commerce
Blue Marble - Fresno

Blue Marble-San
Leandro

Cleaner Earth Company

Cristal Materials -
Comme

DR3 Oakland

DR3 Stockion

DR3 Waoodland

CONNECTICUT &
HODE ISLAND
Bl co

Kate Caddy for

Park City Green-CT

Ace Mattress Recycling-
RI

Express Maliress
Recyclers-RlI

staff will be available to
answer questions related
to recycling, the fee or
reporting and payment
obligations.

Home Furnishing

Association’s Retailer
Resource Center A &
Building B, B-1050 WAy

Space 25 a4
I Jl’:.}? -‘
Be sure to grab our MRC's Retailer Liaison, Paris
Gholston

recently updated
consumer education ‘
materials and information to share with your sales associates or
clients about the fee and recycling.

COLLECTION SITES: Join California's lllegally
Dumped Mattress Collection Initiative

To date, there are 44 ]
participating entities and
this year more than 22,000
units have been collected
so far. MRC welcomes the
following new participants:

e  City of Ontario
+« County of Marin
« County of Santa Clara Clean Water Program
¢« San Bernardino County Code Enforcement

As part of California's law, MRC developed the lllegally Dumped
Mattress Collection Initiative to identify where mattresses are
illegally dumped in the state, and proactively address the issue in
affected communities. One component of this strategy includes
financial compensation to entities responsible for collecting
illegally dumped mattresses in their communities.

Entities responsible for collection of illegally dumped mattresses
from public rights-of-way can register to receive compensation
in exchange for data identifying the location of dumping
activities. These entities include California local governments,
certain participating permitted solid waste facilities and
authorized solid waste operations. It is important to note that
units collected through bulky item and curbside mattress pick-up
services are not eligible for reimbursement because those units
are not illegally dumped.

127




Get SleepSavvy Today!

Sleep
Savvy is
the go-to,
hands-

for mattress &
retailers who want to sell
more and better
bedding. With features,
tips and ideas,

it's designed to make
your business grow.

Check out the
latest issue at
sleepsavvymagazine.com

Subscriptions are FREE!

Registered collectors of illegally dumped mattresses will be paid
up to $15.00 per unit for data specific to illegal mattress dumping.
The actual per unit rate is calculated at the close of a calendar year
by dividing the total funded amount, by the number of illegally
dumped units collected and reported in 2018.

If your organization is eligible to participate, please register!
Contact Mark Patti, MRC's Southern California Program
Coordinator.

FOR RETAILERS: Take Advantage of MRC's Tools
For Reporting

We know vacations are
coming up, and you may not
be able to handle reporting for
your company. This may mean
that another team member .
will have to take on this task.
Don't stress, we have tools to
help you and your staff with

Mattress Recycling Council

DONLINE REGIRSTRATION. REPORTING
AND ACCOUNT GUIDELINES

reporting.

On the MRCReporting.org M%SS
website in the resources Re%ycling
section you will find the Councile

Registration and Reporting
Guidelines.and Reporting and Remittance Guidelines video.

As always, don't hesitate to contact our Customer Service
Department should you have any questions.

UPCOMING EVENTS

California Resource Recovery Association (CRRA)

42nd Annual Conference & Tradeshow
July 26-29, 2018

Oakland Marriott City Center

1001 Broadway

Oakland, CA 94607

Event website

This Annual Conference and Tradeshow attracts over 600
individuals annually and showcases an estimated 30 sessions
each year with over 100 industry experts as presenters. MRC is a

_proud to be silver sponsors, and we're looking forward to

128




participating in the illegal dumping discussion. The Executive
Director for DR3, Terry McDonald, will be speaking.

CalRecycle's Used Oil/HHW Training &
Symposium

September 18-21, 2018

Delta Hotels Anaheim

12021 Harbor Blvd

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Event website

This is an outstanding opportunity for organizations and
businesses to interact with over 300 attendees and promote
services and products. This event brings together knowledgeable
and dynamic representatives from federal, state, and local
agencies, non-profit organizations, service providers, and
consultants to share information. MRC will have a booth. Our
Southern California Program Coordinator, Tyler Douthitt, will be
attending.

WELCOME: New Collection Sites

We are always adding new sites to the program. Visit the
recycling locator at ByeByeMattress.com for the latest details. If
you would like to become a collection site, please contact MRC
today.

Here are some recent additions to our locator directory:

California

Recology Davis Corp Yard
Davis, CA 95618

Mattress Recycling Council (MRC) is a non-profit organization formed by the industry to operate recycling
programs in states which have enacted mattress recycling laws. Connecticut's program launched on May
1, 2015, California Jaunched December 30, 2015 and Rhode Island began May 1, 2016. Each state's
program is funded by a recycling fee that is collected when a mattress or box spring is sold. The fees pay
for the transportation and recycling of the mattresses.

© 2016 Mattress Recycling Council. All Rights Reserved.

Mattress Recycling Council, 501 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

SafeUnsubscribe™ mpitto@rcrcnet.org
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

5

129




Sent by info@mattressrecyclingcouncil.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, s

Try it free today

130



CalRecycle /g

Monthly Public Meeting

L L

CalRecycle
10:00 A.M., July 17, 2018
Cal/EPA Building — Coastal Hearing Room

A. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices regarding
department matters, legislative updates, public affairs or 75% initiative/legisiative report.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT* _
People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of items
appearing elsewhere on this agenda or items related to pending adjudicative
(certification or enforcement) proceedings.

*Please note that while CalRecycle affords members of the public the opportunity to participate
by Webcast, CalRecycle strongly encourages public comments to be made in person.

C. PROGRAM AND ISSUE UPDATES

Action ltems
No actions at this time

Information Items
1. 1st Quarter 2018 Disposal Reporting Status

Department Staff Contact: Eileen.Nathaniel@CalRecycle.ca.qov

D. POLICY MANDATES/WORKSHOPS/RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS
Possible decisions or discussions by department staff regarding any order instituting a
rulemaking proceeding to develop and adopt regulations and/or policy guidelines
specifying the procedures to implement or revise program guidelines or requirements
such as Product Stewardship, Commercial Recycling, Organics Roadmap or the 75%
initiative.

Action ltems
No actions at this time

Information ltems
1. Formal Rulemaking Hearing for SB 270 Regulations
August 15, 2:00PM (Sacramento)
Department Staff Contact: Paulina.Kolic@CalRecycle.ca.gov

2. Update on the proposed AB 901 Recycling and Disposal Reporting System (RDRS)
regulations and upcoming second 15-day formal comment period. Department Staff
Contact: Steven.Sander@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Page 1 of 4
131




E. BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING PROGRAM

Possible decisions or announcements regarding BCRP matters including fund condition,

rates, approval of new/renewed certifications, or enforcement actions.

Action ltems
No actions at this time

1.

Information ltems
Beverage Container Recycling Program Implementation Updates
Department Staff Contact: Adam.Tauber@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Recycling Program Certification & Registration Report
Quarterly Report on Branch workload metrics and key data.
Department Staff Contact: George.Donkor@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Recycling Program Enforcement Report

Quarterly Report on the Branch activities, including Probationary Reviews, Inspections,
Investigations completed, and accusations filed. Updates will also be provided on
Department of Justice/Office of the Attorney General interagency activities.

Department Staff Contact: Alejandro.Hernandez@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Recycling Program Operations Report

Quarterly Report on the Branch activities will include a summary of Rate Determination
Studies statistics, Market Information and Statistics.

Department Staff Contact: Mike.Miller@CalRecycle.ca.gov

F. ELECTRONIC WASTE RECYCLING PROGRAM

Possible decisions or overview regarding the reuse, recycling, and handling of covered

electronic devices; including matters related to fees, recyclers, enforcement, claim
reviews and adjustments.

Action ltems -

1.

2.

Adoption of Updated Regulations Amending the Electronic Waste Recycling Program

Department Staff Contact: Ana-Maria.Stoian-Chu@CalRecycle.ca.qov
Public Notice

Approval of 2018 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee

Department Staff Contact: Ana-Maria.Stoian-Chu@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

Information ltems

Nothing to report at this time

G. LOCAL ASSISTANCE
Possible approval or discussion of locally adopted planning documents, bi-annual
reviews, compliance and enforcement actions, or other program-related proceedings.

Action Items
No actions at this time

Information ltems

1.

Approve the Designation Application for Calaveras County Recycling Marketing
Development Zone (RMDZ)
Department Staff Contact: Frank.Severson@Calrecycle.ca.gov

Public Notice

Page 2 of 4

132



2. Five-Year Review Report For The Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan For The

County of Sacramento
Department Staff Contact: Jill.Firch@Calrecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

Five-Year Review Report For The Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan For
Santa Barbara County

Department Staff Contact: Harnak.Samra@Calrecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

H. GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS
Possible decisions or overview regarding matters related to the used oil and household
hazardous waste programs.

Action ltems
No actions at this time

Information Items

1.

Scope of Work for the Feedstock Conversion Technical Assistance and Material Testing
Services Contract (Tire Recycling Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2018—19)

Department Staff Contact: Calvin.Young@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

Awards for the Local Conservation Corps Grant Program (California Beverage Container
Recycling Fund, Electronic Waste Recovery and Recycling Account, California Tire
Recycling Management Fund, and California Used Oil Recycling Fund, FY 2018-19)
Department Staff Contact: Derek.Link@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Public Notice

Awards for the Local Enforcement Agency Grant Program (Integrated Waste Management
Account, FY 2018-19)

Department Staff Contact: Wendy.Box@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Public Notice

Recycling Market Development Zone Loan for American Tire Recycling LLC (Recycling
Market Development Revolving Loan Subaccount, FY 2018-19)

Department Staff Contact: Bruce.Quigley@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Public Notice

. SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES
Possible decisions or reconsiderations to petitions for a facility or landfill permit or
modification; and, possible determinations of enforcement actions, clean-up
requirements; or LEA training.

Action ltems

1.

Yolo County Central Landfill — Yolo County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action
Needed July 30, 2018
Department Staff Contact; Alyssa.Gagnon@CalRecycle.ca.gov

Public Notice

Lamb Canyon Landfill - Riverside County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action
Needed August 13, 2018

Department Staff Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.qov
Public Notice

Page 3 of 4
133



3. Johnson Canyon Sanitary Landfill - Monterey County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities
Permit, Action Needed August 14, 2018

Department Staff Contact: Eric.Kirujia@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

4. Lakin Tire West, Inc. Building #3 — Los Angeles County, Major Waste Tire Facility Permit,
Action Needed August 21, 2018

Department Staff Contact: Benjamin.Escotto@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

5. Antelope Valley Public Landfill - Los Angeles County, Revised Solid Waste Facilities Permit,
Action Needed August 26, 2018
Department Staff Contact: Benjamin.Escotto@CalRecycle.ca.qov
Public Notice

Information Items
1. Waste Tire Enforcement Report

Department Staff Contact: Krysty. Emery@CalRecycle.ca.gov

J. COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT HEARINGS
Hearings for Compliance and Enforcement matters and Administrative Appeals which are
required to have a public hearing prior to the Department taking action

Action items
Nothing to report at this time

Information Items

1. Waste Evaluation and Enforcement Branch (WEEB) Enforcement Update on the Mandatory
Commercial Recycling (MCR) Law (Public Resources Code Section 42649-42649.7)
Department Staff Contact: Trevor.OShaugnessy@CalRecycle.ca.gov

2. Public Hearing for the City of Maywood to Consider the Imposition of Administrative Civil
Penalties for Failure to Comply with Compliance Order No. CO 015-001 (Pursuant to Public
Resources Code Section 41850).

July 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m., 1001 { Street, 2™ Floor — Sierra Hearing Room

Department Staff Contact: Alan.llusorio@CalRecycle.ca.qov
Public Notice

K. OTHER
Possible decisions or discussions regarding the development or implementation of a
new or an amendment to policies and procedures for grants, loans and contracts. Please
note that grants, loans, or scopes of work will be agendized specific to program area
unless otherwise noted here.
Action Iltems
No actions at this time

Information ltems
Nothing to report at this time

We want to assure all of our stakeholders that transparency and stakeholder involvement remains a
high priority for CalRecycle. In keeping with a history of providing stakeholders with information about
programs, activities, and departmental decisions, CalRecycle has a public noticing site. To review Final
CalRecycle Decisions and other department activities, please go to:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/ or http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices. For
meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go

to: http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/.

Page 4 of 4
134



Disposal Reporting
Requirements

AN HO = . : — » Counties can submit Vdisp'osal reports online

. i S po sal Re powr‘tlen '9' \ through the electronic Disposal Reporting System

‘ (eDRS) or they can send them to the CalRecycle
¥ s'tatus : Disposal Report Coordinator.

* DRS staff are available to assist county and facility
staff to ensure correct, complete, and timely

reports. CalRecycie 2

Due Dates to CalRecycle from g1 2018 Counties who DID NOT
Counties and Agencies submit DRS reports

(as of July 16, 2018)
*1st Quarter (Jan. —Mar.): Jul. 15, 2017* '

2rd Quarter (Apr. =Jun.): Oct. 15, 2017 Salkinas ﬁ
3 Quarter (Jul. ~Sep.): Jan. 15, 2018 o | e
4th Quarter (Oct. —Dec.): Apr. 16, 2018 HUMBOLDT SOLANO

Calscycis

135



DRS Best Reporting
Practices

We advise counties, facilities and agencies
that reports should be submitted...

v Complete

v On-time

v Electronically

CalRecyels 2l

Thank You!

Questions?

Staff Contact: DRS@CalRecycle.ca.gov

136

AB 901 Reporting
Coming Soon!

s Subscribe to the Listserv:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/listservs/Subscribe.aspx?ListID=146

« AB 901 Web page:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/laws/rulemaking/Reporting/default:htm

Staff Contact: AB901.Reporting@calrecycle.ca.gov

GalRecyelnZd



o BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING
PROGRAM
Certification & Registration
Branch
o, 2nd Quarter @
f,,m,,f% July 2018 alRicyels
"~ DEALERS IN UNSERVED
CONVENIENCE ZONES
" Taesoann [smesnae
Option A 2,793 3,461
Option B 126 111
Non-responsive 604 289
TOTAL 3,523 3,861

137

-*_h—-——..._,__ﬁ_‘_,_,.-

ZONE STATUS 2017 AND 2018
FOR LARGE CITIES AND STATEWIDE

[
June 30,2017 June 30,2018 |
LA

SD S84 SF

CA{ LA SD SJ SF CaA

Served % 44 38 256 17 38 37 32 32 8 36
Exempt % 39 #M 32 20 33 38 30 20 7 32

Hold % 2 10 6 3 5 9 13 i 0
Unserved %~ 15 21 37 60 24 16 25 37 856 25

Total %

—

100 100 100 100 100{ 100 100 100 100

=
e —— T | =

HANDLING FEE TOTAL CLAIMS PAID

Total # of Claims Paid 795 748
Total Amount Paid $3,881,880 $4,100,649
Average per claim $5,081 $5.482

7

100

-



P i

“~—BEVERAGE MANUFACTURER AND DISTRIBUTOR — =
REGISTRATIONS AND CONTAINER PRODUCT REVIEWS BEVERAGE MANUFACTURER AND

DISTRIBUTOR ACCOUNTS MANAGED
. s T uneaoir | uno20is

Loy

Dry Lead * 153 115 Beverage Distributors 1,920 2,041
Beverage Manufacturer ID Issued 128 74
Bverage Distrbitgr ID lesed - = Beverage Manufacturers 1,810 2,118
Product Determination Made 299 427 Total Number of Accounts 3.730 4,159
Label Review Conducted i 209 427

*Dry Lead: A company who is either unresponsive or defermined fo not be a
beverage manufacturer or distributor.

e e

" DISBURSEMENT PROGRAMS

277 new or renewal RC, PR, CS, CP, and SP applications were processed in
the second quarter of 2018.

135 participants took precertification classes in the second quarter of 2018.

e

Operational Programs 1-Julb16 | 3-Juli7 | B-Jul18

Procsssors (PR) A B 180 QUESTIONS & COMMENTS

Recycling Centers (RC) 1,775 1,676 1,578
"Drop-off or Gollection Programs (CP) 205 202 197
Community Service Programs (SP) 194 194 193
Curbside Pro}grams‘ (CS) 602 612 612

138



BEVERAGE CONTAINER
RECYCLING PROGRAM

Operations Branch

7%, 2nd Quarter
A July 2018

Calfecycls

~~75018 RATE YEA

MARCH 2018 - JUNE 2018

T

e aat ryen e

R SURVEY DAT

Contamers Surveyed for 2019 Year

Plastic Resins

RC | 5967

RVM { 1798
cs | 1688

-Off/Coliection Programs_ | CP_| 1156

mmunity Service Program SP | 952

5\'MMIL°!L

5585 | 47,24 |

nfa | 1546

n/a § 6256 |

sl

782

1,423

5585 | 91126

&—’,;>-

139

¥ i e
o - e

AGENDA

+ Quarterly Metrics

Rate Determination Section

Market Information & Statistics
Section

+ Questions

P

MARKET STATISTICS &
INFORMATION SECTION

Curbside Allocation Methodology Verification
8 Site visits focused on Single-Stream Curbside

Scrap Value Verification Site Visits
* 12 Site visits focused on verifying Scrap Value for Processing
Payment Calculation

Disbursements - Claim Schedules Processed
+ 2485 Invoices Processed.
+  $291 million CRV paid.



—— - S PR ST

et e 1 e e

QUESTIONS & COMMENTS

— 4 —r

INSPECTIONS SECTION

Civil Penalties assessed following inspections
increased from $4,600.00 to $15,800.00. A 243.5%
increase compared to 1% Quarter 2017.

BEVERAGE CONTAINER
RECYCLING PROGRAM

Enforcement Branch

2nd Quarter @
July 2018 ‘mm

140

e . i

INVESTIGATIONS SECTION

An accusation seeking $13,952,274 in penalties and
restitution was filed against Recycling Services
Alliance - South (DBA: Alpha Recycling), a
processing facility in North Hollywood, CA as a
result of a Processor Oversight audit.

Notices of Violation issued increased from 12 to 28.
A 133% increase compared to 15 Quarter 2017.



DOJ ARRESTS

San Bernardino County

One individual arrested, one tractor
trailer impounded and 9,540 Ibs. of
PET empty beverage containers seized
with a CRV value of $11,829.00.

Charges include bringing out-of-state
containers to the marketplace for
redemption, conspiracy and
attempted grand theft.

DOJ ARRESTS - CON'T

Sacramento County - Cont’'d

The owner of RSA and four employees are accused
of fraudulently processing out-of-state empty
beverage containers for California Redemption Value
refunds and conspiring to manufacture fraudulent
weight tickets to justify state payments and
reimbursement claims.

—_—

e

— = i e
oo s e e T

DOJ ARRESTS - CON'T

Sacramento County

A Grand Jury indictment resulted in the arrests of five
individuals from Recycling Services Alliance (RSA)
involved in a $80.3 million recycling fraud conspiracy:

Shengchien Tseng, 49, of Cupertino - RSA owner
Maximina Perez, 50, of San Leandro - Weighmaster (WM)

Alejandra Lazaro Martinez, 26, of Hayward - Assistant
WM

+  Veronica Castillo, 35, of Sacramento - Assistant WM
» Marlene Davalos-Mendez, 28, of Rocklin - Assistant WM

QUESTIONS & COMMENTS

141



142



calRecycle 25

Monthly Public Meeting

CalRecycle
10:00 A.M., August 21, 2018
Cal/EPA Building — Sierra Hearing Room

A. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices regarding
department matters, legislative updates, public affairs or 75% initiative/legislative report.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT*
People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of items
appearing elsewhere on this agenda or items related to pending adjudicative
(certification or enforcement) proceedings.

*Please note that while CalRecycle affords members of the public the opportumty to participate
by Webcast, CalRecycle strongly encourages public comments to be made in person.
C. PROGRAM AND ISSUE UPDATES

Action Items
No actions at this time

Inforfnﬂon |.tems
Nothing to report at this time

D. POLICY MANDATES/WORKSHOPS/RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS
Possible decisions or discussions by department staff regarding any order instituting a
rulemaking proceeding to develop and adopt regulations and/or policy guidelines
specifying the procedures to implement or revise program guidelines or requirements
such as Product Stewardship, Commercial Recycling, Organics Roadmap or the 75%
initiative.

Action ltems

1. Consideration of the Mattress Recycling Council’'s 2017 California Used Mattress Recovery
and Recycling Annual Report
Department Staff Contact: Heather.Beckner@CalRecycle.Ca.Gov
Public Notice

Information ltems

1. Discussion of Air Quality Permitting and Regulatory Issues for New Compost Facilities in
California
August 21, 2018 1:00 PM ~ 5:00 PM (Sacramento)

Department Staff Contact: Crystal.Reul-Chen@CalRecycle.Ca.Gov

2. Discussion of Air Quality Permitting and Regulatory Issues for New Compost Facilities in
California :
August 24, 2018 10:00 AM - 3:30 PM (Diamond Bar)
Department Staff Contact: Crystal.Reul-Chen@CalRecycle.Ca.Gov

Page1of4
143



E. BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING PROGRAM v
Possible decisions or announcements regarding BCRP matters including fund condition,
rates, approval of new/renewed certifications, or enforcement actions.

Action ltems
No actions at this time

Information Items
Nothing to report at this time

F. ELECTRONIC WASTE RECYCLING PROGRAM
Possible decisions or overview regarding the reuse, recycling, and handling of covered
electronic devices; including matters related to fees, recyclers, enforcement, claim
reviews and adjustments.

Action ltems ,
No actions at this time

Information ltems
Nothing to report at this time

G. LOCAL ASSISTANCE
Possible approval or discussion of locally adopted planning documents, bi-annual
reviews, compliance and enforcement actions, or other program-related proceedings.

Action Items
No actions at this time

Information ltems

1. Five-Year Review Report For The Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan For The
County Of Mariposa:
Department Staff Contact: Rhiannon.McCollough@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice ’ ’

H. GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS
Possible decisions or overview regarding matters related to the used oil and household
hazardous waste programs.

Action ltems
1. .Allocations for the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund Grant Programs From Remaining

Fiscal Year (FY) 2017—18 Funds and New FY 2018-19 Funds (Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund, Fiscal Years 2017-18 and 2018-19)

Department Staff Contact: Michelle.Martin@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

2. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria, and Evaluation Process for the Food Waste Prevention and
Rescue Grant Program (Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19, Using
FY 2017-18 Funds) :
Department Staff Contact: Alex.Byrne@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

Page 2 of 4
144 )



Information ltems
Nothing to report at this time

I. SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES
Possible decisions or reconsiderations to petitions for a facility or landfill permit or
modification; and, possible determinations of enforcement actions, clean-up
requirements; or LEA training.

Action ltems .
1. Jepson Prairie Organics Composting Facility — Solano County, Revised Solid Waste
Facilities Permit, Action Needed September 7, 2018

Department Staff Contact: Harprit. Mattu@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

2. Bradley East Transfer Station/Sun Valley Recycling Park — City of Los Angeles, Revised
Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed September 24, 2018

Department Staff Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.qgov
Public Notice

Information ltems
1. Awards for the Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program

Department Staff Contact: Steve.SantaCroce@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

2. Approval of the Big Pine Landfill Remediation under the Solid Waste Disposal and
Codisposal Site Cleanup Grant Program
Department Staff Contact: Steve.SantaCroce@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

3. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria, and Evaluation Process for the Solid Waste Disposal and
Codisposal Site Cleanup Grant Program
Department Staff Contact: Steve.SantaCroce@CalRecycle.ca.gov
Public Notice

J. COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT HEARINGS
Hearings for Compliance and Enforcement matters and Administrative Appeals which are
required to have a public hearing prior to the Department taking action

Action ltems
No actions at this time

Information ltems
Nothing to report at this time

Page 3 of 4
145



K. OTHER
Possible decisions or discussions regarding the development or implementation of a
new or an amendment to policies and procedures for grants, loans and contracts. Please
note that grants, loans, or scopes of work will be agendized specific to program area
unless otherwise noted here.

Action ftems
No actions at this time

Information ltems
Nothing to report at this time

We want to assure all of our stakeholders that transparency and stakeholder involvement remains a
high priority for CalRecycle. In keeping with a history of providing stakeholders with information about
programs, activities, and departmental decisions, CalRecycle has a public noticing site. To review Final
CalRecycle Decisions and other department activities, please go to:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/ or http://www.calrecycle.ca.qov/BevContainer/Notices. For
meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go '

to: http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/.

Page 4 of 4
146



Activists turn river trash into floating park Page 2 of 3

Recycled Is]and Foundation

ORIGINALLY PUBLISHED BY:

We've already.established that mankind has a big, big problem cleaning up after itself, but there’s at least a
small percentage of humans who are willing to go out of their way to make the rest of us look halfway
decent. One such group is the Recycled island Foundation and ihey"vejust helped to turn a bunch of river
trash in The Netherlands into a quaint local park..that fioats.

NASA finds ‘spiders’ on
Mars

Astronomers accidentally
discoveradozen new
moons around Jupiter

"Archaeologists find world’s
oldest, stalest bread

The park — nicknamed simply “Recycled Park” — is a modular oasis of greenery that floats on top of the
New Meuse river in Rotterdam. The park is built using Iargé, raft-like plastic components that are made of
plastic gathered from the river itself.

The project is part functional art, part green activism and it's already looking like a pretty neat place to
spend an afternoen in the sun. The scale of the park is small to start, but it can grow over time thanks to its
modular construction and wildiife like ducks, who have already taken a fiking to it.

https://nypost.com/2018/07/18/activists-turn-river- 4 7sh-into-floating-park/ 7/18/2018

[}



Activists turn river trash into floating park Page 3 of 3

Recycled Island Foundation

According to the team behind the project, the platforms will not only serve as habitat abpve the water but also below: :

The plastic is given a new value as o fioating capdcity for green environments, Floating parks are o plus for the city of Rotterdam, but will also fulfili
an ecologicol role in the river water. The building blocks are designed In such a way, that not only can grow nature on top but In the water new life
will have its sole for existence as well. The bottom of the platform will have a rough finishing where plants can have encugh surface to grow ond fish
a place to feave their eggs. ’

The park serves as a symbol of what can be accomplished when we try to do something good for nature instead of just dumping our trash
everywhere and that is compounded by its location on the river itself. The floating platforms are located near to where the river enters the
North Sea, at which point discarded plastics can do even more damage to the ecosystem.

FILED UNDER  ACTIVISM, ENVIRONMENT, NATURE, NETHERLANDS, PLASTIC, POLLUTION

Recommended by |

https://nypost.com/2018/07/18/activists-turn-river-ti4 sh-into-floating-park/ 7/18/2018



Mary Pitto

From: CalRecycle Electronic Waste Management ListServ <EWaste@calrecycle.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Mary Pitto

Subject: California Electronic Waste Recycling Program Updates

July 2, 2018.

Dear Electronic Waste Stakeholder:

This listserv newsletter is an update on the implementation of California's Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (Act)
regarding the management of Covered Electronic Wastes (CEW) and other electronic waste (e-waste) management
developments in California.

In this issue:
REGULATIONS INCREASING THE NON-CRT CEW PAYMENT RATE APPROVED BY QAL

#i### Regulations Increasing the non-CRT CEW Payment Rate Approved by OAL #it##
The Office of Administrative Law approved regulations that increase the covered electronic waste (CEW) standard
statewide combined recovery and recycling payment rate for non-CRT CEW.

Effective July 1, 2018, compliantly submitted and received CEW recycling claims will be subject to the new standard
statewide recovery and recycling payment rate for non-CRT CEW of $.60 per pound. Within that combined rate, the
recovery payment rate paid to Collectors remains $.19 per pound. The standard statewide recovery and recycling
payment rate for CRT CEW remains $.49 per pound.

At its May 15, 2018 Monthly Public Meeting, CalRecycle staff proposed to increase the standard statewide combined
recovery and recycling payment rate for non-CRT CEW. That proposal was based on an analysis of information provided
through annual Net Cost Reports, as well as discussions at two recent stakeholder workshops. Filings were subsequently
made with the Office of Administrative Law.

The Public Notice and associated documents can be found at:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=2392&aiid=2181

H#iH# Other Resources #itit

Covered Electronic Waste (CEW) Recycling Program Information: www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/CEW

CEW Recycling Payment System Regulations: www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/Reginfo

DTSC Universal Waste Electronics Handler and Recycler Information: www.dtsc.ca.gov/HazardousWaste/EWaste

California Statutes and Bills, including Public Resources Code (PRC) and Health and Safety Code
(HSC): www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

Please note that e-mail correspondence with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) related
to e-waste management in general, and implementation of the Electronic Waste Recycling Act in particular, should be
directed to ewaste@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Also note that an archive of past distributions of this newsletter is available at:

1

149



e 2004 to Present
¢ Pre-2004

Thank you for your interest in shaping California's e-waste management future.

To subscribe to or unsubscribe from the E-Waste listserv or other listservs, please go to
www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Listservs/. For information on California’s Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (SB 20)
implementation efforts, as well as other relevant developments go to www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/.



Mary Pitto

From: CalRecycle Electronic Waste Management ListServ <EWaste@calrecycle.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Mary Pitto

Subject: California Electronic Waste Recycling Program Updates

July 13, 2018
Dear Electronic Waste Stakeholder:
This listserv newsletter is an update on the implementation of California's Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (Act)

regarding the management of Covered Electronic Wastes (CEW) and other electronic waste (e-waste) management
developments in California.

In this issue:
2018 COVERED ELECTRONIC WASTE RECYCLING FEE AND CEW PROGRAM PROPOSED REGULATORY ACTION —
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL

#it#H 2018 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee #ititi

The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) has posted a Public Notice recommending
that California’s covered electronic waste recycling fee be maintained at the current levels of $5, $6, and $7. The notice
can be found at:

http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNotice Detail.aspx?id=2431&aiid=2215

The covered electronic waste recycling fee, paid by consumers at the point of retail purchases of new covered electronic
devices, funds various provisions of the Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003, as amended, including the covered
electronic waste (CEW) recycling program and associated regulatory oversight. Based on an analysis of expenditure
projections, revenue needs, and fund reserves, CalRecycle staff has proposed maintaining the fee levels unchanged.

Pursuant to statute, actions associated with the electronic waste recycling fee must be made as part of a public hearing
on or before August 1. This hearing will be held as an agenda item at the CalRecycle Monthly Public Meeting on July 17,
2018. Public notice and full agenda for that meeting can be found at:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=2424&aiid=2210

###H# CEW Program Proposed Regulatory Action — Request for Approval ###H#

CalRecycle is scheduled to consider an agenda item at its July 17, 2018 Monthly Public Meeting seeking approval to
adopt updated regulations that would amend aspects of current regulations governing the covered electronic waste
(CEW) recycling payment program, as well as finalize related emergency rules adopted in 2015 and readopted in 2017. A
Public Notice is posted on the CalRecycle website, which contains the Request for Approval and associated documents:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=2358&aiid=2151

CalRecycle filed the proposed regulations affecting areas within Chapter 8.2 of Division 7 of Title 14 of the California
Code of Regulations with the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) for approval on February 9, 2018. The rules serve as a
vehicle to finalize two existing emergency regulation packages that address: 1) the assessing of civil liabilities pursuant
to the authority granted under Public Resources Code (PRC) section 42474, and 2) the management of treatment
residuals derived from the dismantling of covered electronic waste (CEW). In addition to other general edits, the
proposed rules will also amend and clarify aspects of definitions, applicability and limitations, documents and records,
net cost reports, applications, prohibited activities, appeals, requirements for collectors and recyclers, claims,
cancellation, and manufacturer payments.

151



OAL has recommended changes to the rulemaking file documents and associated regulations that necessitate an
additional comment period. As a result, CalRecycle staff withdrew the regulatory package and revised the regulations.
On June 21, 2018, CalRecycle initiated a 15-day comment period to receive comments to the new revisions, which ended
onlJuly 6, 2018.

Additional information about this rulemaking can be found at:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Laws/Rulemaking/EWasteFinal/default.htm

Information on the July 17, 2018 Monthly Public Meeting can be found at:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Actions/PublicNoticeDetail.aspx?id=2424&aiid=2210

it Other Resources ##i#
Covered Electronic Waste (CEW) Recycling Program Information: www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/CEW

CEW Recycling Payment System Regulations: www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/Reginfo
DTSC Universal Waste Electronics Handler and Recycler Information: www.dtsc.ca.gov/HazardousWaste/EWaste

California Statutes and Bills, including Public Resources Code (PRC) and Health and Safety Code
(HSC): www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

Please note that e-mail correspondence with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) related
to e-waste management in general, and implementation of the Electronic Waste Recycling Act in particular, should be
directed to ewaste@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Also note that an archive of past distributions of this newsletter is available at:

° ZQO4 to Present
* Pre-2004

Thank you for your interest in shaping California's e-waste management future.
To subscribe to or unsubscribe from the E-Waste listserv or other listservs, pleasegoto
www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Listservs/. For information on California’s Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (SB 20)
implementation efforts, as well as other relevant developments go to www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Electronics/.

152



C al EP A Edmund G. Bég:v:";:;

Q

. : Metthew Rodriquez
Camo":"a Environmental Secretary for Environmental Protection
Protection Agency
UNIFIED PROGRAM NEWSLETTER — JUNE 2018
IN THIS ISSUE:

CalEPA CERS Tips and Tricks: How to Update Regulator Directory Information in CERS

State Water  Adopted Underground Storage Tank Regulations

Board New U.S. EPA Reporting Requirements
Revised CERS Violation Library
California UST Leak Prevention 2017 Annual Report
Single-Walled Underground Storage Tank Closure Initiative

CalEPA

CERS Tips and Tricks includes helpful explanations and resolutions to common issues that have been
recently received by the CERS Technical Support Team.

To Sign In to CERS

Always use CERS Central to begin your session in CERS. Open your web browser and enter the
following URL.: hitps://cers.calepa.ca.qov/

Then, select the “Business Portal Sign In” button from the CERS Central Home page.

By accessing the business portal sign in page from CERS Central, the distribution domain will assign you
to the currently active domain for a faster session. CERS Central also contains the latest updates and
information for current alerts, outages, operating schedule changes, and announcements.

How to Update Regulator Directory Information in CERS

The following process outlines how to update Regulator Directory Information in the CERS Regulator
portal.

Please Note: Lead User permissions to the regulator/agency are required, in order to edit the
Directory Information section, in CERS.

1. After signing in to the CERS Regulator portal, select the Regulators button from the menu bar.

CERS Regulator

Regulator Home
eaie

Vioicome tr the CERS Regusior POUR! Mmmummma-wummm s
STroes Pk 100 0F e pags (o Access other CERS dela Mew Lsers may wish (5 review the Rop Foflg Questions and A

wourld ke to...-
* VS My A0en0y s SUBheil

A RTINS on LA, S enis L LT el SR S P ey Y P bl o
Aipievinered Submitial Eiippnts Avaiing Beview. Subimited”) 1 man & — L2087
Submina Ctomenty with gtelv “Uiger Rexiew” I 18 ' 2 R

Air Resources Board + Department of Pesticide Regulation « Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery * Department of Toxic Substances Control
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment ¢ State Water Resources Control Board = Regional Water Quality Control Boards

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 « P.0. Box 2815, Sacramenio, CA 95812 « {915) 323-2514 » www.calepa.ca.gov
153



Unified Program Newsletter — June 2018
Page 2

2. Select your regulator/agency from the My Regulator(s) section.
Or use the Search, below, to locate your regulator/agency.

Submiials ¥k Busmrsses Hroutaton. Lon

=qulatonilisting

Wi S i

,ﬁY_ aLON )] _

The Ragulatoris) asstciated with your sccount are listed below
Kopmt Fa facel
Name Type EDT Enabled
[-Senich Critarta
;va B Tf:' " .
i
4
Narne T Type 7 EDYEmsbles 7V
§0E  Alameda Counly Envronmenta) Heaith cuPA Ho
“ bihanbra Firo Jepanment PA KNe
m Adpane Courty Health Deparlment CLPA No
m Anvagor Connty Enviranmanial Heatth CuRA No
n Anghgim Chy Fire Department LuPs Ne
Bakersfieid City Fice Depanment CUPA Na
Berkeley City Toxics Mansgement Oivision CuPs No
BEZZR  Bubard Fire Depurment A o
Bute Taunty Enviromnantal Healty cuPA Ne
cal County Ene Health' CUPA No
wa@23 856789 0 > w0 v ke perpage 1. 10 of 124 zems

3. After selecting a regulator/agency, you will be taken to a Summary page.
Select the Directory Info link from the menu, on the left.

Smnmary
Popple o
Acting Renind ot UPA Type
¢ " Gaklormis Enviconmental Prolection Un.ted Propram  LFOA
Comptiaoes Shory Nymy Abbegvinzed Mame County
i CAEPALP CsEPAUP Sacramerio ;
£ ic q
10118 !
on oaad b i
Frone fan Pubhe Contdet Emnil F
(918 3279559 (836) 3225615 - (
Requigiments el S . fueOpninrib)
Non Regutared Pubili Reponty Postat U
Retated Rogul
Fni Hstony ol = e - s
EDE

154



Unified Program Newsletter — June 2018
Page 3

4. Select the Edit button” below the UPA Directory Information section, on the right.

*Please Note: The Edit button will only be displayed if you have Lead User permissions to the
- regulator/agency, in CERS. To view your permissions, select the People link, from the
menu on the left. Then select your name to view account permissions.

(EERS Regulator A | tobmital Garimrssc ) SO oM " omeiroe Ul Rerpondir ] | Hipors

‘Requlator: Calll VEavironticntal

Horme 9004

Sumanary
Penple = 5
fciiny Reaubed Kame UPA Type
Caldernia Emaronmental Prstection Undied Program  UPOA
.
CompRancs Short Nzme Abbreviated ¥ome County
Nojifications CREPAUP - SEEPALE S
Documents Agdrens ! Contaee:
00118t .
Diaciony Int Srcrpmanto CA, B5874
i Phorwe Fan Pubiie Contert Femai! - -
taral 61 3279559 {§45) 3225615 -
Reyuisements Web See PublicContacsin
PEUReTeet DA CH00 5 O - ™
Nar fngutated Public Reporting Portat ik
Facililips N
Geogrsphic Dat ‘-Wmllamonllurs Text About Reguletor To Public- ]
i 2
Ermah i Thera are no riotes foc this regulator ]
£y eguiator Comtacts Shown (o Public i
- Thers ate no public contacts. ]

5. Edit/update Directory Information, as needed.
Then select the Save button to update.

RS Lo -y ¥ oart e »

Enoalr
Do JPusmsired Poierin ° Wi Ty
. s Bropepm  ASRRA
L rrstonee Bt bbaaras Al s sbodd Mo Eourty
Pl i T ey W trpommate
Documonts e
Strapn
10007 1™
L cetosy hde ~
Loy L
o TRt oy Shadn BnA pete
Remmsome Recratvente (25A . BERTR . o
Han Headored Prses trone Fhabist Carhast Evnail
Epuimues SYEet CIBIEINGIS
. e B - Prontirt omraceties
Genaranidic Data D shwevay CROPS CHODWCIIFAICONECS: :
anon Mintory Pesisir MeprLing © oo et
j e ) X i

J-Sncotanooms Noles Text Aot Za> 4

“nl pa w3 B W, R DD SR Sy £ prneeu
rmman Sy el TR rad AT WU 8 TR 1 S BB 1y e e ot e e SIS mapartrg ferma

 Showmn 19 Dyl -

Do Soova gL L Dy e T2 esratng CERE torects eevetted
T PROASTIRY T Ene )
wn ity DU SO ASTay

155



Unified Program Newsletter — June 2018
Page 4

This will update the Regulator Difectory Iriformation in CERS, as well as the Unified Program

Regulator Directory page (http://cersapps.calepa.ca.gov/Public/Directory/) — provided on both the
CalEPA Unified Program (https://calepa.ca.gov/CUPA) and CERS Central

(hitps://cers.calepa.ca.gov) public websites.

State Water Board

Adopted Underground Storage Tank Regulations

During the June 5, 2018, Board Meeting, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board)
adopted the proposed amendments to the California Code of Regulations, title 23, division 3, chapter 16
(California Underground Storage Tank (UST) Regulations). These new regulations are at least as
stringent as the 40 Code of Federal Regulations, part 280. The adopted amendments to the regulations
include, but are not limited to: 1) facility walkthrough inspections; 2) overfill prevention equipment
inspections; 3) testing and inspecting equipment after a repair; 4) requirements for demonstrating
compatibility; 5) training of employees prior to the first work day, and 6) line leak detection of piping
connected to emergency generator tank systems.

A copy of the draft text of the adopted amendments is provided at the web address below.
htips://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/agendas/2018/jun/060518 3 att a strike.pdf

The next step is for the State Water Board to submit the completed rulemaking package to the Office of
Administrative Law for a 30-business day review before filing with the Secretary of State. The adopted
amendments become effective on the first day of the quarter after filing the rulemaking package with the
Secretary of State unless the proposed amendments provide a different effective date. State Water
Board staff expect the proposed amendments to become effective the quarter beginning October 1, 2018.

Information on the Title 23 Federal Reconciliation Proposed Regulations is available at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.goviwater issues/programs/ust/adm notices/fed rec regs.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Cory Hootman at

Cory.Hootman@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 341-5668.

New U.S. EPA Reporting Requirements

The State Water Board is working with the CalEPA to address enhancements to CERS and ensure
successful data collection and reporting to United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA).
Changes to the significant operational compliance (SOC) reporting (Report 6) are the result of
amendments to the California UST Regulations and 40 Code of Federal Regulations, part 280.

Certified Unified Program Agencies (CUPAs) will continue to collect SOC data through

September 30, 2018. Data collection for the new U.S. EPA performance measures, Total Compliance
Reporting (TCR), will begin on October 1, 2018. The TCR data collection coincides with the
implementation of the new California UST Regulations and amended CERS violation library. The
Report 6 submittal for February, 2019, will be reported as SOC data for facilities inspected from July 1
through September 30, and as TCR data for inspections performed between October 1 through
December 31, 2018. The State Water Board will provide detailed guidance to the CUPAs regarding new
inspection and reporting criteria.

if you have questions regarding chénges to the performance reporting criteria, please contact

Mr. Tom Henderson at Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319-9128.

Revised CERS Violation Library

The State Water Board has proposed changes to the CERS violation library. These changes are the
result of amendments to California UST Regulations and changes to the U.S. EPA reporting
requirements. The proposed violation library has been reviewed by the CalEPA violation library

156



Unified Program Newsletter — June 2018
Page 5

workgroup, the CUPAs, and the CUPA Forum Board. Currently the violation library is in the final approval
process and should be available to the CUPAs in the next few weeks. The revised violation library, the
amended California UST Regulations, and the new U.S. EPA TCR data collection will all become
effective on October 1, 2018.

If you have questions regarding changes to the violation library, please contact Mr. Tom Henderson at
Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 318-9128.

California UST Leak Prevention 2017 Annual Report

The U.S. EPA, in collaboration with the State Water Board, published the California UST Leak
Prevention: January — December, 2017, Annual Report. This report summarizes several topics such as
the status of CERS Implementation, new releases, and the number of single-walled UST. Data used for
the report was extracted from CERS, California GeoTracker database, and internal State Water Board
reports. The report reflects 99.2% of UST facilities are now populated in CERS, seven new releases
reported in 2017 and approximately 3,000 UST systems with single-walled components remain in
California.

The report can be found on the website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/adm notices/jan dec2017 fnl cal ust annu

al_rpt.pdf

If you have questions regarding this report, please contact Mr. Tom Henderson at

Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319-9128.

Single-Walled Underground Storage Tank Closure Initiative .

The State Water Board with assistance from the U.S. EPA has held three educational workshops and the
first webinar in support of the Single-Walled Underground Storage Tank Closure Initiative (Initiative). The
Initiative is intended to maximize the number of single-walled USTs permanently closed prior to the
December 31, 2025, deadline. The Initiative intends to educate UST owners/operators on funding
opportunities through the Replacing, Removing, or Upgrading Underground Storage Tanks (RUST)
Program and the UST Cleanup Fund.

The State Water Board is currently preparing a webinar to present Initiative information for those who
could not attend the previous events. The webinar link and time are provided below. Registration is not
required; however, the video capacity is limited to 125 connections, and a call-in capacity of 300 incoming
telephone lines.

Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018
Time: 1:00 to 3:00 p.m.
Webinar Speakers: Tom Henderson, Janice Clemons, and Bridget Freeborn

The link to the webcast is available at:

https://stateofcaswrcbweb.centurylinkccc.com/CenturylinkW eb/LauraFisher

Enter your name and email address and click on Join Meeting.
After you have accessed the website, call in on your telephone.
Telephone: 1-720-279-0026

Participant pass code: 683375#

Attendees may pose written questions during the webinar. To ask a question, click on the Q&A icon
located at the top of the page. Questions will be addressed at the end of the webinar.

For questions regarding the Initiative or upcoming webinar, please contact
Ms. Brittany Baugher at Brittany.Baugher@redhorsecorp.com or (619) 241 4609 ext. 857 or

157



Unified Program Newsletter — June 2018
Page 6

Ms. Grasiela Gama at Grasiela.Gama@redhorsecorp.com or (619) 241 4609 ext. 857 or
Mr. Tom Henderson at Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319 9128.

UST Lining and Repair — Notification Request

The State Water Board continues to see a large number of UST entries for primary repairs and linings.
To better understand the root cause of the increase in repairs and lining, the State Water Board is
requesting UPAs to notify the State Water Board prior to expected UST entries. The request for
notification allows the State Water Board to follow the process and collect relevant information to assist in
proper updates to the regulations. The State Water Board has revised the previously issued Tank Lining
Notification and request the Underground Storage Tank Entry Noatification form be used for all UST
entries, including lining, periodic inspections, and repairs. The revised document can be found at:

htips://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/adm notices/cupa ust entry notification.pdf

The State Water Board is also finding that UST owners or operators are not adequately demonstrating
the structural integrity of the USTs prior to lining or repairing. Some of the problems observed by the
State Water Board are:
¢ Lining installed without structural integrity testing performed by a California State Licensed
Engineer.
UPAs not being presented with structural certifications prior to repair or lining.
UPAs not reviewing structural certifications prior to authorizing repair or lining.
Lining and repairs being performed without UPA notification or permits.
Improper contractor licenses being utilized to perform tank entries.

[ ]
For questions or notifications regarding notification of UST lining, repair, or entry, please contact Mr. Tom

Henderson at Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319-9128.

CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified Program monthly
newsletter. Please provide your comments and suggestions to: cupa@calepa.ca.gov.

Cal/EPA Unified Program Home Page

158



California Environmental N o
Protection Agency

Q GalEPA .

UNIFIED PROGRAM NEWSLETTER — JULY 2018

IN THIS ISSUE:

CalEPA CERS Tips and Tricks is now CERS Knowledge Base Help and FAQ's
How do | Add/Remove Authorized Users in my CERS Facility

Unified Program Title 27 Regulations: Effective July 1, 2018
Expected Enhancements for CERS 3: March, 2019

State Water  Proposed Underground Storage Tank Regulations Adopted by the
Board State Water Board

Regulations for Tanks in Underground Areas Effective July 1, 2018
Final Revised CERS Violation Library
New US EPA Reporting Requirements

CAL FIRE- Tanks in Underground Areas

OSFM

Cal OES Changes to Health & Safety Code, Chapter 6.95 and the California Code of
Regulations, Title 19, Chapter 4

CalEPA

CERS Knowledge Base Help and FAQ's

Tips and Tricks' title has been changed. The new name is CERS Knowledge Base Help and FAQ’s.
The link will direct readers to CERS Central on the Resources tab under CERS Knowledge Base Help &
FAQ's for the monthly CERS Knowledge Base Help and FAQ's.

July 2018
How do | Add/Remove Authorized Users in my CERS Facility?
https://cers.calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/61/2018/07/June-2018-CERS-Tips-And-Tricks-How-

to-Update-Regulator-Directory-Info.docx

Air Resources Board * Department of Pesticide Regulation * Department of Resotrces Recycling and Recovery * Department of Toxic Substances Control
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment » State Water Resources Control Board * Regional Water Quality Control Boards

1001 1 Street, Sacramenio, CA 95814 « P.O. Box 2815, Sacramenio, CA 95812 » (516) 323.2514 « www.calepa.ca.gov
159



Unified Program Newsletter — July 2018
Page 2

Unified Program Title 27 Regulations: Effective July 1, 2018
Various sections of California Code of Regulations, Title 27 have been revised and became effectlve

July 1, 2018. Revisions to Title 27 were necessary in order to reorganize, update, and incorporate new
parameters for administering the Unified Program and accomplishing the objectives of coordination,
consolidation, and consistency in the protection of human health, safety, and the environment. Though
the initial 45-day public comment period began November-3, 2017, outreach efforts to inform regulating
and regulated partners began long before. Upon closure of the 45-day public comment period, an
additional 15-day comment period was provided, and closed on March 28, 2018.

The vast majority of the adopted revisions are non-substantial amendments to the existing Unified
Program requirements, having no effect or impact on regulated businesses, Unified Program Agencies or
state agencies having Unified Program responsibilities. Substantial amendments have been adopted for
the purpose of establishing consistency with current requirements, practices and procedures. Non-
substantial and substantial amendments, as well as the necessity and purpose for each, are detailed in
the following rulemaking documents:

¢ Initial Statement of Reasons (https:/calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/62/2017/1 1/Unified-
Program-Title-27-ISOR-Oct-2017.pdf)

¢ Initial Statement of Reasons- Supplement (https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/62/2018/03/ISOR-Supplement.pdf), and

¢ Final Statement of Reasons (https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/62/2018/07/FSOR .pdf ).

The newly adopted text for Title 27 and the Data Dictionary is available on the Office of Administrative

Law website as follows:
https://govt,westlaw.com/calregs/index? _IrTS=20180705202345602&transitionType=Default&contextDat

a=(sc.Default)

For convenience, CalEPA has provided the amended regulatory text in PDF format available at:
https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/lawsregs/.

For questions regarding the recent rulemaking, please email: cupa@calepa.ca.gov.

Expected Enhancements for CERS 3: March, 2019

Development of the approved enhancements for the California Environmental Reporting System (CERS)
is underway. CalEPA, Certified Unified Program Agencies (CUPAs) and CUPA Data Services Vendors
are diligently progressing toward the completion of development and testing of each of the CERS
enhancements, which have been referred to as the release of “CERS 3.0,” on schedule, as anticipated for
use, beginning March, 2019. Each of the CERS 3.0 enhancements is considered required and necessary
to lawfully report business and facility information electronically.

Below is a summary of the effects of each CERS 3.0 enhancement:
For the Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank Act (APSA) Program:

« Business and regulator users will be able to report information in the new APSA submittal
element. The existing language and functionality of Data Field ID 8 (Own or Operate
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank) is being revised to prompt the completion of four new
data fields specific to APSA program data. This is necessary as the current hazardous materials
business plan information submitted to CERS by regulated businesses does not currently contain
sufficient information to effectively, efficiently or consistently implement the APSA Program. Help
Bubble text will also be revised. If it is determined that the answer is “YES” to Data Field 1D 8, the
following new data field will be prompted for completion:

160



Unified Program Newsletter — July 2018
Page 3

o Conditionally Exempt APSA Tank Facility: A yes or no response is required to indicate
whether or not the facility is exempt from preparing and implementing a Spill Prevention,
Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan. A “No” response indicates a SPCC Plan
must be prepared and implemented for the facility. The following new data fields will be
prompted for completion:
= Date of SPCC Plan Certification or Date of 5-Year Review: A date is required
= Total aboveground storage capacity of petroleum: The total amount of all non-
excluded aboveground storage capacity of petroleum
= Number of tanks in underground areas: The total number of tanks in
underground areas, as defined in Health and Safety Code section 25270.2(0), at
the facility
¢ In addition to the miscellaneous document upload option currently available, there will be a
specific document upload feature for uploading Tank Facility Statements. Additionally, there will
be search functionality available for the information reported under the new APSA data fields and
the ability to generate a basic submittal report for APSA facilities.

For the Underground Storage Tank (UST) Program:

¢ Unique UST identification number: CERS will automatically issue a unique and specific tank
identification number for each UST reported in CERS. This will assist regulators in deciphering
information for USTs on an individual basis, independent of facility owners as the tank
identification number for installed tanks often changes when ownership is transferred.

 Significant Operational Compliance (SOC): The Violation Library will be revised to include the
type of SOC based on UST Release Detection and UST Release Prevention violations issued
during only “routine” UST inspections. The compliance, monitoring ad enforcement report that
reflects UST inspection summary data by regulator (Report 6) will also be amended to include
necessary SOC data required by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

e Tank Use and Tank Contents: The valid value of “07= Airport Hydrant System” will be added to
the existing Data Field ID 439 (Tank Use). The following valid values will be added to the existing
Data Field ID 440 (Tank Contents): E85, Biodiesel B6-B99, Biodiesel B100 and Kerosene, while
Petroleum Blend Fuel and Ethanol will be removed.

For Electronic Data Transfer:
» The data exchange for Dun and Bradstreet numbers will be revised to allow for leading zeros,
and valid characters will be limited to 0-9.

State Water Board

Proposed Underground Storage Tank Regulations Adopted by the State Water Board
The State Water Board adopted the proposed amendments to the California Underground Storage Tank

(UST) regulations at the State Water Board’s June 5, 2018, Board Meeting. The adopted amendments to
the regulations include, but are not limited to: 1) facility walkthrough inspections; 2) overfill prevention
equipment inspections; 3) testing and inspecting equipment after a repair; 4) requirements for
demonstrating compatibility; 5) training of employees prior to the first work day, and 6) line leak detection
of piping connected to emergency generator tank systems. A copy of the draft text of the adopted
amendments is located at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board info/agendas/2018/jun/060518 3 att a strike.pdf

161



Unified Program Newsletter — July 2018
Page 4

The State Water Board will transmit the completed rulemaking package to the Office of Administrative
Law for a 30-business day review before filing with the Secretary of State. The adopted amendments
become effective on the first day of the quarter after filing the rulemaking package with the Secretary of
State unless the proposed amendments provide a different effective date. State Water Board staff expect
the proposed amendments to become effective the quarter beginning October 1, 2018." Information on
the Title 23 Federal Reconciliation Proposed Regulations is available at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/ust/adm notices/fed rec regs.

State Water Board staff will be holding separate informational webinars for UST Regulators and UST
owners and operators on the adopted amendments. The dates and times for the webinars will be
announced shortly.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Cory Hootman at (916) 341-5668 or

cory.hootman@waterboards.ca.gov.

Regulations for Tanks in Underground Areas Effective July 1, 2018
On December 4, 2015, the State Water Board issued a technical UST program notification titled

Underground Storage Tank Provisions in Senate Bill No. 612 for Tanks in Underground Areas. The
notification informed Unified Program Agencies and other interested parties that the definition of a tank in
an underground area (TIUGA) was modified. Some of the modified definition; however, did not take
effect until regulations that apply to TIGUAs became effective. Regulations adopted by CalFIRE OSFM
that apply to TIUGAs became effective July 1, 2018 (California Code of Regulations, titie 24, part 9,
chapter 57.) The flowchart enclosed in the December 4, 2015, technical notification titled Flowchart for
'Determining if a Tank in Underground Area is an Aboveground Storage Tank (AST) or UST Effective After
the Office of the State Fire Marshal Adopts Regulations for Tanks in Underground Areas will assist UST
regulators and UST owners and operators in determining if a tank system located in a below grade area
is subject to aboveground storage tank or UST requirements. The December 4, 2015, notification and the
enclosed referenced flowchart is located at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/ust/tech notices/docs/sb612 20151204.pdf

Additional guidance concerning the transfer of USTs to ASTs in CERS that meet the definition of a TIUGA
will made be available shortly.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Cory Hootman at (916) 341-5668 or
cory.hootman@waterboards.ca.gov.

Final Revised CERS Violation Library
The final revised CERS violation library has been distributed to the CUPAs. The final revised UST

violation library reflects the amendments to California UST Regulations, changes to the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA) reporting requirements, and recornmendations made by the
CUPAs. The new CERS Violation Library will become effective on October 1, 2018.

If you have questions regarding the violation library, please contact Mr. Tom Henderson at

(916) 319-9128 or Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov.

162



Unified Program Newsletter — July 2018
Page 5

New US EPA Reporting Requirements
The State Water Board is currently revising the new Report 6 reporting requirements to reflect the

changes to California UST regulations and new US EPA performance measures. CUPAs will continue to
coliect significant operational compliance (SOC) data through September 30, 2018. Data coliection for
the new US EPA performance measures, Technical Compliance Rate (TCR), will begin on

QOctober 1, 2018. The TCR data collection coincides with the implementation of the new California UST
Regulations and amended CERS violation library.

The State Water Board will provide detailed guidance to the CUPAs regarding new inspection and
reporting criteria. Additionally, the State Water Board will be hosting multiple informative webinars from
August through October to clarify the criteria and address questions. Webinar dates and times will be
provided through Lyris email distribution. Please sign up for Lyris here:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email subscriptions/ust subscribe.html

Finally, the State Water Board staff will continue working with CalEPA to address enhancements to CERS
and ensure successful data collection and reporting to the US EPA.

If you have questions regarding the Report 6 or performance criteria, please contact Mr. Tom Henderson

at (916) 319-9128 or Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov.

OSFM

Tank In an Under Ground Area (TIUGA)
All TIUGAs are now subject to the Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA). For more information,
see the following documents:

A manual of the laws and fegulations specific to TIUGAs from Health and Safety Code Chapter 6.67 and
the 2016 California Fire Code

hitp://osfm fire.ca.gov/cupa/pdf/ITIUGA-Laws-n-Regs 04Apr2018.pdf

An information bulletin to clarify the exceptions to 2016 California Fire Code, Section 5703.6.2.2
http://osfm_fire.ca.gov/informationbulletin/pdf/2018/2018-005%20-
%20California%20Code%200f%20Regulations,%20Title%2024,%20Part%209.pdf

A revised fact sheet on TIUGAs
http://osfm fire.ca.gov/cupa/pdf/TIUGA-FactSheet-23Apr2018.pdf:

A monthly inspection checklist for facilities with one or more TIUGAs and less than 1,320 gallons of
petroleum
hitp://osfm fire.ca.gov/cupa/pdf/TIUGA-MonthlylnspectionChecklist.docx

A TIUGA notification form for optional use by owner/operators to notify their Unified Program Agency of a
potential TIUGA at their facility
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/cupa/pdfiTIUGA Notification form-18May2018.pdf

163



Unified Program Newsletter — July 2018
Page 6

Cal OES

Changes to Health & Safety Code, Chapter 6.95 and the California Code of Regulations, Title 19,

Chapter 4
Cal OES has observed that some of the citations in CUPAs’ Area Plan, for both the Health & Safety

Code, Chapter 6.95, and Title 19 are incorrect or no longer applicable. This is due to changes both to the
law and a “renumbering” of the Title 19 regulations in March, 2016.

The current citations can be located by using the following link:

http://www.caloes.ca.gov/FireRescueSite/Documents/Chapter%204%20Renumbering%20Effective %201
1MAY16.pdf

Section 2620 is still 2620.
Section 2650 is now 2621.
Section 2660 is now 2622.
Section 2720 is now 2640.
‘Section 2722 is now 2642.
Section 2723 is now 2643.
Section 2724 is now 2644.
Section 2725 is now 2645.
Section 2726 is now 2646.
Section 2727 is now 2647.
Section 2728 is now 2648.
Section 2729 is now 2650.
Section 2729.1 is now 2651.
Section 2729.2 is now 2652.
Section 2729.3 is now 2653.
Section 2729.4 is now 2654,
Section 2729.5 is now 2655.
Section 2729.6 is now 2656.
Section 2729.7 is now 2657.
Section 2731 is now 2658.
Section 2732 is now 2659.
Section 2733 is now 2670.
Section 2734 is now 2671.

Cal OES recommends that each CUPA, during the next Area Plan review, revise the citations in their
Area Plan and other applicable documents, as necessary, to reflect the correct citations.

CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified Program monthly

newsletter. Please provide your comments and suggestions to: cupa@calepa.ca.gov.

Cal/EPA Unified Program Home Page

164



Agenda Item IX

ARTICLES
OF
INTEREST



166



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 1 of 3

Features

A Half Century of Progress
Daniel P. Duffy

The Smart MRF

Material recovery facilities (MRFs) are basically factories that operate in reverse. Using sensors,
automated controls, and mechanical separation equipment, they take apart finished goods that have
been disposed as waste and separate them into their individual material components for resale as raw
materials. The automation and equipment are what make a MRF cost-effective, limiting labor costs and
boosting productivity. The current sophistication of these advanced recycling technologies is just a
taste of things to come. The resuit will be the “Smart MRF,” an important component of the coming
Third Industrial Revolution based on “a new infrastructure of 5G internet, renewable energy, and
automated driverless transport internet, all riding on top of an Intemet of Things platform,” says Jeff
Beer in an article for Point Blue (www.bit.ly/2Lgl Ggo). But to understand where we are going, we need
to review a history of the recycling industry to understand where we have been and where we are now.

World War Il and the Start of the Recycling industry

There has always been a scrap metal industry. Steel, copper, and aluminum have always been too
valuable to waste. And wartime demands have always spurred scrap metal recycling. During World War
I, recycling of rubber for the war effort also became a blg Industry. Scrap material drives were

"important throughout the war not just as sources of raw material for the war effort, but also as morale
boosters back at the home front. It gave ordinary Americans a sense of purpose and participation in
winning the war. Combined with rationing, scrap drives freed up materials from the civilian economy
and let war production operate at full speed.

The first major scrap drive was for rubber since many of the sources of natural rubber were in the
hands of our foes, Rubber was needed from unconventional sources (even if they were of poor quality)
until research could develop synthetic rubber. After this first successful scrap drive, the War Production
Board encouraged scrap drives throughout the war. Metal shortages were also critical with the need for
metal scrap met by pots, pans, old sheet metal, automobile bumpers and fenders, used radiators, and
worn out farm equipment. Even the old Civil War cannons found at monuments in town squares were
melted down for the war effort, One campaign recycled 5 million tons of steel in just three weeks, Tin,
steel, and copper were meited down and used to make ships, planes, tanks, and weapons. Scrap drives
were an ongoing effort with most towns holding scrap drives monthly throughout the duration of the
war. Even scrap paper found a use as cardboard and packing materials—and to meet the military's
voracious appetite for paperwork.

The ‘60s & Earth Day: The Recycling Industry Takes Off

After the war, scrap drives went the way of Rosie the Riveter as America settled into the prosperous
'50s. But with prosperity came waste and a spendthrift attitude to resources which manifested itself in
a serious litter problem that required a national campaign to combat it. In reaction to the conformity of
the 1950s, the *60s became a laboratory for social experimentation and a hotbed of cultural activism.
This included the birth of the modern environmental movement. And in the ‘60s, the nascent
environmental movement (with the help of an Italian-American actor who played a crying Native
American) fought back against the tide of litter. Bottling companies were pressured into offering nicke!
deposits to encourage reuse of glass beverage bottles.

By the end of the 60s, America would see the mainstream establishment of the environmental
movement, the first Earth Day, campaigns against litter, and the creation of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). However, these early efforts were hampered by economic reality; recycling
had begun before it was economically feasible and solely as a result of social-minded efforts driven by
a concern for the environment. As with most social advances, this movement began in California, and
by Earth Day in 1970, over 3,000 recycling drop-off centers had been started, These efforts later grew
into coordinated curbside recycling programs. '

The 1980s—Explosive Growth, Pushback,.and China

Despite increased environmental awareness, recycling rates held steady or grew slowly until the mid-
1980s:

Modern recycling started with the Mobro 4000 garbage barge of 1986. At the time, the Mobro 4000
incident was widely cited by environmentalists and the media as emblematic of the solid-waste
disposal crisis in the US due to a shortage of landfill space. Almost 3,000 municipal landfilis had closed
between 1982 and 1987. It triggered a national debate about waste disposal and was a factor in
increased recycling. This concern jump started recycling in communities nationwide.

However, a backlash resulted and recycling was criticized, along with its basic economics and necessity.
Summarized in a New York Times Sunday Magazine article entitled “Recycling is Garbage,” these attacks
make the following claims:

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/1f,ime.html? 8/8/2018



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 2 of 3

“Since there's no shortage of landfill space (the crisis of 1987 was a false alarm), there’s no reason to
make recycling a legal or moral imperative. Mandatory recycling programs aren’t good for posterity.
They offer mainly short-term benefits to a few groups—politicians, public relations consuitants,
environmental organizations, waste-handling corporations—while diverting money from genuine social
and environmental problems, Recycling may be the most wasteful activity in modern America: a waste
of time and money, a waste of human and natural resources.”

This would change with the industrialization of China, which provided the first mass market for recycled
materials. The rapid growth of Chinese consumer products industries required vast amounts of
processed recycled materials. In doing so, Chinese industry provided the true financial incentive and
econorhic rationale for the recycling industry. As recycling became a global industry, China emerged as
the largest importer of the world's waste matenals, importing a third of Britain's recyclables and 100%
of the US West Coast waste papér market. Aimost two-thirds of the fiber used to manufacture paper
and cardboard in China comes from waste paper imported from overseas. Imports of waste paper in
China increased from 3 million tons in 1996 to almost 20 million tons a decade later. These materials
get sent to Chinese factories and are used to make both packaging materials and consumer goods. As a
result, the amount of recycling in the US has tripled since the 1960s.

The 2000s & the Current State of the Recycling Industry

These good times continued for the global recycling industry until the Great Recession of 2008. A
further collapse of commodity prices occurred in 2010. Since 2000, both waste generation rates and
recycling amounts have flattened out.

The future of the industry is marked by two major trends: increased rates of recycling and reduced
rates of waste generation. Technology and ifestyle habits have.changed, reducing waste just as the
technology and political will devoted to recycling have never been better. Take two examples. Between
1994 and 2014, US newspaper recycling rates rose from 49.8% to 68.9%, but the actual volume of
newspapers that have ended up in bins simuitaneously declined, from 15.81 million tons to 7.89 million
tons (Source: American Forestry & Paper Assaciation). The average weight of an aluminum beer can has
declined 38% between 1972 and 2014 (in 1990, a recycler would have needed 29 beer cans to make a
pound, but would need 34 today), saving money for shippers and manufactures but hurting the
recycling industry’s bottom-line (Source: The Aluminum Association).

China’s seemingly endiess demand for recyclable material is also in question. Instead of serving as the
foundation of the recycling industry, Chinese demand has become unpredictable. The Chinese have
recently banned the import of various types of scrap: plastics, textiles, and mixed papers. Largely the
result of both environmental concerns and a shift from a manifacturing to a consumer economy, it
means that China can no longer be counted on as the.primary source of demand for recyclables.

The industry is responding to the market changes with a more focused approach to their customers.
Instead of simply shipping bulk amounts of recyclables to China, the recycling industry has become
savvier in finding profitable end uses and market niches for its materials. Instead of quantity, the
industry is focusing on quality. This Is especially true of the plastics industry, leading to a focus on the
more profitable types of plastic materials. In short, the recycling industry has gotten more agile and
smart. A smarter recycling industry can take advantage of a still growing global recycling market, using
this newfound sophistication to extract even greater profits from an industry projected to grow from 21
billion euros in 2015 to 35 billion euros by 2020.

MRF Technology and Operations—Present and Future

The original MRFs were “clean” MRFs that relied on households and businesses to source separate their
recyclables prior to curbside collection. Arriving in already segregate quantities, these MRFs primarily
utilizéd human labor to organize waste arriving in multiple streams and prepare it for resale. Human
workers will always remain an integral part of any MRF operation since no facility will ever achieve
100% automation and mechanization. Given the heterogeneous and unpredictable nature of the
wastestream, human judgment and common sense will always be a necessary feature of any MRF
operation,

Mechanization of the recycling process allows for the operation of “dirty” MRFs that receive a single,
steady stream of mixed waste from regular waste compactlon operations. The automated equipment
allows for this mixed wastestream to be effectively separated and rendered into its differént material
components. And since the arganic waste component of the wastestream is typically source separated
and sent to a composting facility, the operation of a typical single-stream MRF operation manages
mixed waste: metals, paper, cardboard, glass, and plastic.

Metallic waste is either ferrous or nonferrous. Ferrous metals are perhaps the easiest material to
extract from the wastestream, with the extraction being performed by either fixed magnets or
electromagnets which directly remove ferrous metals from conveyor belts as they pass under or over
them. Nonferrous metals are removed by eddy-current separators. These consist of rapidly rotating
magnets that induce an electrical current and a counter magnetic field in the nonferrous metals. The
two magnetic fields repel each other and the nonferrous metals fly off the conveyor beltinto &
designated receptacle.

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/if&fne.html? 8/8/2018



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 3 of 3

Paper waste is either lightweight and large (old corrugated cardboard, OCC, boxes, and sheets) or
lightwelght and small (all types of office paper, newsprint, magazines, etc.), Large paper waste is
typically removed by disc screeners, Disc screens are large open-topped hoppers with a widespread
floor bed. The floor bed is lined with rotating discs of varying sizes, dimensions, and shapes (round,
oval, star, etc.) whose edges are set perpendicular to the bed surface. These discs are set to rotating at
various speeds as waste is fed into the floor bed. Like a washing machine agitator, their various speeds
and shapes create wave patterns In the waste that churn and [ift the larger and lighter OCC boxes and
sheets to the top of the waste for easy removal. Lightweight paper is removed by the force of appiied
air currents. Air classifiers are basically tall chimney stacks with a biower applying suction at the top
that lift and remove pieces of paper. Further process of the collected paper by type and grade can be
performed by an air cycione.

Glass waste, with its various glass colors, is extracted with LSP light spectrophotometry (LSP) that can
distinguish between colors of commercial glass (clear, amber, brown, or green) as well as cullet and
ceramics. By reading the various wavelengths of light reflecting off of the surface of the object being
examined, the LSP sensor tells a blower system to remove the particular glass piece being examined
with a blast of high-velocity, high-pressure air, pushing it into a designated storage bin.

Plastic waste is removed with a similar technology to the LSP, the near infrared sensor.

But instead of reading wavelengths of color, it is used to judge the density (and therefore the type) of
plastic waste objects.

Small but heavy objects, mostly residue dirt and debris, are typically removed by rotating trommels,
Like many pleces of equipment used by MRFs, trommels are mining machinery modified to extract
waste instead of separating ore and slag. Basically, it's a rotating drum with perforated sidewalls and a
rotational axis set at an angle to the horizontal, interior of the trommel which is equipped with a series
of vanes. Waste entering through the top slowly falls down through the trommel's rotating drum,
exiting out of the bottom. But during that process, small abjects of dirt and debris leave the trommel
through the holes’in the side walls. This leaves only the larger waste objects in the wastestream for
further processing.

Robotics, Automation, and Future Technology

So, what will the future bring? Given all of the ups and downs of the recycling industry over the years,
any attempt at prediction could be dangerous. One thing is certain: the same forces of automation,
artificial intelligence, and robotics impacting American industry will also cause sweeping changes to
MRF operations. MRFs began as purely manual operations and progress to a mechanization stage. The
next stage will be the “Smart MRF” that incarnates all the applicable advanced technologies of material
handling, sensors, data collection, and robotics.

Automation doesn't always destroy jobs. Instead, It usually changes and even expands the task
performed by an industry's workforce. For example, the invention of the automatic teller machine .
(ATM) was thought to spell doom for the job of a bank teller. Instead, there are more bank tellers now
than ever before since the ATM allowed for smaller more diverse banks and gave tellers the new tasks
“of customer service and sales. So it will be with workers at a MRF. Newer, different, and better tasks will
be assigned to them while machines take over the truly dirty drudge work required for waste recycling.
in the end, technology improves productivity, creating more real wealth and better jobs for all
concerned.

Short term, the biggest advances will be In ever more sophisticated optical sorters, of controls, sensors,
data acquisition and analysis, metering, remote operations, SCADA, and troubleshooting. Long-term
robotics will make their appearance at MRFs and transform their operations. MRF robotics is still in its
infancy. For example, a European robotics company, Zenrobotics, has developed a robotic arm with a
grappling hand that can physically pick up preprogrammed objects from a wastestream. This system is
currently being tested and evaluated by the Finnish company SITA Finland for the recycling of
construction and demolition debris waste (a simpler wastestream than MSW with fewer waste types to
choose from). Adoption of robotics may be slowed by the very nature of waste with its unpredictable
quantities and diverse materials, but like every ather industry, the recycling industry will tend to ever-
increasing levels of sophistication of automation.

Major Suppliers
VAN DYK Recycling Solutions

With over 340 MRFs and 2,400 recycling and sorting systems installed to date, VAN DYK Recycling
Solutions provides turnkey high performing recycling and sorting systems. in addition to providing
Bollegraaf and TOMRA optical sorters, they provide whole system deslgn and MRF system upgrades,
including contro! and data systems. In doing so, they provide their customers with customized recyding
systems to meet anticipated wastestream characteristics and flow through quantities. MSW

Daniel P. Duffy, P.E, writes frequently on the topics of landfills and the environment.

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/i¢ 9me.htm]? 8/8/2018



170



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 1 of 4

Features

Working Hard for the Money

Lori Lovely

it's not cheap to run a landfill. The costs vary by location, but estimates by the Environmental
Protection Agency and various state agencies range from $300,000 to $800,000 per acre for the
application, construction, and design and engineering, with as much as $100,000 per acre for overhead
and quality control—costs that extend indefinitely in the post-tlosure care peridd.

When landfills are the responsibility of the local government, fees, taxes, or municipal bonds typically
cover the expenses that are incurred. The abllity to reduce construction and operations costs is the
primary advantage provided by aerobic digestion.,

Other benefits of the aerobic digestion system offered by Engineered Waste Systems include:

Doubling the life of a landfill because digested materials take up less volume

Reducing the post-closure care period

Eliminating long-term liability by processing materials

Increasing stability of the processed waste mass

+ Eliminating the need for compaction because the internal bridging and organics are digested
Providing potential for perpetual revenue through mining of digested MSW

Daily cover solls can take up as much as 10% of the landfill's entire volume. Digested MSW has been
approved to be used as daily cover, which constitutes a significant cost-saving, says Rick Aho, principal
at EWS, the Michigan-based company providing advanced environmental technology applications such
as aerobic digestion and biological processing for the waste industry. He claims that their system
improves how landfills operate, reduces eperating costs, saves landfill space, and protects the
environment.

Environmental Impact: Air Quality

Traditional landfills pose a potential threat ta the environment. According to the US Geological Survey,
chemicals and gases permeate the liner and plastic piping, which become brittle, swell, and break
down, leading to leakage. That threat extends to human health because leakages have been tied to an
increased risk of cancer and birth.défects, due to the airborne release of chemicals in active and
inactive landfills, according to a report by G. Fred Lee & Associates, an environmental consulting firm,

To combat airborne hazards, the Clean Air Act requires a gas collection system if capacity meets a
specified thresheld, says Phil Roycraft, district supervisor for the northern region of Michigan,
Department of Erivironmental Quality, Waste Management Division. “Typically, it affects large sltes, but
even below the threshold, a gas coliection system is instailed te control odors if there are issues.” Those
systems are generally less complex—and may be flares—but big sites have to invest in piping and a gas
engine to convert the gas to electricity. “The costs can be overwhelming.”

In 2016, the Environmental Protection Agency updated its New Source Performance Standards to
reduce emissions of methane gas from new, modified, and reconstructed MSW landfills, it also issued
guidelines for reducing emissions from existing landfills, Nevertheless, Roycraft notes, large sites can
have nuisance odors even when tHey're collecting 75% of emissions.

The cost of building and operating gas coliectlon systems is measured in the millions, Aha states. in
addition, he says it is very difficult to operate a gas collection system in the northern climate, where
freezing temperatures are normal. In contrast, hydrodigestion doesn't require a gas collection system
because it inhibits the ability to produce methane, thus leading to millions of doliars in savmgs
“Hydrodigestion’s air quality efficiency is documented by the federal eGGRT system.”

Aho explains that the use of digested MSW material as daily cover can save 10% of the volume of the
"landfill and reduce its ability to create emissions (both methane and non-methane). “The savings
involved [includés] the cost of cover and the cost of the gas collection system. The soft benefits include
being able to tell your customers that you're not producing methane, a very strong greenhouse gas,
while the landfill is in operation.” He goes on to add that landfills that do not utilize hydrodigestion
continuously emit large tonnages of methane and other gases while the landfill is not capped.

The digested material provides a landfill with a very large i increase in capacity, which is important
because air quality requirements are based on landfill capaaty “The systematic documentation of the
characteristics of the digested materials provides proof that the landfill cannot produce emissions,”
states Aho, explaining that it is similar to landfills that contain materlals such as power plant ash, “They
cannot produce emissions also, and do not require gas collection systems.”

Landfills that utilize hydrodigestion may be mare beneficial to the environment in comparison with
today's traditional landfills because they provide a decrease in long-term environmental risks. They also
alleviate landfill operating and post-closure costs by reducing the post-closure care period and
eliminating long-term care.

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5 _viewer/illme.htm1? 8/8/2018



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 2 of 4

Hydrodigestion eliminates gas and odor production without the need for a gas coliection system or
flare. Whether aerobic processing is considered a gas colléction system or it eliminates the need for
one, the inevitable result is that processed organics cannot produce gas. Financial assurance will be
reduced because of the inability to produce gas emissiens from the landfill when it's closed, Aho says.

Leachate

Like the air, water is also susceptible to contamination from traditional landfills. The generation of
leachate—a liquid that passes through a landfili carrying dissolved and suspended matter—can be
problematic for landfills and poses a serious threat to surface water and groundwater. “The
contaminant levels in leachate are low. It's roughly 99.5% water with only trace contaminants,” states
Roycraft, “but the threat to groundwater is too high for discharge.”

Most sites pump and haul rather than treat onsite, Roycraft observes. “Some have a sewer connection
to the wastewater treatment plant. That's ideal, but they pay per gallon. Some pump and haul to a
treatment plant—that's the most common practice, but it requires dedicated trucks, a dedlcated driver,
transportation costs, and paying the treatment plant, If you have too much of some constituent, such
as ammonia, you have to pay extra or pre-treat it before hauling.”

Some sites use leachate evaporation. “They use landfill gas to burn off the leachate,” explains Roycraft.
"That's a couple miltion dollars in capital costs, though.” He mentions a "low-cost version” in the
Neptune aerator (which he compares with a snow machine) to vaporize the leachate by using high-
pressure nozzles to evaporate it. “You must spray over an active area, which can be tough to.do with
trucks coming in, and you need-low humidity for'it to work properly.”

Evaporation is costly, and there's some maintenance required, Roycraft adds. “Aerators are less costly
but are more difficult for operators to use. Every option has its ups and downs.” Another tactic is “deep
well” injection. One particular site he's familiar with has applied for a permit to dig down 5,000 feet. “It
will be very costly.”

For landfills that want to treat leachate onsite; the Department of Environmental Quality requires a.
permit, which must be applied for 180-days prior to use in order to allow for time to process it.A
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit allows the landfill to discharge leachate into a
river, stream, or lake, The NPDES Industrial annual permit fee depends on the amount being
discharged, according toJay Parent, P.E., environmental engineer, MDEQ-—WRD—UP District Office,
with years of regulatory involvement with the discharge of hydrodigestion leachate.

EWS will work with landfills that opt for the hydrodigestion process to apply for and obtain permits
from the applicable regulatory agency that meets the needs of the specific site, Aho points out, "EWS
will write your general permit temiplate at no cost. Itis part of the program.”

The costs of processing leachate onsite can be minimized while still achieving standards with the
landfill collection system that meet stringent surface water discharge requirements. The cost of testing
and processing is a fraction of the cost of trucking, in most cases. As Parent notes, the costs for
processing leachate at municipal wastewater treatment plants are determined by the individual
facilities. "The DEQ does not get involved with pricing,” he states. However, he says that a quick survey
of local WWTPs reveals that they charge 2-5 cents per gallon.

Landfills that practice surface water discharge have to go through additional required testing, as
specified in their NPDES permits. Parent says he does not know how much the labs charge to run the
tests required for treated leachate surface water discharges in his region.

Treating leachate onsite can be an even better option than hauling it. According to Aho, wastewater
treatment plants are designed to a BOD of 200, but tandfills can easily average a BOD of 5,000, with
peaks over 10,000 ppm. “The plant can't handle that much without precautions and procedures or
untreated waste ends up in the effluent.”

in effect, it “shocks” the plant. “There is no manual on handling landfill leachate, but we rely on biology
to.digest landfills.” It also processes contaminants. Aho explains that the standards for discharge are
stringent and that the Jeachate from an active landfill must be isolated in order to clean it to meet
those standards. Digesting landfills reduces the strength of leachate in the landfill by 90% or more.
Once leachate is removed from the landfill and polished to surface water standards, it can be
discharged.

Aho says that hydrodigestion provides superior processing when compared with a wastewater
treatment plant—and allows the landfill to avoid the associated costs. He calculates the costs of
hydrodigestion treatment that have been achieved at $0.005 per gallon and says fi financial assurance
reductions are possible with onsite treatment, “Testing for landfill leachate will always be extensive
because of the nature of the material and the possibilities of the source.”

Post-Closure Financial Assurance .

When leachate is treated onsite, the costs associated with financial assurance and the actual cost of
leachate treatment are significantly lower. “Treated leachate in the closed landfill should be able to be
released into the environment, so monitoring costs are minimized,” elaborates Aho.

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/il{dme.html? 8/8/2018



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 3 of 4

The same monitoring practices required while a site is active must be continued post-closure. *You
have to continue the same process post-closure,” confirms Roycraft. “You have to maintain [the site] for
30 years after closure.” Financial assurance and federal regulations last 30 years ir order to achieve
“stabilization and functionality.”

Roycraft says that Michigan is considering assessing the functional stability period. “It may not
necessarily be 30 years.” He says it could be changed in order to encourage innovation and promote
compaction. “The volume should decrease over time, Maximum gas production declines as the landfill
dries out and material decomposes.”

Reducing the volume of the materials within the landfill more quickly through hydrodigestion changes
the economics of a landfill, “Twice the capacity means twice the return on the investment,” states Aho.
This also results in the reduction in financial assurance because:

A reduction in post-closure care costs and the term (the number of years of post-closure care) can be
reduced by a petition of the state.

There's no subsiding of the digested material, so the integrity of the cap is significantly improved.

The liability of the digested material of the landfil! may be sufficiently documented so that the landfill
may not require a cap.

A digested landfill can be easily processed for the value of the materials inside. This would ailow the
land to be redeveloped or facilitate a perpetual hydrodigestion landfil option.

According to Roycraft, the property can be converted to beneficial use, such as a site for solar or wind
power, a park, or just an open space. However, due to the settlement potential, he says, “you can't put a
building on it without structural reinforcement.”

Liability

Liability—both during active life and post-closure—is a difficult question, Roycraft believes. “It depends
on state law. Remember: imodern landfill design has only been around since 1990; there are no
numbers on the costs post-ciosure.”

If there are no official numbers, there are at minimum several “soft” benefits of reducing landfifl
volume through hydrodigestion, such as being able to tell customers, corporations, and municipalities
that you are eliminating the liability of the waste, both now (in the case of GHGs and water) and in the
future (the inevitable failure of a perpetual storage device).

Short-term and long-term liability center on the instability of a landfill. “Anaerobic organisms control
drainage,” says Aho. When drainage is blocked, potential hazards include avalanches, collapse, loss of
containment, poison gases, and toxic odors. “It defeats the purpose of a containment system if you
have failures.”

If containment fails, it poses a risk to the public. However, if the landfill can't produce methane because
the material has been aerobically digested, there's no detrimental effect if a liner fails. “Digested
material is inert,” explains Aho,

Liability for a bankrupt landfill uttimately fails whatever entity takes it over for taxes. “If there's a
problem fadility,” points out Aho, “the host community could be on the hook, especially if they're taking
host fees.” However, he suggests proving to the regulating body that you're processing the landfill
materlals with hydrodigestion,

When a landfill uses hydrodigestion, Aho says they can provide “a compelling petition for the
elimination of post-closure regulation” because the digested material no longer possesses the
characteristics of solid waste. The default post-closure monitoring period is 30 years, but he suggests
petitioning for a shorter period. “If you can prove there's no hazard, there's no liability.” EWS can assist
with documentation about the volume, the reduction of material, and the characteristics of the site.

In a conventional landfill, the material continues to break down and settle years or even decades after
closure. That can lead to cap failure resulting from material that is not structurally competent
collapsing under the cap. Although the cap is designed to keep water out, it is the most important, most
susceptible component. “Fixing something is costly,” says Aho. He considers hydrodigestion to be a
safer, cheaper option that offers improved ecological protection for landfills while minimizing liability.

Another aspect hydrodigestion takes care of is internal bridging. Construction debris in particular
leaves voids in the pile because much of the internal structure is wood. A compactor breaks up some of
the materials, but they spring back up after compaction. “Voids always exist. Compaction isn't what you
want,” explains Aho. “You want to put the material where you want to process It and open the bags.”

Digestion leaves minimal voids and creates a landfill that has less volume. Once settled, the material
becomes “reinforced dirt,” says Aho, contributing to the stability of the landfill. That reinforced dirt
(humus and plastic) is valuabie and can provide a source of income for landfills if they choose to
process and sell it. The metals found in a landfill are also lucrative, he adds.

Operations

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/&3me.html? 8/8/2018



MSW Management July/August 2018 Page 4 of 4

According to the Environmental Protection Agency, about 32.5% of the 251 million tons of consumer
solid waste generated in the US each year is recycled-or composted. Approximately 12.5% is burned.
The remaining 55% is buried in landfills, The purpose of a landfillis to isolate waste from the
surrounding environment to prevent water contamination and contact with the air—but landfills are
not originally built to decompose trash efficiently.

The massive biological loading and isolation by high-density polyethylene plastic lining in landfills mean
waste decomposes at a very slow rate. The decomposition process extends for decades.

Digesting landfill material is safer for people, but it's also easier on equipment and mechanized
systems, “Pumps, controls, and metal components quiék‘y become corroded in a typical landfill,”
explains Aho. However, a digesting system is not acidic and therefore doesn’t cause corrosion. An
aerobic environment is a safe environment, he says. "We are aerobic creatures.”

Cost Savings

Hydrodigestion is safe and cost-effective, Aho says. He lists benefits such as the fact that there are no
fires in processed materials; minimized roads, better litter control, and other necessary support;
reduced system maintenance due to a.neutral pH; minimized operational disruption from moving and
construction; and efficient treatment of sludges and unstable wet materials.

The cost of a current project to retrofit an existing facility includes the capacity to process the existing
cell (nearing capacity) and all future materials that will be laridfilled on the site—a total of at least six
cells. The cost of new components and installations necessary for processing is just under $72,000. The
benefits include another 20 years of operating capacity in the existing cell and new cell at this small
landfill. “The new cell would be processed from its beglnnmg In addition to volume, which in this case
would be an approximately 100% increase in density, the minimization of leachate that will be trucked
offsite is also a minor focus. Itis realistic to expect a 40% reduction in leachate volume trucked.”

The budget cost for the processing system of the hew hydrodigestion landfill that is being sited is about
the same as the retrofit: approximately $72,000, Aho says. This is the cost, associated with digestion,
above the cost of conventional landfill construction. “The actual extension of the landfill life will be
slightly less than the retrofit because of the characteristics of the incoming waste at that facility.”
Leachate is expected to be treated onsite and discharged to surface waters. "The savings from leachate
treatment versus hauling will be very significant—and more important than volume reduction windfall.”

The EWS digestion system meets regulatory compliance, Aho confirms. “Show your regulator you have
the best environmental protection on the planet.” MSW

Winner of several Soclety of Professional journalists awards, Lori Lovely writes about topics related to waste
management and technology.

http://digital. mswmanagement.com/html5_viewer/il/dme.html? : 8/8/2018



How San Francisco sends less trash to the landfill than any other major U.S. city Page 1 of 4

BREAKING NEWS: White House says Trump 'disagrees' with Putin's offer to allow Russia to interview Americans. Details to come.

“*« CNBC

How San Francisco sends less trash to the landfill than
any other major U.S. city

Katie Brigham 4 days ago

© Provided by CNBC

The average American produces about 4.4 pounds of waste per day.
Roughly 1.5 pounds of that is composted or recycled, meaning the
U.S. avoids sending just 34 percent of its waste to landfills, according
to the EPA.

San Francisco provides a much different narrative. Thanks to bold
public policy and educational initiatives, the city diverts about 80
percent of its waste from landfills, or more than 1.5 million tons every
year.

http://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/how-san-franci 5o-sends-less-trash-to-the-landfill-tha...  7/19/2018



How San Francisco sends less trash to the landfill than any other major U.S. city

Ultimately, San Francisco aims to reach zero waste. That means
recycling, composting, reusing, and reducing consumption so that
nothing goes to either the landfill or incineration.

The city hopes to achieve this goal by 2020. But even if it doesn't, San
Francisco is already way ahead of other cities. For example, New York
only-diverts about 21 percent of its waste and Chicago is at about 10

percent.

How has San Francisco done it?

In 2009, San Francisco made recycling and composting a requirement
for all businesses and residences. It passed the nation’s first mandatory
composting law, and while a few progressive cities have followed suite,
most haven't.

San Francisco also banned environmentally hazardous items like
checkout bags and Styrofoam. Debbie Raphael, director of the San
Francisco Department of the Environment, said she's proud of how the
city has used market incentives to drive behavior.

“If we can’t ban the materials sometimes we'll put a charge on it,"” she
said. "We might ban a plastic bag and put a charge on using a single-
use paper bag, because we're sending signals to the producers and to
the users, to the consumers, that there's an easy, convenient, right way
todo things.”

To encourage behavior change, San Francisco initially set trash
collection rates much higher than recycling and composting rates.
While rates are more comparable now, residential bin sizes provide a
behavioral nudge. Standard residential services include a 64-gallon
blue recycling bin, a 32-gallon green composting bin, and 16-gallon
black trash bin.

Businesses are also charged according to the volume of waste they
present. They receive discounts for using the green and blue bins, and
are penalized if recyclables or compostables end up in the trash.

Another key to San Francisco’s success is its exclusive partnership with
waste management company Recology. Raphael said that working
with one company eases the administrative burden and makes it
poséible to collaborate on long-term goals.

New York, by comparison, has a private system for commercial waste,
comprised of hundreds of competing waste collection companies. This
makes it challenging for the local government to collaborate on
citywide initiatives.

http://www.msn.com/en—us/news/us/how-san-francill@-sends-less—trash—to-the-landﬁll-tha...

Page 2 of 4

7/19/2018



How San Francisco sends less trash to the landfill than any other major U.S. city Page 3 of 4

Behind the scenes

The final element that sets San Francisco’s apart is the sheer scale of
its recycling and composting operations.

All of the city's recyclables are brought to Recycle Center, a 200,000
square foot warehouse on Pier 96 that processes 40 to 45 tons of
materials per hour.

A team of 14 people work alongside high-tech screens, magnets and
optical sorters to weed out contamination and separate the paper,
metals and plastics. Similar materials are placed in a bale together, and
shipped out to recycling plants both domestically and abroad.

As for the compost, all of the city’s yard waste and food scraps are
brought to Jepson Prairie Organics in Vacaville, about 60 miles
northeast of San Francisco. Here, compostables are weighed, ground
up and blended. Eventually, the nutrient-rich product is sold as
fertilizer to vineyards in wine country and nut growers in the Central
Valley.

N

© Provided by CNBC

Greg Pryor, general manager of Jepson Prairie, said this was one of the
first facilities in the U.S. to compost food scraps.

"When we started in '94-'95 with food, there wasn't anybody doing it
on a commercial scale that we were processing, and a lot of naysayers
in the beginning," he said. "Today they can't argue with our success. It
can be done.”

http://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/how-san-franaz zo-sends-less-trash-to-the-landfill-tha... 7/19/2018



How San Francisco sends less trash to the landfill than any other major U.S. city

Both Recycle Central and Jepson Prairie host national and international
visitors, who are eager to learn how they can replicate San Francisco’s
success.

While San Francisco's waste management system costs about $300
million annually, the program is funded solely through waste
collection fees, which are no higher than average for the Bay Area.

Furthermore, a complex recycling and composting operation can be
an engine for job growth. Raphael said that for each ton of material,
20 more jobs are created when you recycle than if you put that
material in a landfill.

What will it take to get to zero?

San Francisco still has work to do. About half a million tons of material
end up in the city's landfill every year.

Tackling this involves more awareness and education. Raphael said
that 60 percent of what ends up in San Francisco’s trash bins could be
composted or recycled. The remaining 40 percent is out of their
control.

“We need manufacturers to step up,” Raphael said. "We need products
to be designed differently so that they're using materials that can be
ha{-mdled in our blue and our green streams and our recycling and our
composting.”

Page 4 of 4

N

http://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/how—san-franci:lZ&-sends—less—trash—tc_)—the—landﬁll-tha... 7/19/2018



INauonal statistics snow stagnant U.S. diversion rate - Kesource Kecycling News

httpsi/Ah r -recyclin, /

RESQOURCE
RECYCLING

Your vusted scarce fer recyding raws ara anatysis

National statistics show stagnant U.S. diversion rate
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/30/national-statistics-

show-stagnant-u-s-diversion-rate/)
Posted on july 30, 2018

by lared Paben (https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/author/jared-paben/)

The country’s recycling and composting rate remains
stuck at just over 34 percent, according to the U.S. EPA.

The federal agency on July 30 announced the release of
its recycling and composting estimates for the U.S. in
2015, According to the Facts and Flgures Report

-and- ling/s ing- i - jals-
menagement), the country generated 262.4 million tons
of municipal solid waste (MSW) in 2015. Of that amount,
67.8 million tons (25.8 percent) were recycled and 23.4
million tons (8.9 percent) were composted.

Taken together, the U.5. achieved a 34.7 percent recycling and composting rate in 2015. That was
essentially flat compared to the

mmmwmmmmmugmm&imm that was tallied for

2014,

The U.S. recycling and composting rate has been between 34 percent and 35 percent since-2010. The
2015 rate was the same rate — 34.7 percent - achieved in 2071, Total MSW generation in the U.S. climbed
roughly 1.5 percent from 2014 to 2015.

The 2015 report also estimated recycling rates by material type (the numbers below reflect materials in
both durable and nondurable goods from residential, commercial and institutional sources):

s Paper and paperboard: 66.6 percent (up from 64.7 percent In 2014)

s Glass: 26.4 percent (up from 26.0 percent)

& Steel: 33,3 percent (up from 33.0 percent)

® Aluminum: 18.5 percent (down from 19.8 percent)

e OtHer' nonferrous metals: 67.6 percent {up from 66.7 percent)

@ Plastics: 9.1 percent (down from 9.5 percent)

® Rubber and leather: 17.8 percent (up from 17.5 percent)

® Textiles: 15.3 percent (down from 16.2 percent)

® Wood: 16.3 percent (up from 15.9 percent)

& Other materials: 27.7 percent (down from 29.1 percent)

® Food scraps: 5.3 percent composting rate (up from 5.1 percent)

& Yard trimmihgs: 61.3 percent (up from 61.1 percent)

The U.S. landfilled 52.5 percent of its MSW in 2015, down from 52.6 percent the year before. It burned
12.8 percent for energy recovery, flat year over year.

Recycling metrics will be explored in depth during a data-focused session
(http://rrconference.com/session-descriptions/) at the upcoming Resource Recycling Conference. Ron

vance of the U.S. EPA will be among the experts discussing strategles for measuring industry progress.

Photo credit: Luis Abrantes/Shutterstock

More stories about data

- ing-rate-of-the-fi
F&PA: r Vi wn to in :/ires R
recycling.com/recyding/2018/05/15/afpa-paper-recovery-down-due-to-drop-in-exports/)

i~

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/37 gnational-statistics-show-stagnant-u-s-...

Page 1 ot 3

Resource Recycling Search

in
(https://www.linkedin.com/company/resour(

recycling-inc-)

Register now! |

ST.LOWUS HYATT REGENCYaats ARCH
rreonference.com

(http://rreonference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

RESQURCE
RECYCLING

{https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our "flip" edition lets you look through back
issues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the June edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months,

The latest recycling industry news

Aluminum recycling giant to acquire
end user (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/31/alu
recycling-glant-to-acquire-end-user/)

Aluminum recycling and rolling company
Novelis has signed z deal to acquire Aleris,
a major manufacturer of recycled-content
aluminum products.

7/31/2018



Lmna moves 10 extend ban 1o all materals - Kesource Kecycing News

Wi ¢ i Yid lin;

RESOURCE
RECYCLING

Yodr rusted sc.arce for rec yCl Ng Ne&ws an zrai Y5 E

China moves to extend ban to all materials
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/18/china-moves-to-
extend-ban-to-all-materials/)

Posted on July 18, 2018

by Colin Staub (hitps://resource-recycling.com/recycling/author/colinstaub/

The Chinese government has released a proposal to
completely ban imports of recovered fiber and every
‘other form of “salid waste.”

China's Ministry‘of Ecology and Environment on July 11

posted a draft document

Mmmmmmmz_l suggestmg a fuII ban could be comlng from China,

While China's National Sword policy has already shut the door (htipsi//resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2017/08/22/china-offers-clues-will-wont-ailowed) on most recycled piasncs and

mixed paper since the start of this year, higher grades of fiber have been allowed to continue to move
into the country.

Fiber research firm Bﬁmmmmmmum

mns_gmmebﬂljﬂl.hmh on the Iatest import proposal notmg it would ent|rely ban the lmport of
solid waste, including recovered paper,” and would do so sooner than previously anticipated.

The proposal was released in Chinese and &n official English translation is not yet available, According to
an online translation of the document, the proposal contains 102 articles divided into several chapters,
eachpertaining to different aspects of environmental protection.

One of the articles “prohibits the import of solid waste,” according to the translation.

RISI noted that there is no firm date of implementation attached to the plan. However, the RIS] update
noted that although previous reports floated a 2020 implementation date for an all-out ban, the Chinese
government is “looking for the law to go into effect before then.”

The Chinese ministry is seeking comments on the proposal by Aug. 18. Comments can be sent to
According to a second document published alongside the draft proposal, the Standing Committee of the

Nationa! People's Congress will consider the solid waste reguiations as part of its 2018 legislative work
plan. RISI reported the Congress will review the legislation in December,

Fiber implications

Although mixed paper and virtually all post-consumer plastic has been banned from import into China
since the beginning of 2018, substantial amounts of OCC and other higher-grade recovered fiber have not
been prohibited thus far. That fact has been a point of relief for recyclables exporters struggling to find
markets for many other bale types. Still, exporting OCC and other fiber grades has been much more
difficult this year dueto m;ms_ed_ms_p_e_cﬂgnﬂhﬁp;ﬁm
WMM&MMMM&M&&MMM tighter guality standards

ly-laxed-limit-little-paper/} and other

restrlctions

According to U.S. Census data, U.S. exporters sent 3.15 million metric tons of recovered fiber to China
from January through May of this year. OCC made up the largest portion at 2.07 million metric tons.

Recovered fiber exports from the U.S. to China this year were valued at $513 million-through May.

Page 1 of 3

Resource Recycling Search

In
(https:llwww.Iinkedin.cofnlcompanylresoun
recycling-inc.) '

- Register now!

RECYCLING CONFERENCE

STLOUIS HYATT REGENCch ARCH
rreonference.com

(http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

RESQURCE
RECYCLING

- e

{https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our “flip" edition lets you look through back
issues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the June edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months.

The latest recycling industry news

House }:asses slight cut to EPA budget
(http 5' /resource-

recyc inﬁ comlrecercllnglzm8107/24/hou
passes-slight-cut-fo-epa-budget/)

The U.S. EPA's budget is cut, but not nearly

as deeply as President Trump proposed,
under a spending plan passed by the

House of Representatives last week.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/18g qiina-moves-to-extend-ban-to-all-mat... 7/24/2018



How China fallout is shaking recycling in California - Resource Recycling News

https: resource- li m/|

RESQURCE
RECYCLING

Your rusted scurce for recyckng news and aralysis

How China fallout is shaking recycling in California
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/01/30/china-fallout-
shaking-recycling-california/)

Posted on January 30, 2018

by Colin Staub (httpsi//resource-recycling.com/recycling/author/colinstaub/)

About 85 percent of mixed paper and OCC exported
out of California has been bound for China in recent
years, and as the Asian behemaoth closes its doors to
some of those imports, the state’s recycling industry is
feeling the hit.

In 2016, California’s exports of recyclables amounted to
15 million tons, worth an estimated $4.6 billion. Some
62 percent of that exported materia! went to China in
2016, accordIng to a presentation from a state

recycling official at a meeting beld jan, 23

é
Credit 1933bkk/5hutterstock

?id=; jid=;

China’s import policies were a major part of the discussion at the January monthly public meeting held by
California's Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle).

Along with CalRecycle staffers outlining the potential impact of China’s recent restrictions on the state in
terms of export tonnages, the roughly hour-tang China discussion featured perspectives from a range of
California stakeholders who discussed opportunities in local market development, changes needed in
recycling funding, and the significant turrhoil already being felt on the ground by California materials
recovery entities.,

“It's a day-to-day battle of moving this material,” said Dave Vaccarezza, owner of private hauler and
materials recovery facility (MRF) operator Cal-Waste Recovery Systems “We can only warehouse it so long
and then it has to go to landfill. We have no other options and we're that far away from it.”

A look at the numbers

In 2016, China received roughly 9 million tons of recovered fiber and 500,000 tons of low-grade plastics
from California, according to CalRecycle. Overall, nearly two-thirds of recyclables exported out of
California have been bound for China In recent years.

Mixed paper, which CalRecycle defines to include OCC; made up a majority of the recovered fiber
exported to China, at roughly 7 million tons. China has been California's largest mixed paper customer.

But the volume dropped off noticeably as China pushed toward its import restrictions in 2017, California
exports of mixed paper to China decreased by about 1 million tons. A large partion of the drop was in
OCC, which had 500,000 fewer tons shipped from California into China over the course of the year.
Unsorted paper and bleached chemical pulp also saw decreases.

Piastics, which in 2016 made up about 6 percent of all exports of recyclables, had less of a hit. According
to CalRecycle, with the exception of PVC loads, exports of mixed and low-grade plastics decreased only
slightly in 2017.

Stlll, CalRecycle staffers noted the situation for plastics could become more dire.

“We have heard particular concerns about the impacts of plastics 3-7 and whether they will continue to
have viable markets,” said Larry Stephens, environmental scientist at CalRecycle.

Representatives from the department noted that in response to the market turbulence, they are putting a
focus on strengthening a number of facets of California’s recycling system, referencing CalRecycle's

ongoingnﬂmmammmmmmmwp_m

example.

CalRecycle also estimates up to $3 billion in investment is necessary for new infrastructure to support the
state achieving its recycling goals, said Evan Johnson of CalRecycle’s policy office.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/01/38 china-fallout-shaking-recycling-califor...

Page 1 of 4

Resource Recycling Search

(https:/lwww.lin!(edin.comlcompanylresour(
recycling-inc-)

Register now!

RECYCLING CONFERENCE

ST, LOUIS - HYATT REGEMCY cests ARCH
rreonferance.com

(http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition onfine

RESOURCE

(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our "fiip” edition lets you look through back
issues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the May edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months.

The latest recycling industry news

Major Midwest mill to use mixed
paper and OCC (https://resource-
cling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/ma
| west-mill-to-use-mixed-paper-
and-occ/)

A Wisconsin-headquartered fiber company
will buiid a $500 million paper mill that will
use 100 percent recycled content sourced
from CCCand mixed paper.

7/3/2018



How China fallout is shaking recycling in California - Resource Recycling News

Opening the pyrolysis door?

Opportunity is a recurring theme in discussions about the China ban and its U.S. implications. For some in
the industry, that means giving more attention to new technologies. Chuck White, an advisor focusing on
consumer products and environmental issues for Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, described the "huge demand”
in California for low-carbon fuels, which he said presents an opportunity to make use of recyclables.

"These papers and plastics are a tremendously valuable feedstock for producing these low-carbon fuel
standards,” he said. But he added that the gasification and pyrolysis technologies required to convert the
materials to fuel are discouraged by the state government. They are not considered a form of recycling
but rather of dispesal, he said.

If the barriers to these technologies were lifted and they were encouraged, he noted, it could “provide a
market for these materials for which one really does not now exist.”

However, Nick Lapis of environmental group Californians Against Waste offered an opposing view of the
notion of using recovered materials to generate fuel.

“We're in an interesting situation right now where a lot of the recycling we were previously doing we can
no longer do,” Lapis said. “That does not mean that we need to now start calling destruction of resources
recycling. We dop't need to cook the books in order to artificially hit numbers.”

Instead, he said, the focus should be on market development and on building domestic remanufacturing
capacity.

Industry speaks out

A handful of MRF operators and industry stakeholders recounted their experiences with the Chinese
fallout so far.

“In order to meet the diversion requirements here and the quality standards overseas, the curbside
processors have to invest more capital and more labor right now, and they're going to get less revenue
even after they do that,” said William Winchester, chief operating officer for Los Angeles-based Berg Mill
Supply. "That is a very bitter pill to swallow.”

winchester said the recycling industry needs to reframe the way it views itself. Rather than talking about
materials diversion out of the waste stream, he said the industry should be considered the “first step in
the supply chain for a manufacturing environment.”

“We haven't looked at ourselves that way, but that's how China wants us to be,” he said, citing the recently
finali inati fori r WA rge-
I ics/2017/1 ina-envisions-years-national- of materials not named in the

ban. “That's what they want us to be, a provider of very clean, raw materials.”

winchester said that needs to translate into education and outreach to clean up the curbside stream. But
he said it also means residential customers need to pay increased fees in acknowledgement of the new
environment.

“The money is not going to come from the sale of the commodities,” he said.

Vaccarezza of Cal-Waste Recovery Systems offered a stark picture of the impact his operation has felt. His
company processes about 200 tons per day of material from 125,000 households, he said.

" can tell you that, on a day-to-day basis, this is dramatically impacting our company in terms of our
ability to market the product, get paid for processing the material, and moving the waste stream onto a
user,” he said.

He urged CalRecycle to offer support to the recycling industry by helping to educate the public. That step
wor't return material prices to where they were befare, he said, but it would be a start. Currently, the cost
of processing recovered material “is skyrocketing,” he said, and it's a struggle to find an outlet.

Vaccarezza added that to meet the new standards set by China, he'll have to spend $6.5 million to

Page 2 of 4

China adds another hurdle for
exporters (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/chi
adds-another-hurdle-for-exporters/)
New pre-shipment inspection requirements
for loads of scrap material bound for China
are scheduled to begin this week, and one
exporter says the change is going to be a
costly disruption.

Flexible packagirigt_Froject names
sorting partner (https://resource-
recg{(cllng.com(recyc ing/2018/06/26/fle)
packaging-project-names-sorting-
partner/)

MRFF has found a MRF. The Materials
Recovery for the Future (MRFF) project will
partner with a Pennsylvania sorting facility

to generate bales of flexible plastic

packaging (FPP).

RePower plans to bring Alabama
facility back on-line (https://resource-
recyc |ng.c9mlrec¥clmg 2018/06/26/rep
plans-to-bring-alabama-facility-back-
on-line/)

A shuttered mixed-waste processing site in
Montgomery, Ala. will reopen to once again
separate recyclables from garbage.

Editor's opinion: Montgomery misses
mixed-waste lessons

(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/edi
opinion-montgomery-misses-mixed-
waste-lessons/)

Four years ago, it became clear

Montgomery, Ala. was going to be the

testing ground for an updated approach to
mixed-waste processing.

Project looks at potential new mixed-
glass market (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/pro
looks-at-potential-new-mixed-glass-
market/)

Ontario’s Niagara Region sells its recycled
glass for use as sandblast media, but what
happens if that market slows? An initiative
aims to develop a new market for the post-
consumer material.

Recycling fallout uncertain as tariff

battle continues (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/19/rec
fallout-uncertain-as-tariff-battle-
continues/)

The U.S. will enact tariffs on $50 billion

worth of Chinese products beginning July 6.
Vowing retaliation, China released its own

list of U.S. products to target in July.

upgrade a Cal-Waste facility he spent $11.5 million on five years ago. See more Resource Recycling headlines

(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/category/news/)

"I'm willing to make that commitment,” he said. “f'm here to ask the state of California to make that
commitment with me, to educate this public and overcome this.”

CalRecycle Director Scott Smithline said the department is very committed to assisting the industry as the
disruption unfolds. But he noted there are other considerations when it comes to the state agency's role
in this situation.

"The local diversion programs are an item of local control, and historically have been held tightly by the
local governments as such,” Smithline said. That means the department will be communicating
infarmation all throughout the recycling chain. But he noted the CalRecycle has to “be careful to not
overstep our bounds and start telling local governments what they can and can't have their consumers
putting in their recycling bins.”

More stories about California
» Cart adjustment leads to increased diversion (https://resource-

I li cling/, / = nt-l -£Q-] -dj

into revenue.

Dersify challenging waste
into unifarn pellets.

(http://cpm.net/)

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/01/3082hina-fallout-shaking-recycling-califor... 7/3/2018



Company moves forward on $90 million beneficiation plant - Resource Recycling News

i = i T li

RESQURCE
RECYCLING

Your trusted source for recyding news ard araysis

Company moves forward on $90 million beneficiation
plant (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/05/01/company-moves-

forward-on-90-million-beneficiation-plant/)
Posted on May 1, 2018

by Dan Leif (https://resource-recycling.com/recydling/author/danleif/)
A glass recycling company backed by a billionaire is : |

betting big it can significantly fift U.S. glass recycling
through the use of technology and rail transportation.

Pace Glass has for the past two years taken in recovered
glass from independent MRFs at a small operation in
lersey City, N.). Today, the firm held a groundbreaking
ceremony

reaks- -sussex- i

ve-|
for a second, significantly larger New Jersey facility.

The facility, located In the town of Andover in central New Jersey, will sit on a 100-acre parcel and feature
27 optical sorters to process an estimated 550,000 to 750,000 tons per year, If that plan pans out, the site
could significantly alleviate pressures for a recyclable material that has encountered economic challenges.

The project’s total price tag is expected to be $90 million, a company leader said in an interview several
days before the groundbreaking event.

“The construction of the new facility is probably around $60 million to $70 million,” said George Valiotis,
CEO of Pace Glass, noting that total accounts for possible cost overruns and expenditures. “We've spent
about $20 million on land, building, trucks. We really had to build the infrastructure first. We're about $20
million in and we're going to invest another $70 milfion into this.”

Real estate money comes to glass processing

The Pace CEO is the son of Efstathios (Steve) Valiotis, who owns New York residential real estate company
Alma Realty as well as Alma Bank, headguartered in Queens, N.Y. The National Herald, a New York-based
newspaper that covers the Greek-American community, pegged Steve Valiotis’ worth at $1.2 billion in

Wi jonalheral /40724/tnhs-50-ri -greek- ri - X

"My father is backing this financially and working with banking institutions,” George Valiotis said. "My
business partner and | are the ones handling the material and finding & home for it.”

George Valiotis sald he and his father were introduced
to the prospect of profiting in glass recycling in mid-
2013 when they were approached by a business
associate named Michael Mahoney, who had worked
with them on construction projects and had experience
with glass recyciing in Ireland.

The younger Valiotis and Mahoney soon after
partnered together t6 purchase Pace Glass, an existing
|ersey City company. They upgraded the operatlon and
brought it back on-line in 2016. In 2017 and 2018, the
site has been handling 8,000 to 10,000 tons per month.

Pictured (I-r): Michae! Mahoney, Efstathios
(Steve) Valiotis and George Vallotis

Valiotis said that once Pace had suppliers and
downstream customers in place, as well as a deeper
understanding of the U.S: glass landscape, company
leaders started moving to scale up.

He said a key component of the new site in Andover will be its connection to a railroad line. The strategy,
which is used by some other glass recycling companies, centers on taking in material collected in the
densely populated Northeast U.S. and moving it by rail to the manufacturing plants of large bottle makers
in the middle of the' country.

The Andover site will also feature sortation technology to capture fine grind, which can be sold into the
fiberglass market.

Page 1 of 3

Resource Recycling Search

(https://www.linkedin.com/company/resour«
recycling-inc-)

Register now!

|
RECYCLING CONFERENCE

ST LOWS MYATT REGENCY arebe ARCH
rrconference.com

(http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our *flip" edition lets you look through back
issues cf Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the May edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/1687747169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource- :
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months.

The latest recycling industry news

Major Midwest mill to use mixed
paper and OCC (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/ma
midwest-mill-to-use-mixed-paper-
and-occ/)

A Wisconsin-headguartered fiber company
will buiid a $500 million paper mill that will
use 100 percent recycied content sourced
from CCC and mixed paper.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/05/018 xompany-moves-forward-on-90-millio.... 7/3/2018



Company moves forward on $90 million beneficiation plant - Resource Recycling News

‘When the team purchased the Andover site, it was undeveloped land that had been approved for a
quarry. Local ieaders provided a quick go-ahead for the land to be used as a recycling facility, and the
Pace team then worked to connect the site to the railroad. in January, Resource Recycling reported on the

glass-processing-plant/).
Valiotis said Pace has put $20 million into the Andover endeavor thus far.

A sector that has well-noted barriers

Such expenditures are eye-catching in a segment of the recycling market that has raised concerns for
many stakeholders.
With single:stream collection now being the norm nationwide, glass bottles often become broken and

difficult to sort out from other materials at materials recovery facilities. That has meant two types of
contamination: glass shards contaminating other materials, and small pieces of residue contaminating the

glass.

As a result, some communities have moved
. ; v

I i fi
recycling/461245/) to L K i
to-find-answer-for-glass-recycling/} from their recycling programs.

But Valiotis is adamant that glass recycling is ripe for growth. He said large bottle makers, such as Owens-
Illinois, Ardagh Group and Anchor Glass, are hungry for consistent supplies of material so that they can
more reliably integrate recycled-content numbers into their manufacturing plans.

“If these companies have a guaranteed supply of cullet, they can know ta buy less sand, less limestone,”
he said. “We realized we can offer better customer service. That's been our mantra.”

still, Pace will need to find a way to bring in enough glass at a sufficient quality level to provide steady
feedstocks to big customers.

valiotis said he currently does not have contracts in place with large MRF operators like Waste’
Management and Republic Services. But he said meetings with representatives of those companies
convinced him that if Pace built a sophisticated plant that could process major tonnages, the big haulers
would come on board.

valiotis also noted that once the Andover site is open, the company will take in loads of glass with less
than 10 percent contamination for no tipping fee (he said at the currently operating Jersey City site, the
typical tipping fee is around $35 a ton). The aim is to provide an easy outlet for communities that source-
separate glass.

And for dirtier glass, the company is hoping its numerous optical sorters and other technology will do the
trick. Valiotis did not say which company or companies are providing the optical sortation equipment, but
he noted equipment consultants were corming to the operation from overseas.

"We brought in all the big guns from Europe,” he noted. “If anyone is going to ﬁgUre this out, it's going to
be them.”

More stories about glass

Page 2 of 3

China adds another hurdie for

exporters (https://resource-

recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/chi

adds-another-huridle-for-exporters/)
New pre-shiprment inspection requirements
for loads of scrap material bound for China
are scheduled to begin this week, and one
exporter says the change is going to be a
costly disruption.

Flexible packagingtgroject names
sortlnF partner (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/fle

packaging-project-names-sorting-
partner/)

MRFF has found a MRF. The Materials
Recovery for-the Future (MRFF) project will
partner with a Pennsylvania sorting facility
to generate bales of flexible plastic
packaging (FPP).

RePower plans to brinﬁtAlabama
fac:lltry back on-line (h ys:l/resource-
recyc mg.cgmlrecgclmg 2018/06/26/rep
plans-to-bring-alabama-facility-back-
on-line/)

A shuttered mixed-waste processing site in
Montgomery, Ala. will reopen to once again
separate recyclables from garbage.

Editor's opinion: Montgomery misses
mixed-waste lessons
(https://resource- X
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/26/edi
opinion-montgomery-misses-mixed-
waste-lessons/)

Four years ago, it became clear

Montgomery, Ala. was going to be the

testing ground for an updated approach to

mixed-waste processing.

Project looks.at tgotentia\l new mixed-
glass market (https://resource-
recxglmg.com/r_e cling/2018/06/26/pro
looks-at-potential-new-mixed-glass-
market/)

Ontario's Niagara Region sells its recycled
glass for use as sandblast media, but what
happens if that market slows? An initiative
aims to develop a new market for the post-
consumer material.

Regclin'g fallout uncertain as tariff

battle continues (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/19/rec
fallout-uncertain-as-tariff-battle-
continues/)

The U.S. will enact tariffs on $50 billion

worth of Chinese products beginning July 6.
Vowing retaliation, China released its own

list of U.S. products to target in July.

See more Resource Recycling headlines
{https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/category/news/)

-~

into revenue.

Dersify chaliengng waste
into urdfore pellets.

Posted in https: - i /recycling/ 7i i H rce-
recycli ing/ /top-stories/) | Tagged challenging materials (https://resource-

recycli ‘ li ing-materials/), glass (https://resource-
recydling.com/recycling/tag/glass/), MREs (https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/tag/mrfs/) |

(http:/7cpm.net/)

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/05/0 BB%ompany-moves-forward-on-90-millio... 7/3/2018



Out of the woods - Resource Recycling News

RESQOURCE
RECYCLING

your rusted scurce for regycling news ana anaiysiz

Out of the woods (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/25/out-of-the-woods/)

Posted on June 25, 2018
by Sarah Pierpont 0

in New Mexico, a company that mgkes

' palists and chips from recovered - 4

wood waste has been strengthened -

by mamrnm business praotbces
and support ﬁ.l_'imiedsval. state and

S jocal stakeholders Here are the detalls

< onaregional market development oy

 successstory o

fr= F ! 2 P

This story originally appeared In the June 2018 issue of Resource Recycling magazine. Subscribe today
https://resource-recycling. com/recycling/subscribe/magazine-trial-subscription/) for access to all print
content.

northeast New Mexico. That's the highest peak in the San Mateo Mountain range and one of four

he village of Milan, with a population of just over 3,000, sits at the base of Mount Taylor in
I sacred mountains of the Navajo Nation, '

The mountain is also the namesake to Mount Taylor Manufacturing (MTM), a family-run business that
began as a wood molding plant in 1965. At its height of production, MTM had 96 employees working
double shifts to create baseboards and casings for homes throughout the United States and Canada.

Matt Allen, the current owner and son of the founder, is a firm believer that manufacturing is the best way
in this country to build wealth. This belief helped fuel the expansion of his family business into four
separate entities all under the Mount Taylor name: a sawmill, an industrial machine shop, a wood pellet -
manufacturing division, and a grinding yard. Each of these different operations generates residual
material that is managed by another part of the business, and, together, the company divisions are
helping to divert significant tonnages of wood waste from disposal.

Allen noted he “probably runs one of the greenest companies in the state, partially by design and partially
by happenstance. The only thing that really goes to the landfill at our operation is office trash.”

Recycling stakeholders across the U.S. are looking for businesses like MTM to pop up more frequently.
The company is economically viable and plays a role as an end market for locally generated material. Its
success is certainly a factor of Allen’s strong leadership and vision. But a number of government bodies
arid outside groups have alsa played a role.

in this case, the end result is wood diversion in one corner of New Mexico. However, the takeaways from
the MTM story can be applied to recycling market development efforts related to a variety of different
materials and jurisdictions.

Significant portion of the waste stream
In New Mexico, it's long been understood that solutions are needed for discarded wood.

The New Mexico Environment Department: Solid Waste Bureau’s (NMED:SWB) Solid Waste Management
Plan from 2015 identifies increased diversion of organics and development of local markets for recyclable
materials as key diversion objectives. While the amount of wood waste landfilled in the state each year Is
unknowr, NMED: SWB reports that 63,848 tons of brush/yard trimmings and wood were composted or
mulched in 2014 (the most recent year for which data is available). And assuming New Mexico follows the
nationa! waste characterizations as outlined by the U.S. EPA, out of its 1,896,159 total tons of MSW in
2014, 305,903 tons of wood and yard trimmings went to landfills.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/28 out-of-the-woods/

Page 1 of 4

Resource Recycling Search

in

(https://www.linkedin.com/company/resourc
recycling-inc-)

Register now!

[N A
RECYCLING CONFERENCE

ST. LOUIS - HYATT REGENCY csats ARCH
' rreconference.com

(http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

RESQURCE
RECYCLING

sy [P

(https:llcléud.adissue.comm 68774/169114/1

Our “flip" edition lets you look through back
issues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the June edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months.

The latest recycling industry news

House passes slight cut to EPA budget

(https://resource- .
recychnﬁ:comlre cling/2018/07/24/hot
passes-slight-cut-fo-epa-budget/)

The U.S. EPA's budget is cut, but not nearly

&as deeply as President Trump proposed,

under a spending plan passed by the

House of Representatives last weela

7/24/2018



Out of the woods - Resource Recycling News

Most solid waste facilities in New Mexico accept yard and brush waste through drop-off programs that
often include incentives to divert the material, such as reduced tipping fees. However, many of these
programs do not accept manufactured wood waste, such as construction debris and pallets, as part of
their wood diversion programs.

it's here that MTM can play an important role. The company prefers this dry, clean manufactured wood as
feedstock for its wood pellet manufacturing operation. And company representatives have in the past
cold-called potential generators of this kind of material.

But though MTM is-niow a clear cog in New Mexico’s wood diversion infrastructure, the road to that point
has had a few twists.

From its inception, the company’s sawmill work generated a large amount of sawdust that had to be
managed. Allen explained that the sawdust was originally going to a local press board company, but when
that company went under in 1999, he went on the hunt for new markets. After he received a payment for
half of what he had expected for his sawdust from a wood pellet manufacturing plant in Arizona, he
decided to open his own pellet mill to manage the byproduct himself.

During the housing boom of the early 21st century, ' - ’ ’ y

Allen became uneasy knowing that the housing bubble 45 .‘F.}-‘-l
would burst and take his molding manufacturing P 4 D . *
operations with it. With this in mind, he sought to 3 = -
diversify to continue to be able to create feedstock for 4 . :
his wood pellet plant. In 2007 Allen purchased a rough, ' et el = (&) =t
5-acre parcel across from the Southside Wastewater : T
Reclamation Piant near Albuquerque, which is about 80
miles east of Milan. The land was essentially an illegal
dumpsite. Allen demolished buildings, cleaned up
waste, fenced the perimeter and put in a wood
grinding operation, which he named Woad You
Recycle. This business accepts dry wood waste from
customers, as well as from the MTM sawmill
operations, and makes garden mulch, animal bedding
and playground wood chips.

)
\_ 5
-

Mount Taylor Manufacturing (MTM)
operates sites in Albuquerque and Milan,
N.M. It grinds 10 million to 12 million
pounds of wood waste each year to create

Sawdust from the sawmill and Wood You Recycle wood péllets and muich.

grinding yard feeds the wood pellet manufacturing

facility, the machine shop serves as an in-house means

to repair items and keep equipment working smoothly, and the grinding.yard diverts clean wood waste
from the landfill. '

Today the company receives dry wood waste from approximately 15 businesses, ranging from
educational institutions to private manufacturers. The operation helps customers save money on solid
waste disposal fees - MTM charges a fraction of what it would cost to landfill the material, and in some
instances the company accepts the material at no charge.

MTM has a total of 46 employees across the Milan and Albuguerque sites and provides anciltary trucking
jobs associated with its o:peratidns. Allen estimates they grind between 10 million to 12 million pounds
per year to create wood pellets and garden mulch, MTM's internal operations provide about 75 percent of
this material, with the other 25 percent coming from customers at the Albuquerque grinding yard.

Collaboration with stakeholders

As Allen predicted it might, MTM's wood molding production ceased in 2010. However, the company’'s
sawmill is still in operation, thanks in part to two unlikely partners: the U.S. Forest Service, which is part of
the Department of Agriculture (USDA), and the National Wild Turkey Federation (NWTF).

The USDA's Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Program (CFLRP) and Collaborative Forest
Restoration Project (CFRP) provide grant funding to encourage collaborative ecosystem restoration of
priority forest landscapes. The CFRP is specific to New Mexico, and the CFLRP is a competitive, nationwide
grant program. Under the CFLRP, the Cibola National Forest in central New Mexico has a stewardship
agreement with the NWTF, which serves as a financial vehicle to manage wildlife habitat.

MTM has a contract directly with the NWTF to handle the processing of small-diameter trees that are
harvested through the project. MTM pays for freight to bring those harvested logs to the sawmill, and the
company received CFRP grant funding to help purchase some of the equipment needed to transform
their molding operations into a sawmill that specializes in processing small-diameter timber.

The stakeholders say removing trees in a responsible manner is beneficial for the environment. At the
time of this writing, the mountains around Milan were on fire. The winds blew the flames into areas that
hadn't been harvested, causing the fire to spread and become more difficult to manage.

The U.S. Forest Service funding aims to restore the natural ecosystem and to mitigate the likelihood of
extremne wildfires, but without an end market for the harvested material, the wood slash is often burned
or stockpiled on site. MTM provides a solution to this, with the sawmill cutting the trees into rough grain
lumber that is used primarily for wood pallets and fencing material. Any byproducts are used for either
pellet manufacturing or ground into playground wood chips.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/298ut-of-the-woods/

Page 2 of 4

Strategic closes facility due to
shuttered bottle factory
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/24/stri
closes-facility-due-to-shuttered-
bottle-factory/)

Strategic Materials shut down its Franklin,
Mass. facility Iast"month, a development
caused by the closure of a massive bottle

manufacturer nearby.

Chinese mills short on feedstock as SE
Asia overwhelmed (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/24/chi
mills-short-on-feedstock-as-se-asia-
overwhelmed/)

The largest paper companies in China have
announced temporary closures due to
recovered fiber shortages, and Southeast .
_Asian governments are taking steps to stem
the skyrocketing volume of recyclables
they've imported this year.

China moves to extend ban to all
materials (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/18/chi
moves-to-extend-ban-to-ali-
materials/)

The Chinese government has released a
proposal to completely ban imports of
recovered fiber and every other form of
"solid waste.”

Conservative commentators rip
‘recycling scany’ (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/17/cor
commentators-rip-recycling-scam/}

The U.S: recycling market disruption from
China's import restrictions has received
mainstream media attention since the
beginning of 2018. But recently, the issue

has engaged a handful of right-leaning
opinion writers.

Dual-stream collection regains appeal
in some areas (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/17/du;
stream-collection‘regains-appeal-in-
some-areas/)

In the midst of a recycling market
downturn, a growing number of small
municipal programs across North America
are moving away from single-stream at the
curb.

REMADE funds plastics and e-scrap
recycling research (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/17/ren
funds-plastics-and-e-scrap-recycling-
research/) .

Projects advancing plastics and scrap
electronics recovery will receive funding
through a federal initiative to save energy
and support U.5. manufacturing.

See more Resource Recycling headlines
(https://resource- 3 - O Em
recycling.com/recycling/category/news/)

7/24/2018



< UUI OI TN WOOQS - Kesource Kecyclng News Page 30t 4

The Cibola National Forest program is one of 23 nationally recognized projects in the country, lan Fox is W B
the Cibola National Forest and National Grasslands Resource Staff officer overseeing the CFLRP g )
partnership with MTM and the NWTF. “Without the end market provided by MTM, we would not be able to
restore acres of forest at the current scale and pace,” Fox said. “For our project, it's imperative to remove
the material from the site and not create additional fuel that increases fire dangers.”

Turn waste ™=
into revenue.
Dersify chabenping waste o

Fox's economic analysls over the past few years notes that this project supports 70 direct and indirect jobs
intu urifon pefets.

In one of the most economically depressed countles in the country.

Scott Lerich is the district biologist for the NWTF across Arizona

and New Mexico. Lerich has seen the positive benefits within the "'-Ogé’; ACE—,‘::L m NEW
Cibola National Forest with an increase in the native grasslands e e ]
and the associated increase in wildlife species, including more Though Mouet Taylor Manufazturing is an out-

wild turkeys in the area. “This project is a true collaboration

let for some manufactured wood waste, suchas

(http://cpm.net/)

amongst disparate partners all working towards the same goal: tvorgh lﬂmmmm. # p'l:fn
restoring the natural ecosystem in a sustainable manner while ot o take in the wood found in oollscted -
bringing good jobs to the region,” Lerich noted. yard debrris. Many New Maxico cities do have 1S YOUR SHREDDER
. ) - - progran: targeting that malerial type, however fhl[lTTl}'J'llT.'-‘
Bolstering wood collection and grinding Mt e et LS B T Menks 2 B
Meanwhile, MTM is leveraging a different policy tool to bolster its  0apt yard brush through drap-off programs that (http://www.cmtirerecyclingequipment.con

materials processing capabilities.

which will carry “New Mexico True” certification (a designation
from the New Mexico Tourism Department that signals a

oiten incizds incentives to divert the matarial,
such 83 tachiced 1ipping fees Throughout the

« The mountam resort Viflags of Angel Fir
chips the material, gives it away tot free

In 2017, MTM began investing over $1 million to expand Ehate the managemant of thia materia) varies:
operations at the Wood You Recycle grinding yard in o inAtbusenque, baushand yard materials : ;
Albuguerque. During this pracess, the company gained another e chipped and used by the clty es final (http://www.bulkhandiingsystems.com/mat
partner and received $100,000 from the New Mexico Economic sloau matored et thes tandiil recovery-facilities-mrfs)
Development Department’s Local Economic Development Act » Las Cruges chips the wood at the transter
(LEDA). The LEDA program provides public support for economic station, and the ehips are available for the
development efforts and Is used to push ahead public-private pabiic ta pick up for mulch Chips are also
partnerships. Lo T (http://www.machir
. S R i e e ) p macl mexrecycling l:om!produn
“New Mexico's private sector economy is growing and provices frse muich to sesidents, mixes fhe sorters-mach-hyspec-2/)
diversifying through the expansion of companies like Mount material to maks compost sut of sewage . e
Taylor,” sald New Mexico Economic Development Secretary Matt sudge, sells wod chipsfoapriie | Hapdation
Geisel. "We're proud that programs like LEDA help our g“::‘mmg&'&mmﬁ ;e'::’t'g SCRAP METAL g3
homegrown businesses grow and thrive.” be manaped. (http://www.govliquidation. com!Scrap-
The expansion will create five new manufacturing jobs and allow e Santa Feoreates wood chips Hat are offered Metal.htmi)
MTM to construct a new fence to help mitigate dust. It will also . o the public for mulch a no charge The ﬁ i
enable the company to install a fire suppression system and ahips sroalso Ltlizod on-ste at transfer 3 L
purchase a new pellet mill that will be identical to the pellet mill siations for ercsion conkro) and_seidtom RECVCLING TECHNOLQGIES
operating at the Milan location, The updated facility means MTM mm&m&um {http://www.plexusrecyclingtechnologies.co
should increase its volume of garden and animal bedding —
products as well as boost wood pellet production. e
The development will also allow the company to launch new the woed chips with sludge from a wazle i i ;
products, such as a compressed, clean, long-burning firewood, ﬁ;mmto maks compostfor g @ CP GROUP

(http://www.cpgrp.com)

product is 100 percent made in the state). The company can use and applies it a5 best f 087 o local mulch )
that fact to take advantage of state merchandlising opportunities. projucts, But st 15 boroed o ather incinerats W
Allen has set up his operations to ensure that the pellet mill can A i sy .

) beoause of the shaer volums that eners the

aperate independently from the sawmill if needed. This is simply
because the sawmill is dependent'on federal funding to harvest
the small-diameter trees. Earlier this year it appeared Congress
would not appropriate funds for the CFLRP grants. However,

pushback from stakehiolders, inciuding Allen, helped to ensure appropriation.

It's true that the wood pellet mill operates more efficiently when sawdust from the sawmill is available,
but the recent expansions of Wood You Recycle’s wood collection and grinding operations guarantees
that the company will have enough feedstock to continue to operate their two pellet mills even if the

sawmlll closes.

Local comfort amid global uncertainties

MTM's expanded operations aren't going to divert enough new material to significantly bump up New
Mexico's current 16 percent recycling rate for all materials. However, the company is providing a niche
domestic market that doesn’t depend on China’s appetite for foreign scrap.

Like any manufacturing business, it is still affected by supply and demand, but the market highs and lows
of the wood pellet Industry are more dependent on local factors, such as whether or not a cold winter is in

the forecast.

At a time when many recyclers in'the country are feeling the stress of global markets, there is some
comfort in knowing that heaithy local markets are expanding and needing more scrap material to fuel

that expansion.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/06/25 put-of-the-woods/

(http://www.nrtsorters.com/)

.- ~ 510 ’
(http://www.harrisequip.com/)

7. VAN DYK

.ﬁ recycling solutions
(http://vdrs.com/)

5

7/24/2018



" Contamerboard mill conversion will incorporate mixed paper - Resource Recycling News .

- | i rex

RESOURCE
RECYCLING

Your rusted so.rce for recyding news ana araiysis

Containerboard mill conversion will incorporate mixed
paper (https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/31/containerboard-mill-
conversion-will-incorporate-mixed-paper/)

Posted on July 31,2018

by Colin Staub (https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/author/colinstayb/)

A Virginia newsprint mill will undergo a nearly $300
million conversion to produce recycled paperboard. The
facility will use mostly OCC and some mixed paper as

feedstock.-
Quebec-based fiber giant Cascades announced |ast week

https:/ /media-centre/press-

mmimgm_o_ar_d_pmdu_m_o_m it has acqulred the idled

White Birch newsprint mill in Bear Island, Va. and is planning 2 major plant coriversion in the next few
years. The newsprint- machine will be converted to produce recycled lightweight linerboard and medium,
used in containerboard manufacturinig. '

Although thé primary feedstock will be OCC, company leaders during a conference call noted that mixed -
paper, which has been cheap and abundant since China stopped accepting the material, will play a role in
the feedstock mixture, Other mill owners have also moved of late to W@jﬂe{

as dlsruptions inthe A5|an market take hold

“The percentage, at this point, we are not golng to disclose, but certainly thls'_is one of our priorities when
we will build this mill,” said Charles Malo, chief operating officer of Cascades Containerboa_rd Packaging.

The Bear Island plant is a newsprint mill built in 1979 with a capacity of 235,000 metric tons per year. After

the conversion, which wili cost between $275 million and $300 millign and will take roughly three years,
Cascades predicts the mill will have a capacity of 400,000 metric tons per year.

White Birch closed the facility'in june 2017, citing declining newsprint demand and a high cost of .
production The company put the facilrty up for sale. It also Lgc_em;u_a_unp_un;ed

milD) it would bnng the mlll back on—llne to f Il a temporary shortage of newsprint. Cascades announced on
July 26 if has acquired the facility for $34.2 million.

Under the terms of the deal, White Birch will continue to operate the site as a newsprint mill for the next
27 months, as Cascades prepares for the conversion. The conversion will require an eight-month period
once Cascades takes full operation of the site.

During the conference call, company officials stated that the mill will not produce pulp for sale, desplte
recent media reports that suggested it would.

The milll sits on roughly 250 acres of land, about 20 miles from Richmond, Va. During the investors call,
company executives said the Jarge footprint could allow for future expansions, possibly including a
converting facility to use the mill output.

Photo credit: FETAJOE/Shutterstock
More stories about fiber

Page 1 of 3

Resource Recycling . Search

(https://www.linkedin.com/company/resourc
recycling-inc-)

Register now!

: | P =2 |
RE'CYCLING CONFERENCE

ST.LOUIS HWYATT REGENCY::*ARC"
rreonfarence.com

(http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

RESQURCE

RECYCLING

{(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our "flip" edition lets you look through back
fssues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the June edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
orhead to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive of magazines from past months.

The latest recycling industry news

Aluminum recycling glant to acquire
end user (https://resource

recycling. comlrecycllnglzm 8/07/31/alu
recycling-glant-to-acquire-end-user/)
Aluminum recycling and rolling company

Novelis has signed a deal to acquire Aleris,

a major manufacturer of recycled-content
aluminum products.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/3 % gntainerboard-mill-conversion-will-i... 7/31/2018



Strategic closes facility due to shuttered bottle factory - Resource Recycling News

hitps:/, = i ecycl

RESOURCE
RECYCLING

Your rrusted z2.arce for ~ecyding news ans araysi:

Strategic closes facility due to shuttered bottle factory
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/24/strategic-closes-
facility-due-to-shuttered-bottle-factory/)

Posted on July 24, 2018

J/resource-ri iing.com/re

Strategic Materials shut down its Franklin, Mass. facility
last month, a development caused by the closure of a
massive bottle manufacturer nearby.

Ardagh Group in January announced it would
J//wWww. pro y news-rel /| -
north- rica-—milford-m h -facility-.

300582481.htmi) be dosing its Miiford, Mass. glass bottle
manufacturing facility during the spring. The packaging
company cited “the continued decline in demand from
the mass beer market in the United States” in its
decision to shut down the plant. The closure was effective March 31.

The development immediately placed the nearby Strategic glass benéﬁciation 'operation in jeopardy. The
facility removed contamination from glass streams and-sorted the materlal by color, creating a cullet
product for end users.

“That facility was built specifically to meet the needs of their plant,” said Laura Hennemann, vice president
of marketing and communications at Strategic Materials.

She noted that specific Ardagh facility and its relationship with the Strategic plant was relatively unique.
“That's a bit of a one-off for us,” Hennemann said.

On top of its status as the sole customer for the Franklin plant, the Ardagh facility had a substantial
appetite for recycled glass. Most bottle manufacturers that use recycled content incorporate 20 to 30
percent into their products. But Ardagh was averaging recycled cullet usage of 75 to 95 percent,
Hennemann said. ’

In the glass container industry, Ardagh is “easily the largest user of cullet in their manufacturing process,”
$he said.

Strategic's Franklin plant had an annual capacity of mare than 100,000 tons, and it sourced material from
recycling programs all over the region. Strategic had been searching for alternative markets. Hennemann
said the company does not want to send its material for alternative daily cover ina landfill, instead
preferring higher-value end uses.

The plant officially closed June 22. Public broadcasting outlet WGBH :ep_o_ng_d_o_g
(https:/www.webh.org/news/local-news/2018/07/19/massachusetts-only-glass-recycling-plant-closes) the

closure last week.

‘There is still glass at the facility, and the company is working'tio move the remaining'mater'i'al to its other
locations. '

The Massachusetts facility was receiving both MRF and container deposit program glass, and with its
closure, Strategic has stopped accepting almost all MRF glass in the area. The company’s South Windsor,
Conn, facility stopped accepting MRF-generated glass a couple years back but is still accepting glass
sourced from deposit programs.

“We are hoping to find more outlets for the MRF glass in the region - outlets locally or in other regions,”
Hennemann said. “We don't want glass to be removed from curbside programs.”

Wider market

The glass container industry Is currently facing a number of market pressures. Sales in the overali U.S.
beer industry have also declined in recént years. In addition, aluminum prices have been relatively low,
p0551bly makmg the metal a more attractive optuons for some brands. However, w1th recently

me_t_a_lsim;;_a_q;sﬂ coverlng aluminum, the beer industry has expressed concern
(http://www beerinstitute org/tariffs-aluminum-tax-beer/) that can prices will rise for that material.

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/28 Strategic-closes-facility-due-to-shutter...

Page 1 of 3

Resource Recycling Search

in

‘(https://www.linkedin.com/company/resourq

recycling-inc-)

Register now!

. RECYCLING CONFERENCE

5T LOUIS - HYATT REGENCY erais ARCH
rreonference.com

" (http://rrconference.com/)

Page through the print edition online

RESOURCE
RECYCLING

- ks

(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1

Our "fiip" edition lets you look through back
issues of Resource Recycling with ease. Look
through the June edition
(https://cloud.3dissue.com/168774/169114/1
or head to our print edition page
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/magazine/) for

an archive-of magazines from past months,

The latest recycling industry news

House passes slight cut to EPA budget
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/24/hoy
passes-slight-cut-fo-epa-budget/)

The U.S. EPA's budget is cut, but not nearly

as deeply as President Trump proposed,
under a spending plan passed by the

—ouse of Representatives last week.

7/24/2018



Strategic closes facility due to shuttered bottle factory - Resource Recycling News Page 2 of 3

Chinese mills short on feedstock as SE

Bi fits M ¢husetts facility, Ard i ed that the ¢ t ket is leading th
eyond the closure of its Massachusetts facility, Ardagh signal urrent market is leading the AS|a overwheimed (https//resource-

company to make changes in other parts of its business. The company will “pursue growth opportunities cling.com/recycling/2018/07/24/chi

in stronger performing end markets, including wine, spirits and food.” mll s-short-on-feedstock-as-se-asia-
overwhelmed/)

“This will entail the conversion of some mass beer capacity to serve these alternative end markets, The largest paper companies in China have

Ardagh wrote. announced temporary closures due to

recovered fiber shortages, and Southeast
Asian governmenits are taking steps to stem
the skyrocketing volume of recyclables
they've imported this year.

Hennemnann said Strategic is optimistic about the future of the glass market, despite the current
challenges. Non-container segments of the market, such as fiberglass, remain strong, And on the
container side, the company sees positive movement in some areas. For example, in California, state law
requires glass bottles to have a minimum level of recycled content, and Hennemann said Strategic is

ing that ¢ t will take off in additional states.
hoping that concept will take off in additional s Chi{la ml‘"if'sttm el);tend ban to all
: materials s://resource
In the meantime, she said the critical task is to continue educating MRF operators and local programs recycling.com/re cImgIZO18/07I18/chl
about producmg a clean glass stream. A number of recent initiatives have mﬁgg_tb_e_cyr_remg_a_s; moves-to-extend-ban-to-all-
| i i materiails/)
annually) and Qﬁg[gd tips (https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2017/07/05/webi ng[—lgxs out-tools- The Chinese govérnment has released a
mﬂaﬁﬂlaﬂ_mmmglaisﬂ on how to improve glass recovery, rather than remove the material from proposal to completely ban imports of
curbside programs. recovered fiber and every other form of
Photo credit: ImfotosShutterstock Sl
: Conservative commentators rip

More stories about glass ‘recycling scam’ (https://resource-

i - - K . recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/17/cor

. f"’ - : S, L esource- commentators-rip-recycling-scam/)

The U.S. recycling market disruption from
China's import restrictions has received
mainstream media attention since the
beginning of 2018. But recently, the issue
has engaged a handful of right-leaning
opinion writers.

Dual-stream collection regalns appeal
in some areas (https.//res:

recycling. comlrecycllnglzo1alo7l1 7/dus
stream-collection-regains-appeal-in-
some-areas/)

in the midst of a recycling market

downturn, a growing number of small
municipal programs across North America
are moving away from single-stream at the
curb.

CUSTOMER FOCUSED
RESULTS DRIVEN

SOLUTIONS,

RECYCUING

REMADE funds plastics and e-scrap

recycling research (https://resource-

recyclm'g ?mlrec cling/2018/07/17/ren
asti

funds-p cs-and-e-scrap-recycling-
research/)
Posted in i ling/ i Wi ree: Projects advancing plastics and scrap
r i ling/ -stori | Tagged glass (https://resqurce- : electronics recovery will receive funding
i Vit ing/ts d : ree-recycli i - ‘through a federal initiative to save energy

and support U S manufac‘curmg

programs/) | s
‘ ' In My Opinion: Time to think beyond
Read more recent storles recyCling (https://resource. .
recycllng com/rectyclmgI2018107l17l|n-
my-opinion-time-to-think-beyond-
recycling/)
Recycling is struggling - but as the adage-
goes, crisis equals opportunity.

See more Resource Recycling headlines
(https://resource-
recycling.com/recycling/category/news/)

. Turn waste’
Sub_scrlbe today for weekly updates II'ItO revenue ”

N Densify chiaienging waste
ame irto unifonn pellets ’

First

Last (http://cpm.net/)

https://resource-recycling.com/recycling/2018/07/24%rategic-closes-facility-due-to-shutter... 7/24/2018



Technical Advisory Group

Breakout Session



192



1215 K Street, Sacramento, CA to Yolo County Central Landfill - Google Maps Page 1 of2

o .qle v 1215 K Street, Sacramento, CA to Yolo Drive 14.4 miles, 24 min
G g Maps County Central Landfill

s F
3
S Ty B e h t
~RE E 200 . ¥
& Mareat ; | z
i %
i A
s ! =5 /
vm §ares Qt.alim“;ig@ oy
B St & aclomy
N
3 =
1 i
i ,
Widiaorte Golf Clis iy
[ 2 %
® p: ‘« e
i - S — - A i * T
T 3 Vg, &
i } H el ‘ T ¥
. & + 3 £
T ] ' LANE'F"K‘ B B
: § 5 - ’% e 7 oaxear
ety 0t : 5 ] amen 4o
Ptk Dasts & S : '"”;“:. G © T .
Dy { o atoe B e 1@ 17
L : ] e o0 : on

-

Map data ©2018 Google 1 mit '
1215 K St
Sacramento, CA 958174
Get on I-80BUS W from L St and 3rd St
7 min (2.0 mi)
t 1. Head south on 13th St toward L St
423 ft
2. Turnright onto L St
0.8 mi

4 3. Usethe 2nd from the left lane to tumn left onto 3rd St

420 ft
t 4. continue straight to stay on 3rd St
0.2 mi
r* 5. Use'the 2nd from the right lane to turn right onto P St
' 3941t
% 6. Usethe left laneto keep left at the fork and follow signs for U.S. 99
0.2 mi
¥ 7. Keep left at the fork, follow signs for I-80 W/San Francisco and merge onto -80BUS W
0.6 mi
Foliow I-80BUS W and I-80 W to Co Rd 32A in Yolo County. Take exit 78 from 1-80 W
7 min {7.3 mi)

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/1215+K+StreetP3acramento,+CA/ Y010+C0unty+Centra'. .. 8/8/2018



1215 K Street, Sacramento, CA to Yolo County Central Landfill - Google Maps

4 8 Merge onto I-80BUS W
A 9. Mergeonto1-80 W

¥ 10. Take exit 78 for Rd 32 A toward E Chiles Rd

Continue on Co Rd 32A. Take Rd 105 to Co Rd 28H
“1 11. Tum left onto Co Rd 32A
t 12, Continue ontoRd 105

4t 13. Turn left onto Co Rd 28H

Yolo County Central Landfill
44090 Co.Rd 28H, Woodland, CA 95776

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction
projects, traffic, weather, or other events may cause conditions to differ from the
map results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey al! signs or
notices regarding your route.

Page 2 of 2

3.1 mi
3.9 mi

0.2 mi

7 min (5.0 mi)
1.9mi
2.3 mi

0.9 mi

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/1215+K+Street,#34cramento,+CA/Yolo+County+Centra... 8/8/2018



U2 15qW2I90-YI0 19GIBAON
WL ssqop0
~ Yi2-yiol 3snbny
15t Ain-a62 aung
Puzz-ioz mdy
Yiti-y6 Aserugay
SIUaA3 JO 9INPRY3S B10Z

LHIHL

9598-999 (0£S) 1182 3103S JJ1Y} INC 03 SJRUOP 0] MOY UO uojjewriojul alow 104
jusaib Ajuno) ojos doay sdjay ayew noA aseysind Asens assym.

U ey g i

195



sseBuByS oY M

40 HIOM LOU OP J6if} SoJUOIIoe|g
SOWRLY JNOYLIM SIOLIIRAI
speduss pesn Jo sBny

SHojiid

sueul

- Bulyio|n

suBy Bujieo ‘sisljepusyn

(pejquiesse Ajjng sse|un) squy

sjees 4By

. sesseJnenw

pufs Aue yo eunyiusny yoo-peusysioydy

SHIBLHHOIUY SI04|W potuely ‘sawed) aamoid
812M) 009 ‘9IBMJIDAIS ‘8BYSIP ‘SBIeMasSNOH
(930 ‘s406pa ‘siamow ume| ‘smolleq

[99ym ‘s|o0) uapseb ‘syod Jamoyy) uapiebumen
(10} us s100p/s1emeIp) sdojiejuno ‘Aneuiqes
staAed @ sHHoug

sayddns/ainjiuing 8230

Spue]s gljaJquin @ ainjuing oned

. AINJUINS POOAA

soIu04}0313

. sdwe) ‘sainx|4 Bunybir

(poompuey;a|n Buipniour) Guuooly

(1AujA ‘paurd-ajgnop) smopuim

, SUaaJ9s @ siooQq

(s. %P '@ S.pXZ POOM UEBDJO) YaquinT]

*0}9 'spa|s ‘sjjeq ‘saweb ‘Juswdinbs spiods
‘syyblam “Juawdinbe asjoiaxa ‘spooB Bunuodg
*0)9 ‘suobem ‘saumonays Aejd JoopIno ‘sAo} spiy
sejofoig

-NOLLVNOQ ¥04 318V1d3ad3V

196



Yolo County opens thrift store at landfill Page 1 of 1

enterpris

YOLO COUNTY NEWS

Local News

Yolo County opens thrift store at landfill
By Enterprise staff

At 8:30 a.Im. on June 3, the Yolo County Community Services Department’s Integrated Waste Management Division will
host the grand opening of

The Big Blue Recycling Barn Thrift Store will open Friday, June 3, at the Yolo County Central Landfill, 44090 County
Road 28H in Woodland. A ribbon-cutting is planned for 8:45 a.m, and the store wili open for public sales at 9 a.m.

The new thrift store is modeled after Monterey County’s Last Chance Mercantile and Habitat for Humanity’s Re-Store
in Sacramento. The Yolo County Central Landfill already provides an opportunity for residents and businesses to
recycle or safely dispose of waste, whether it is hazardous waste, electronic waste, household garbage or construction
materials. The addition of the thrift store and its adjacent donation station creates a one-stop-shop for reuse,
recycling and waste disposal. '

“(The store) was created to reduce the county’s carbon footprint and meet our strategic plan objectives focused on
waste reduction,” said Jim Provenza, chairman of the Yolo County Board of Supervisors. “The repurposing of items
through this store will save valuable landfill space, and the proceeds will be used to further educate residents on
related programs.”

The Big Blue Recycling Barn Thrift Store will initially be open on Jufe 3, 4 and 5 from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. Depending upon
inventory, the plan is to open the store on the first weekend of each month.

For future store hours and to learn more about integrated waste management in Yolo County; click on the “landfill”
tab at www.yolocounty.org, search “Yolo County Recycles” on Facebook or call waste reduction manager Marissa
Juhler at 530-666-8813.

0 Comments Sort by Oldest

.~ , Add a comment...

&

Facebook Comments Plugin

Frinted in the June 01, 2016 edition on page A¢ | Published on May 27, 2016 | Last Modified on May 31, 2016 at 1:44 pm Tags: A9, PRINTED

https://www.davisenterprise.com/local-news/yolo-dInty-opens-thrift-store-at-landfill/ 8/8/2018



198



